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12 31
2021
2022 ( ) 2020 2019 2018

391,058,497 333,693,943 171,258,834 150,540,591 120,342,284
(7,594,356)  (6,480,336)  (3,325,847)  (2,923,498)  (2,337,047)
167,175,970 128,006,540 13,947,709 4,059,415 3,649,367
(3,246,557)  (2,485,887) (270,865) (78,834) (70,871)
131,417,156 103,905,361 13,187,494 3,080,848 2,830,406
(2,552,121)  (2,017,842) (256,101) (59,830) (54,966)
- - - 7,113,469 195,955
- - - (138,144) (3,805)
131,417,156 103,905,361 13,187,494 10,194,317 3,026,361
(2,552,121)  (2,017,842) (256,101) (197,974) (58,772)
109,684,166 89,348,948 9,927,098 6,690,106 1,230,026
(2,130,067)  (1,735,157) (192,784) (129,922) (23,887)
21,732,990 14,556,413 3,260,396 3,504,211 1,796,335
(422,055) (282,686) (63,317) (68,052) (34,885)
6.83 5.59 0.62 0.55 0.12
(133) (109) (12) (11) 0}
6.78 5.56 0.62 0.55 0.12
(132) (108) (12) (11) 0}
511,779,714 414,275,122 271,926,074 262,224,030 228,143,805
(9,938,762)  (8,045,223)  (5,280,804)  (5,092,391)  (4,430,553)
200,382,773 133,693,829 43,913,866 35,359,676 22,886,213
(3,891,433)  (2,596,334) (852,807) (686,685) (444,450)
16,094,862 16,014,126 12,259,529 12,259,529 10,216,274
(312,562) (310,994) (238,080) (238,080) (198,400)
196,798,805 171,008,537 44,930,556 21,202,372 8,130,776
(3,821,833)  (3,320,986) (872,551) (411,750) (157,900)
(32,976,787)  (8,498,017)  (3,187,313) 4,028,710 (39,343,548)
(-640,409)  (-165,031) (-61,898) (78,238)  (-764,052)
(115,377,634)  (34,789,332) (36,238,291)  (9,537,865) 37,566,702
(-2,240,634)  (-675,609)  (-703,748)  (-185,225) (729,545)
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48,444,384 127,721,188 5,504,952 15,693,217 6,353,930
(940,790)  (2,480,345) (106,906) (304,762) (123,393)
31,510 30,980 29,379 33,114 31,801
2021 2022 - 2018 2020
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2022 12 31
- 44

00IL

€))

2022 12 31 599,026,973
5,924,873,037 Peaktrade Investments
Limited 221,672,000
4,150,000 2022 12 31
41.94% 6,749,722,010

SASAC  90%
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11,000,000,000 41.94%
628
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36.81%
100%
- 44
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18,093,681,000
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2022 391,058,497 ,000 57,364,554,000
17.19%
2022 109,684,166,000 20,335,218,000
22.76%
2021
2022 )
391,058,497 333,693,943 57,364,554 17.19
(220,580,548)  (193,576,640) (27,003,908) 13.95
4,352,332 736,636 3,615,696 490.84
4,663,174 1,542,066 3,121,108 202.40
(310,842) (805,430) 494,588 -61.41
(35,720) (181,175) 145,455 -80.28
(11,795,727) (12,326,444) 530,717 -4.31
5,705,708 1,110,293 4,595,415 413.89
(3,840,637) (3,833,335) (7,302) 0.19
650,019 694,459 (44,440) -6.40
1,662,046 1,688,803 (26,757) -1.58
(35,758,814) (24,101,179) (11,657,635) 48.37
196,798,805 171,008,537 25,790,268 15.08
(32,976,787) (8,498,017) (24,478,770) 288.05
(115,377,634) (34,789,332) (80,588,302) 231.65
2022 391,058,497,000 57,364,554,000 17.19%
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2022 384,035,553,000 56,108,441,000 17.11%
257,750,850,000
34,603,645,000 15.51%
2022 1,866,724,000 23.54% 9,798,133,000

2022 17,115,508,000 2022 4.38%
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2021
2022
114,504,633 112,097,968 2,406,665 2.15
45,229,851 32,503,081 12,726,770 39.16
38,274,198 29,007,530 9,266,668 31.95
16,054,945 15,461,430 593,515 3.84
2,541,898 987,219 1,554,679 157.48
216,605,525 190,057,228 26,548,297 13.97
6,697,113 5,628,793 1,068,320 18.98
47,448 48,831 (1,383) -2.83
6,744,561 5,677,624 1,066,937 18.79
(2,769,538) (2,158,212) (611,326) 28.33
220,580,548 193,576,640 27,003,908 13.95
2022 27,003,908,000 (13.95% 220,580, 548,000
2022 26,548,297,000 13.79% 216,605,525, 000
2022 22,370,874,000
16.23% 160,221,838,000
2022 1,066,937,000 18.79% 6,744,561,000
2022 4,352,332,000 3,615,696,000
2022 530,717,000 4.31% 11,795,727,000
2022 4,595,415,000 413.89% 5,705,708,000
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2022 7,302,000 0.19% 3,840,637,000

2022
71,197,000 2.99% 2,312,065,000

2022
2022 11,657,635,000 35,758,814,000
2022

2022 32,985,612,000 2022

15.13%

2022 12 30 57,185,461,000 32.05%
235,613,923,000

2022 196,798,805,000 25,790,268,000

15.08%
2022 32,976,787,000 24,478,770,000
2022 115,377,634,000 80,588,302,000
2022 12 31

8,741,077,000
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2022 2022 12 31
97,504,592,000 23.54% 511,779,714,000
23,441,170,000 9.98% 258,256,246,000
2022 12 31 42,807,677,000
192,806,246,000 105,094,767,000
2022 12 31 101,678,996,000
81,755,968,000 2022 12 31 55.97%
29.90%
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2,241,818 1,655,659
40,565,859 71,678,036
42,807,677 73,333,695
1,656 1,119
240,635 211,602
5,806,773 12,421,244
9,680,863 5,466,760
13,348,978 38,852,466
11,729,245 14,937,566
40,565,859 71,678,036
2022 12 31 35,919,614,000 3,088,957,000
3,556,815,000 84.38% 7.26% 8.36%
15,618,839,000 20,300,775,000
36.69% 47.69%
2022 12 31 24,000,958,000 13,638,262,000
4,926,166,000 56.39%
32.04% 11.57%
2022 12 31 15,618,839,000 2021 12 31 19,086,442,000
24,806,233,000 2021 12 31 27,762,515,000
6.96% 2021 12 31 9.75%
2022 12 31 12,835,652,000 2021 12 31
23,297,702,000 243,471,000 2021 12 31

214,405,000
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2022 12 31 44
43,275,007,000

2022 12 31 8,042,396,000
5,073,079,000
2,969,317,000

2022 12 31 41,025,750,000
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2022 58.067
26.080
0.62% 793
14.93% 18.944
19,737,233  15.55 2022
10 29
2022-067
00IL
24,000TEU 12 239.85
1,719.68 2,878.2 20,636.12
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/

360,105 -32,818 - - - 255,723 21,544 93,108
821,118 - -54,279 - 778,828 - - 1,545,667
110,667 - -2,176 - - - - 108,491
149,211 - -13,427 - - - - 135,784
53 - - - - 56 3 -
45,633 - -6,471 - - - 3,968 43,130
394,798 -23,321 - - - - - 371,477
- - 42,303 - - - - 42,303
91,528 - -16,396 - 792,565 577 -791,832 75,288
1,973,113 -56,139 -50,446 - 1,571,393 256,356 -766,317 2,415,248
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127039 321,492 394,798 -23,321 - - - 1,132 371,477
721,811 732,391 - - - 171,151 29,647 623,742
601228 1,276,924 821,118 - -54,279 778,828 - 14,055 1,545,667
3369.HK 207,681 45,633 - -6,471 - - 2,498 43,130
000597 200 1,721 - 25 - - 4 1,746
600821 99 798 - -189 - - - 609
600837 7,017 59,703 - -17,385 - - 1,461 42,318
170,947 66,108  -9,867 - - - 1,487 62,001
251,493 251,088  -9,235 - - 255,723 14,740 -
97,178 41,475 -13,717 - - - - 31,106

/ / 3,054,842 / 2,414,833 -56,140 -78,299 778,828 426,874 65,024 2,721,796 /
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2020 2022
2020
Alphaliner
2022
2022
2021 7.7% 42.07 10.5% 23.97
4._3% 18.1 2022 40 2021

2022 295.87 TEU 4._7%

260.73 TEU 4_6% 35.15
TEU 5.2%

00IL

2021

2022
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CCFI
6.8%

2022 12 31
36 46 220 367
140 TEU
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€))
TEU

%

4,508,287 4,998,501 -9.81
4,542,071 5,125,872 -11.39
8,178,984 8,554,973 -4.39
2,703,538 2,846,214 -5.01
4,478,789 5,386,429 -16.85
24,411,669 26,911,989 -9.29
TEU
%
2,735,550 2,925,278 -6.49
2,965,270 3,483,423 -14.87
4,849,143 5,161,887 -6.06
2,253,559 2,367,814 -4.83
4,478,789 5,386,429 -16.85

17,282,311 19,324,831 -10.57
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%

115,103,508 85,607,306 34.46
97,279,508 93,503,183 4.04
89,478,213 73,145,113 22.33
51,759,782 46,609,114 11.05
12,925,609 13,083,311 -1.21

366,546,620 311,948,027 17.50

%
68,966,954 49,763,191 38.59
65,663,365 64,487,682 1.82
54,055,741 44,709,694 20.90
44,185,895 40,715,666 8.52
13,071,327 13,198,526 -0.96
245,943,282 212,874,759 15.53
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%

17,108,386 13,265,663 28.97
14,459,119 14,489,204 -0.21
13,299,575 11,334,529 17.34
7,693,304 7,222,524 6.52
1,921,195 2,027,383 -5.24
54,481,579 48,339,303 12.71
%
10,250,889 7,711,278 32.93
9,759,860 9,992,977 -2.33
8,034,564 6,928,191 15.97
6,567,561 6,309,278 4.09
1,942,854 2,045,237 -5.01
36,555,728 32,986,961 10.82
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384,035,553 327,927,113 56,108,440
366,546,620 311,948,027 54,598,593
EBIT 164,524,457 127,742,408 36,782,049
EBIT 42.84% 38.95% 3.89%
136,708,001 107,044,342 29,663,659
257,750,850 223,147,207 34,603,643
245,943,282 212,874,759 33,068,523
EBIT 96,829,781 80,057,033 16,772,748
EBIT 37.57% 35.88% 1.69%
69,831,903 61,076,119 8,755,784
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57,081,044 50,815,414 6,265,630
54,481,579 48,339,303 6,142,276
TEU
/TEU 2,636.87 2,151.49 485.38
EBIT 24,454,058 19,794,897 4,659,161
20,319,565 16,587,535 3,732,030
38,310,743 34,578,775 3,731,968
36,555,728 32,986,961 3,568,767
TEU
/TEU 2,703.39 2,219.89 483.50
EBIT 14,392,274 12,405,596 1,986,678
10,379,450 9,464,323 915,127
2022 6.7279 2021
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2022 130.1071 TEU
0.63% 31.6277 TEU 35.1%
98.4793 TEU 7.02%
TEU TEU %
43,120,988 42,835,185 0.67
13,986,956 15,436,773 -9.39
6,392,128 6,149,785 3.94
27,817,027 28,841,688 -3.55
7,021,000 6,011,800 16.79
31,768,975 30,011,144 5.86
130,107,074 129,286,375 0.63
31,627,734 23,374,915 35.31
98,479,340 105,911,460 -7.02
2021 12 2021
12
2021 12
2022 81%
100% 2022
2021 10 18
2022 15
142,318,407 1,892
2022 19 20
9,367,400
35,822,000
525
2023 10
6,629,619,897 225,822,000
2023 10 42 .59% 6,855,441,897

1,677
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21
2022
2022 29
2,282,508,318
2022 19
)
11.9246% 1,087,092,827
)
291,833,819
1,058,805,000 3,100,788,000
2022 30 ()
2023
)
2023
2022 30 Pacific International Lines Pte Ltd
PIL PIL
2023 2025 12 31
2022 30
600018 SIPG
2023 2025 12 31
2022 30
13.46%
%
2022 10 28
SIPG 3,476,051,198 SIPG 14.93%
10 2022 10 28
3.24% 778,697,948.60
11 2022 10 28
239.85
1,199.25
12 2022 10 28 00IL
00IL
239.85 1,678.95
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2022 2024
2022 11 23
81%
3.2012%
2,041,983,000
2025 12 31
2025 12 31
SIPG

1,216,544,807.69

18,944,479,029.10

244,105,940
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13 2022 12 12

100% 1.191

14 2022 12 12

201
200 730

15 2022 12 12

19 22
520
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2022 1,386,072,431.19
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(¢))
2022 12 31
@ @
16,094,861,636 @
@
)
(3) 2018 12 2019
2019 30
218,236,900 2020 30
2.25H 1.78%
)
)
20 ()
) 30
)
2019
192,291,000 465 4.10
4.82
4.78
465 460 192,291,000
190,182,200 2019 24
190,182,200 460
2020 30
2020 18

68/385



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

16,975,200 39

2020 29
2020
39
2021 17
6,791,000
2021
2020
2022 19
2022 10
1.82
2022
6,653,450
2023
425
2022 30
2022 12 12
1.82

190,182,200 183,391,200
345,000
443 442
164,997,999 164,549,499
17
39 37
16
442 426
153,069,191
18
3.15 2.28
461,630
37 1.82
26
2.28
21
909,559
24
2.28
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3.50

16,975,200

17
460 443

448,500

22,067,760 20,161,960

6,364,049

2.69

426 425
152,607,564

2022
75,164,920
2022 2023

11
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OooooOodd
)
2022 2022
12 31
® @
1,216,800 401,544 - - - 815,256  14.72 ®)
1,216,800 - 1,216,800 - - 0 - ®)
980,200 323,466 - - - 656,734  14.72 ®)
)
2022 2022
12 31
( OIO)] €H1¢3)
(15) ) ® (MQo)
2 3,413,800 - 725,010 1,216,800 - - 1,471,990 14.72 ®)
10 5,829,466 - 2,873,812 - - - 2,955,654 13.637 ®)
415 155,392,879 - 71,436,034 6,825,679 909,556 - 76,221,610 14.620 ®)
35 18,653,960 - 5,701,070 689,000 - - 12,263,890 14.622 ®)
462 183,290,105 - 80,735,926 8,731,479 909,556 - 92,913,144
(1) 2021
4.10
3.15 126,921,538 164,997,999
2021
(2) 2021
3.50 2.69
16,975,200 22,067,760
2021 24
(3) 2020 29
(4) 2021 17
17 6,791,000
2021
345,000 448,500
(5) 2019
(6) 2022 19 17 10
1,905,800
39 37 22,067,760 20,161,960
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(7) 2022 10

1.82

(8) 2022

6,653,450
2023
425

(9) 2022 30

(10) 2022 12 12

1.82
an

12)

13)

14)

(15)

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

16
442 426
153,069,191
18
3.15 2.28
461,630
37 1.82
26
2.28
21
909,559
24
2.28
%
0.1%
1.44%
9,641,035 92,913,144
0.64% 0.08%
0.87%
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6,364,049

11
2.69

426 425
152,607,564

2022
75,164,920
2022 2023

12 11

2022

183,290,105
80,735,926

0.73%

140,532,742
1.10%

23(b)
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2022 12 31

1.00 16,094,861,636

(&Y 12,740,081,636 3,354,780,000

@
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€))
2017 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,285
2018 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(148,285
2019 24 2,043,254,870 2,043,254,870 D
39,680
2019 12 31 9,678,929,227 9,678,929,227
187,965
2020 12 31 9,678,929,227 9,678,929,227
187,965
2021 59,796,816 59,796,816 @
2021 12 31 1,161
2021 15 2,920,619, 667 2,920,619, 667 ®
56,718
2021 12 31 12,659,345,710 12,659,345,710
245,844
2022 80,735,926 80,735,926 )
2022 12 31 (1,568 )
2022 12 31 12,740,081,636 12,740,081,636
(247,412 )
(1) 2019 24 2,043,254,870
€3] o
©)
@) 10
) o

®
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2017 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580, 600,000
(50,115 )

2018 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,115 )

2019 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,115 )

2020 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(50,115 )

2021 28 774,180,000 774,180,000 @

(15,035 )

2021 12 31 3,354,780,000 3,354,780,000
(65,150 )

2022 12 31 3,354,780,000 3,354,780,000
(65,150 )

(D) 10

©))

®
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®)
2022 12 31 578,035
2022 12 31
(D)
5,924,873,037 36.81
158 1128
HKSCC 3,344,447 ,539 20.78
489 804,700,000 5.00
2012
599,026,973 3.72
5299 1215
373,927,475 2.32
28
270,134,173 1.68
12
599,026,973
5,924,873,037 Peaktrade Investments Limited
221,672,000
4,150,000 2022 12 31
41.94% 6,749,722,010
2022 12 31
2022 2024
30% 50%
1.39
2022 12 31 2022 22.372
2022 32.350 2022
54.722 2022 50%

24 34
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2005

10
2022 12 31
14
14

2022 12

2022 11

31

2022
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2022 12 31
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ESG

HKFRS
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2022
25

2022 13

37
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@
2023 20 19
14%
2023 20
(2022 12
31 ) @)
WAN Min
1968
00IL
30

2021 10

81/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
HUANG Xiaowen
1962 00IL
1981
CScL
00IL
30
EMBA
YANG Zhijian 130,000
1964
401,544
00IL
00CL
30
EMBA
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ooooooo
ZHANG Wei 323,466
1966 25
1987
S.A.
30
WU Dawei
1953
ChiNext
20
2013
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oooooog
ZHOU Zhonghui
1947 30
2015
CSRC CSRC
TEO Siong Seng Pte 146,250
1954 12 15
SMF
(
)
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MA, Si Hang | FWD
Frederick HH&L
1952 22 Acquisition Co.
Unicorn 11 Holdings Limited

RBC

JP

PCCW
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(2022 12 31
) @)

YANG Shicheng
1964 12 18

(UK)

(DENG Huangjun) 1983
(1961 12 31 )

SONG Tao
1973 10 CSCL

1982
(MENG Yan)
(1955 )

1997

1993 2011
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ZHANG Jianping
(1966 13 )

12

EMBA
10

10 16
20
15
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( ) (2022 12 31
)™
YANG Zhijian 130,000
1964
401,544
00CL
YE Jianping 505,532
1963 11 22
2018
00CL 2015 00CL
GU Zhongdong
1970 10 13
1992
CsCL
CSCL
YU Tao 00CL 601,532
1973 19 00IL
1993
(ZHENG Qi) 517,566
(1970 20 )
00IL

00CL
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ooooooo

XIAO Junguang

1971 12

00IL
00CL
1994
QIAN Ming
1975 10
1998
CSCL
WU Yu 00CL 156,040
1976 31
1997
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ooooooo
GE Heyue
1976 10 19
1999 CSCL
CSCL
CHEN Shuai 505,532
1974 10 16 00CL
1995
CSCL
CSCL
™)
@ ©)
37
®
2022

2022
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2022
&)
/
5/5
5/5
5/5
2022
2022
54,069,000 10,961,000
14,284,000
2022 2021
54,069 54,041
10,961 9,731
11,888 9,563

2,120 2,120
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276 1,633

O

®
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(@) 2022 2021 12 31
38 59
131
®
23 103
193
©) 2023
19.42
()
®
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@
12 31
2022 2021
( 43)
119,518,590 2,321,051 106,535,455 2,068,919
54,918,414 1,066,516 55,636,057 1,080,452
2,701,063 52,455 2,584,821 50,197
9 4,769,242 92,619 4,795,515 93,129
10 6,104,494 118,549 5,638,475 109,499
12 8,358,662 162,325 8,571,651 166,461
13 49,707,918 965,328 23,414,756 454,715
15 1,908,361 37,060 1,218,207 23,658
16 371,477 7,214 394,798 7,667
17 368,886 7,164 626,954 12,175
16,324 317 - -
20 11,126 216 9,758 190
18 885,746 17,201 721,831 14,018
14 664,991 12,914 765,644 14,869
28 70,294 1,365 78,090 1,517
19 261,123 5,071 161,608 3,138
250,636,711 4,867,365 211,153,620 4,100,603
21 7,017,037 136,271 5,409,245 105,048
22 16,762,308 325,524 18,037,125 350,281
16 93,107 1,808 360,105 6,993
17 254,856 4,949 105,438 2,048
25,980 505 - -
124,228 2,413 61,838 1,201
20 1,251,564 24,305 377,532 7,332
20 235,613,923 4,575,622 178,428,462 3,465,081
- - 341,757 6,637
261,143,003 5,071,397 203,121,502 3,944,620
511,779,714 9,938,762 414,275,122 8,045,223
186 311 ( )
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12 31

2021
( 43)

2022

23 16,094,862 312,562 16,014,126 310,994
24 184,287,911 3,578,871 117,679,703 2,285,340

200,382,773 3,891,433 133,693,829 2,596,334
53,140,695 1,031,992 45,766,217 888,780

253,523,468 4,923,426 179,460,046 3,485,114

25 34,759,086 675,021 59,256,792 1,150,767
38,030,000 738,543 40,471,216 785,951

26 6,655,007 129,240 4,558,851 88,533
27 1,664,811 32,331 1,480,838 28,758
28 310,214 6,024 406,431 7,893
- - 19,071 370

18 17,373,121 337,386 7,256,343 140,918

98,792,239 1,918,545 113,449,542 2,203,190

29 129,762,356 2,519,985 87,051,824 1,690,546

- - 21,826 424
25 2,241,818 43,536 1,655,659 32,153
25 5,806,773 112,768 12,421,244 241,221
12,887,982 250,285 10,963,457 212,910
26 39,142 760 40,988 796
8,725,936 169,458 9,210,536 178,869

159,464,007 3,096,791 121,365,534 2,356,919

258,256,246 5,015,336 234,815,076 4,560,109

511,779,714 9,938,762 414,275,122 8,045,223

101,678,996 1,974,606 81,755,968 1,587,701
352,315,707 6,841,971 292,909,588 5,688,304

186 311 ( )

178 311 ( ) 2023 30
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@
12 31
2022 2021
( 43)
391,058,497 7,594,356 333,693,943 6,480,336
30 (220,580,548) (4,283,674) (193,576,640)  (3,759,258)
170,477,949 3,310,682 140,117,303 2,721,078
31 4,663,174 90,559 1,542,066 29,947
31 (310,842) (6,037) (805,430) (15,641)
(35,720) (694) (181,175) (3,518)
30 (11,795,727) (229,073)  (12,326,444) (239, 380)
162,998,834 3,165,437 128,346,320 2,492,486
32 5,705,708 110,805 1,110,293 21,562
32 (3,840,637) (74,585)  (3,833,335) (74,443)
( 1,865,071 36,220 (2,723,042) (52,881)
164,863,905 3,201,657 125,623,278 2,439,604
12 650,019 12,623 694,459 13,486
13 1,662,046 32,277 1,688,803 32,797
167,175,970 3,246,557 128,006,540 2,485,887
33 (35,758,814) (694,436)  (24,101,179) (468,045)
131,417,156 2,552,121 103,905,361 2,017,842
131,417,156 2,552,121 103,905,361 2,017,842
109,684,166 2,130,067 89,348,948 1,735,157
21,732,990 422,055 14,556,413 282,686
131,417,156 2,552,121 103,905,361 2,017,842
35 6.83 133 5.59 109
35 6.78 132 5.56 108
186 311
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(€))
12 31
2021
2022
( 43)

131,417,156 2,552,121 103,905,361 2,017,842

(65,249) (1,267) 26,435 513

( 62,569 1,215 24,361 473

4,892,461 95,012 (1,386,228) (26,921)

12,423 241 (50,176) (974)

(20,527) (399) 158,188 3,072

) (57,362) (1,114) 21,489 417

2,012,978 39,092 (743,528) (14,439)
D16 6,837,293 132,780 (1,949,459) (37,858)

138,254,449 2,684,901 101,955,902 1,979,984

114,538,006 2,224,328 88,105,176 1,711,003

23,716,443 460,573 13,850,726 268,981

138,254,449 2,684,901 101,955,902 1,979,984

186 311
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)
( )
2022 ( ) 16,014,126 117,080,199 133,094,325 45,766,217 178,860,542
( 43) - 599,504 599,504 - 599,504
2022 ( ) 16,014,126 117,679,703 133,693,829 45,766,217 179,460,046
- 109,684,166 109,684,166 21,732,990 131,417,156
« ) - (78,334) (78,334) (44,277)  (122,611)
( ) - 19,134 19,134 43,435 62,569
( ) - 33,218 33,218 (20,795) 12,423
- (12,639) (12,639) (7.888) (20,527)
- 4,892,461 4,892,461 2,012,978 6,905,439
- 4,853,840 4,853,840 1,983,453 6,837,293
- 114,538,006 114,538,006 23,716,443 138,254,449
80,736 219,437 300,173 - 300,173
(  43) - (3,560,029) (3,560,029) - (3,560,029)
- 1,834,786 1,834,786  (2,584,245)  (749,459)
- (46,283,357) (46,283,357) - (46,283,357)
- - - (13,783,221) (13,783,221)
- (62,509) (62,509) (4,137) (66,646)
- (26,602) (26,602) (18,986) (45,588)
- (51,524) (51,524) 48,624 (2,900)
80,736  (47,929,798) (47,849,062) (16,341,965) (64,191,027)
2022 12 31 16,094,862 184,287,911 200,382,773 53,140,695 253,523,468
186 311 ( )
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O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooood

( )

2022 ( ) 310,994 2,273,697 2,584,692 888,780 3,473,472
( - 11,642 11,642 - 11,642

2022 ( ) 310,994 2,285,340 2,596,334 888,780 3,485,114
- 2,130,067 2,130,067 422,055 2,552,121

«C D - (1,521) (1,521) (860) (2,381)
( ) - 372 372 844 1,215
( ) - 645 645 (404) 241

- (245) (245) (153) (399)
- 95,012 95,012 39,092 134,104

- 94,262 94,262 38,519 132,780

- 2,224,328 2,224,328 460,573 2,684,901

1,568 4,261 5,829 - 5,829

( 4 - (69,136) (69,136) - (69,136)

- 35,632 35,632 (50,186) (14,554)

- (898,823)  (898,823) - (898,823)

- - - (267,670)  (267,670)

- 1,214) (1,214) (80) (1,294)
- (517) (517) (369) (885)
- (1,001) (1,001) 944 (56)

1,568 (930,797)  (929,229)  (317,361) (1,246,590)

2022 12 31 312,562 3,578,871 3,891,433 1,031,992 4,923,426

186 311 ( )
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( )

2021 ( ) 12,259,529 31,654,337 43,913,866 34,783,191 78,697,057
( 43) - 546,694 546,694 - 546,694

2021 ( ) 12,259,529 32,201,031 44,460,560 34,783,191 79,243,751
- 89,348,948 89,348,948 14,556,413 103,905,361

C )

« ) - 40,137 40,137 7,787 47,924

( ) - 8,905 8,905 15,456 24,361
( ) - (26,444) (26,444) (23,732) (50,176)

- 119,858 119,858 38,330 158,188
- (1,386,228) (1,386,228)  (743,528) (2,129,756)
- (1,243,772) (1,243,772)  (705,687) (1,949,459)

- 88,105,176 88,105,176 13,850,726 101,955,902

59,797 182,209 242,006 - 242,006

3,694,800  (3,694,800) - - -

- 821,836 821,836 2,983,799 3,805,635

- - - 1,755,698 1,755,698
- - - (7,591,237) (7,591,237)

- 87,172 87,172 3,807 90,979
- (21,341) (21,341) (21,147) (42,488)
- (1,580) (1,580) 1,380 (200)
3,754,597  (2,626,504) 1,128,093  (2,867,700) (1,739,607)

2021 12 31 C ) 16,014,126 117,679,703 133,693,829 45,766,217 179,460,046

186 311 ( )
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O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
( )
2021 ( ) 238,080 614,727 852,807 675,490 1,528,297
( 43 - 10,617 10,617 - 10,617
2021 ( ) 238,080 625,344 863,424 675,490 1,538,914
- 1,735,157 1,735,157 282,686 2,017,842
C )
« ) - 779 779 151 931
( ) - 173 173 300 473
( ) - (514) (514) (461) (974)
- 2,328 2,328 744 3,072
- (26,921) (26,921) (14,439) (41,360)
- (24,154) (24,154) (13,704) (37,858)
- 1,711,003 1,711,003 268,981 1,979,984
1,161 3,538 4,700 - 4,700
71,753 (71,753) - - -
- 15,960 15,960 57,945 73,905
- - - 34,096 34,096
- - - (147,422)  (147,422)
- 1,693 1,693 74 1,767
- (414) (414) (411) (825)
- (31) 31) 27 )
72,914 (51,007) 21,908 (55,691) (33,783)
2021 12 31 C ) 310,994 2,285,340 2,596,334 888,780 3,485,114
186 311 ( )
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®)
12 31
2021
2022
( 43)
38(a) 218,027,771 4,234,099 181,603,228 3,526,735
5,337,262 103,650 1,108,077 21,519
(26,566,228) (515,916)  (11,702,768) (227,268)
196,798,805 3,821,833 171,008,537 3,320,986
(10,491,470) (203,744)  (9,549,916) (185,459)
(201) (0 (904,953) (17,574)
(26,303,919) (510,822)  (1,443,091) (28,025)
1,057,460 20,536 409,033 7,943
424,228 8,239 841,407 16,340
431,944 8,388 476,280 9,249
695,011 13,497 637,692 12,384
1,053,476 20,459 862,845 16,756
39,974 776 51,719 1,004
116,710 2,267 120,967 2,349
(32,976,787) (640,409)  (8,498,017) (165,031)
38(b)

6,787,671 131,817 7,322,347 142,200
(41,313,124) (802,301)  (27,896,655) (541,753)
67,785 1,316 524,826 10,192
(77,783) (1,511) (340,674) (6,616)
285,000 5,535 137,486 2,670
(365,001) (7,088) - -
(1,056,547) (20,518) 3,805,635 73,905
(13,286,467) (258,023)  (7,598,713) (147,567)
(46,013,481) (893,582) - -
181,652 3,528 242,006 4,700
(15,025,986) (291,805)  (8,867,335) (172,204)
(1,894,207) (36,785)  (2,072,228) (40,243)
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(3,560,029) (69,136) - -

(107,117) (2,080) (46,027) (894)
(115,377,634)  (2,240,634)  (34,789,332)  (675,609)

( 48,444,384 940,790 127,721,188 2,480,345
178,428,462 3,465,081 52,665,382 1,022,762
8,741,077 169,752 (1,958,108) (38,026)

12 31 20 235,613,923 4,575,622 178,428,462 3,465,081

186

311
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( ) 2005
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2nd Floor 12 Yuanhang Business Center Central Boulevard and East Seven Road Junction
Tianjin Pilot Free Trade Zone (Tianjin Port Free Trade Zone) Tianjin

43

2023 30

@

2022 12 31 ( HK1CPA )
( HKFRS )

() 2022

2022

HKAS 16

HKAS 37

HKFRS 2018- 2020
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HKFRS 16 2021 30 CovVID-19
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(
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@
@
( )
2022 12 31
2,351,412,000 (2021 1,116,239,000
) 2022 12 31 2,351,412,000 (2021 1,116,239,000
)
3
(
)
(
)
2022 12 31 50
908,462,000 (2021 526,207,000 ) 2022 12 31
908,462,000 (2021 526,207,000 )
)
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2022 12 31
9,610,374 11,212,800 16,232,716 13,860,811
128,862,209 - - -
- - - 1,950,088
24,454,012 11,990,650 10,535,130 20,742,842
2021 12 31
16,489,215 7,449,178 43,203,408 17,822,248
21,826 15,494 3,577 -
85,641,464 - - _
- - - 1,785,196
11,662,420 9,988,284 14,464,043 24,992,227
(b)
(
2022 12 31
)
2022 2021
)
( 25) 42,807,677 73,333,695
( 20 (235,613,923) (178,428,462)
(192,806,246) (105,094,767)
253,523,468 179,460,046
N/A N/A
©
a. ( )(
b. ( )
( ) (
C. ( )( )
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2022 12 31
( )
FVPL ( 16)
93,107 - - 93,107
371,477 - - 371,477
FvoCI ( 15) 1,632,865 - 275,496 1,908,361
- 42,304 - 42,304
2021 12 31
( )
( ) ) ) ( )
FVPL ( 16)
107,584 - - 107,584
252,521 - - 252,521
394,798 - - 394,798
FvoCI ( 15) 928,177 - 290,030 1,218,207
- 40,897 - 40,897
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( )
2022 2021
( )
FVoCH
290,030 846,174
- 495
(58) (7,505)
- (394,160)
(14,642) (154,234)
166 (740)
12 31 275,496 290,030
2022 12 31
(
)
( )

20
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( 00IL
) ( LBCT ) 2019 10
( TSA ) TSA 00IL 20 (
MVC
TSA
2022 12 31 00IL LBCT
2022
LBCT
2022
2022 2022 12 31
LBCT
00IL a) b) MVC TSA
c) (
) d)LBCT
00IL TSA (2039 10 )
2022 12 31
894.7 ( 6,231.5 )(2021  651.7 ( 4,155.3
))
00IL
LBCT
LBCT
2022 2021
12 31
2022 2021
- +10 - +16
-20 10 -30 17
- + - +
60 60
10
2022 12 31
20
100
( 134 )
40 65
35 ( 437 )
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40
35
100
40
35
40
35
©
)
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
859,402,000 (2021 611,702,000
)
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®
@
HKFRS
12

)

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

130/385

10

10

2021 12 31

1,232,487,000

12

45
( 303

( 19

66
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)
(
18)
2022 12 31 14,725,274,000 (2021 11,058,807,000 )
( 18)
( FvoCI ) (
FVPL )
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O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oooooog

)
2022 12 31
384,035,553 9,798,133 - (2,775,189) 391,058,497
42,320 2,732,869 - (2,775,189) -
383,993,233 7,065,264 - - 391,058,497
384,035,553 9,798,133 - (2,775,189) 391,058,497
160,426,816 1,779,797 63,129,022 (62,336,801) 162,998,834
4,056,368 114,062 1,560,278 (25,000) 5,705,708
(2,132,642) (869,088) (863,907) 25,000 (3.840,637)
144,902 505,117 - - 650,019
75,573 1,567,240 19,233 - 1,662,046
162,571,017 3,097,128 63,844,626 (62,336,801) 167,175,970
(25,762,594) (479,443) (9,516,777) - (35,758,814)
136,808,423 2,617,685 54,327,849 (62,336,801) 131,417,156
399,085 2,927 - - 402,012
18,730,960 1,668,755 2,701 - 20,402,416
20,241,904 2,433,002 146 - 22,675,052
)
2021 12 31 )

327,927,112 7,931,409 - (2,164,578) 333,693,943
17,543 2,147,035 - (2,164,578) -
327,909,569 5,784,374 - - 333,693,943
327,927,112 7,931,409 - (2,164,578) 333,693,943
126,706,024 1,672,869 (32,573) - 128,346,320
908,778 72,716 214,240 (85,441) 1,110,293
(1,946,551) (640,003) (1,332,222) 85,441 (3,833,335)
157,579 536,880 - - 694,459
65,268 1,588,770 34,765 - 1,688,803
125,891,098 3,231,232 (1,115,790) - 128,006,540
(18,846,755) (610,927) (4,643,497) - (24,101,179)
107,044,343 2,620,305 (5,759, 287) - 103,905,361
275,698 (16,327) - - 259,371
11,611,063 1,453,640 1,774 - 13,066,477
21,906,938 6,183,840 234 - 28,091,012
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oooooog
( )
2022 12 31
365,806,964 46,709,323 122,745,049  (85,209,880) 450,051,456
1,133,728 7,224,934 - - 8,358,662
3,457,491 22,745,161 23,574,821 (69,555) 49,707,918
- 664,991 - - 664,991
FvoCl 167,470 971,957 768,934 - 1,908,361
FVPL 93,110 371,474 - - 464,584
623,742 - - - 623,742
371,282,505 78,687,840 147,088,804  (85,279,435) 511,779,714
213,252,591 32,644,622 22,369,628  (10,010,595) 258,256,246
)
2021 12 31 ( )
278,016,650 45,195,700 126,609,364  (71,345,902) 378,475,812
1,203,036 7,368,615 - - 8,571,651
1,533,763 21,884,169 66,328 (69,504) 23,414,756
- 765,644 - - 765,644
FvoCl 185,974 1,032,233 - - 1,218,207
FVPL 360,105 394,798 - - 754,903
732,392 - - - 732,392
341,757 - - - 341,757
282,373,677 76,641,159 126,675,602  (71,415,406) 414,275,122
161,960,301 32,469,326 41,725,777 (1,340,328) 234,815,076
@
)
( )
( )
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OooooOodd
( )
2022 12 31

115,007,179 - 115,007,179
100,760, 668 - 100,760, 668
92,876,196 - 92,876,196
23,807,585 (42,320) 23,765,265
51,583,925 - 51,583,925
384,035,553 (42,320) 383,993,233
4,804,472 (1,383,836) 3,420,636
4,618,739 (1,199,448) 3,419,291
339,548 (149,585) 189,963
35,374 - 35,374
9,798,133 (2,732,869) 7,065,264
393,833,686 (2,775,189) 391,058,497
)

2021 12 31 )
86,283,078 - 86,283,078
95,108,013 - 95,108,013
76,527,231 - 76,527,231
23,495,507 (17,543) 23,477,964
46,513,283 - 46,513,283
327,927,112 (17,543) 327,909,569
3,502,675 (1,099,305) 2,403,370
4,203,345 (938,518) 3,264,827
225,389 (109,212) 116,177
7,931,409 (2,147,035) 5,784,374
335,858,521 (2,164,578) 333,693,943

HKFRS 15
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)

( )

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

( )
138,098, 642 128,531,957
74,825,546 47,962,189
33,415,318 30,844,192
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O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Ooooodo
( )
2022
( ) 20,117,560 75,942,001 10,483,905 19,279,762 208,531 2,826,476 6,575,745 135,433,980
(49,981) 6,659,624 468,016 1,081,583 56,392 249,071 679,411 9,144,116
159,375 614,737 260,731 428,136 - 221,169 (813,120) 871,028
101,027 423,194 211,451 738,672 11,520 612,091 10,054,485 12,152,440
68,173 - - - 729 4,257 670,177 743,336
(20,323) (194,203) (35,308)  (1,415,954) (27,670) (256,008) (2,968)  (1,952,434)
2022 12 31 20,375,831 83,445,353 11,388,795 20,112,199 249,502 3,657,056 17,163,730 156,392,466
2022
( ) 3,905,703 18,451,470 3,894,014 1,599,711 121,396 926,231 - 28,898,525
(259,210) 1,858,665 362,661 122,959 57,493 200,594 - 2,343,162
(  30) 650,655 4,030,370 594,074 1,315,719 11,861 605,216 - 7,207,895
(5,478) (186,549) (26,730)  (1,079,359) (25,265) (252,325) - (1,575,706)
2022 12 31 4,291,670 24,153,956 4,824,019 1,959,030 165,485 1,479,716 - 36,873,876
2022 12 31 16,084,161 59,291,397 6,564,776 18,153,169 84,017 2,177,340 17,163,730 119,518,590
( )
2021
( ) 17,791,542 77,042,913 10,418,730 16,538,609 364,224 1,844,231 3,576,080 127,576,329
(317,059)  (1,645,303) (403,864) (248,396) (27,358) (69,034) (91,634)  (2,802,648)
432,921 526,674 381,551 - - 129,597  (1,195,314) 275,429
217,635 129,062 59,041 3,424,089 10,718 382,509 4,121,647 8,344,701
2,001,808 - 98,923 - - 723,499 166,347 2,990,577
(9,287) (111,345) (70,476) (434,540) (139,053) (184,326) (1,381) (950,408)
2021 12 31
( ) 20,117,560 75,942,001 10,483,905 19,279,762 208,531 2,826,476 6,575,745 135,433,980
2021
( ) 3,431,796 15,754,317 3,481,201 955,521 212,155 807,301 - 24,642,291
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(54,632) (380,117) (101,819) (15,950) (16,074) (34,379) - (602,971)
( 30 528,767 3,160,730 579,017 1,037,652 17,500 324,914 - 5,648,580
(228) (83,460) (64,385) (377,512) (92,185) (171,605) - (789,375)
2021 12 31
( ) 3,905,703 18,451,470 3,894,014 1,599,711 121,396 926,231 - 28,898,525
2021 12 31
( ) 16,211,857 57,490,531 6,589,801 17,680,051 87,135 1,900,245 6,575,745 106,535,455
() 2022 12 31 24,599,297,000 (2021 27,555,536,000 )
¢ 25(MC )
(b) 150,247,000 (2021 65,333,000 )
« 32
(©) (@) CGU
CGU
1.94 2.74 17.32 21.04
9.0 10.2
2022 12 31
10 CGU 791,944,000
00CL CGU 617,203,000
2022 12 31
)
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
( @) 2,783,189 2,983,752
4,512,496 4,295,463
45,636,699 45,928,862
1,986,030 2,427,980
54,918,414 55,636,057
¢ )
12,887,982 10,963,457
38,030,000 40,471,216
50,917,982 51,434,673

@
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() 2022 12 31 23,504,325, 664 (2021
23,063, 354,000 )
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)
)
2022 64,709,683 5,184,096 3,542,414 4,021,396 77,457,589
4,296,205 257,360 (167,349) 337,841 4,724,057
(752,717) - - (745,176) (1,497,893)
«C ) 9,267,202 256 2,516 294,533 9,564,507
- - 40,256 49,336 89,592
(2,946, 345) - (16,743) (201,608) (3.164,696)
- 175,443 - - 175,443
2022 12 31 74,574,028 5,617,155 3,401,094 3,756,322 87,348,599
2022 18,780,821 888,633 558,662 1,593,416 21,821,532
477,712 40,946 (25,722) 71,081 564,017
(271,673) - - (317,039) (588,712)
(30 11,955,248 175,080 88,497 598,618 12,817,443
(2,004,779) - (3.532) (175,784) (2.,184,0095)
2022 12 31 28,937,329 1,104,659 617,905 1,770,292 32,430,185
2022 12 31 45,636,699 4,512,496 2,783,189 1,986,030 54,918,414
191,137,000 (2021 417,123,000 )
)
2021 52,648,684 5,459,984 2,496,037 4,124,251 64,728,956
(972,655) (431,897) (16,255) (148,992) (1,569,799)
(893,969) - 65 (76,768) (970,672)
« ) 14,632,399 146,548 133,293 354,502 15,266,742
- 10,203 929,274 - 939,477
(704,776) - - (228,258) (933,034)
- (742) - (3.339) (4,081)
2021 12 31 64,709,683 5,184,096 3,542,414 4,021,396 77,457,589
2021 13,819,794 793,741 499,176 1,304,793 16,417,504
(162,192) (79,915) (2,702) (65,452) (310, 261)
(396,381) - - (18,256) (414,637)
(  30) 6,224,376 174,807 62,188 584,950 7,046,321
(704,776) - - (212,619) (917,395)
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2021 12 31 18,780,821 888,633 558,662 1,593,416 21,821,532
2021 12 31 45,928,862 4,295,463 2,983,752 2,427,980 55,636,057

140/385



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
)
2022 2021
)
2,945,115 2,961,982
(360,294) (315,876)
2,584,821 2,646,106
179,804 (46,314)
13,214 31,141
9 (967)
(33,340) (931)
30) (43,445) (44,214)
12 31 2,701,063 2,584,821
3,108,166 2,945,115
(407,103) (360,294)
12 31 2,701,063 2,584,821
2022 12 31
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( )
1,922,723 2,776,235 1,647,467 303,228 6,649,653
(1,381,909) - (375,962) (96,267) (1,854,138)
2022 540,814 2,776,235 1,271,505 206,961 4,795,515
4,121 256,430 31,439 4,812 296,802
110,805 - 74 - 110,879
36,045 - 2,099 - 38,144
693 - - - 693
(162,900) - - - (162,900)
( 30 (188,338) - (98,813) (22,740)  (309,891)
2022 12 31 341,240 3,032,665 1,206,304 189,033 4,769,242
1,941,937 3,032,665 1,732,717 311,756 7,019,075
(1,600,697) - (526,413)  (122,723) (2,249,833)
2022 12 31 341,240 3,032,665 1,206,304 189,033 4,769,242
( )
1,670,135 2,841,203 1,799,940 354,485 6,665,763
(1,279,093) - (297,285) (80,977)  (1,657,355)
2021 391,042 2,841,203 1,502,655 273,508 5,008,408
(12,745) (64,968)  (128,653) (42,089)  (248,455)
89,166 - 620 - 89,786
278,598 - 2,975 - 281,573
9,052 - - - 9,052
(2,416) - - - (2,416)
(  30) (211,883) - (106,092) (24,458)  (342,433)
2021 12 31 540,814 2,776,235 1,271,505 206,961 4,795,515
1,922,723 2,776,235 1,647,467 303,228 6,649,653
(1,381,909) - (375,962) (96,267) (1,854,138)
2021 12 31 540,814 2,776,235 1,271,505 206,961 4,795,515
00IL cou 00IL
10(2))
2022 12 31
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10
( )
2022 2021
5,638,475 5,826,764
- 12,326
466,019 (200,615)
12 31 6,104,494 5,638,475
oell
oell
( )
2022 2021
00IL ( @) 4,939,772 4,522,083
( )
G O)) 816,719 794,361
348,003 322,031
6,104,494 5,638,475
(a) 00IL ( )
2.72 16.21 (2021
18.0 )
10.37 (2021 7.7 )
10 782,055,000
2022 12 31
®
el ( ) 7.1 o211 7.2 )
36.7 (2021  41.8 ) 11 (
2.2 (2021 1.9 ))
11.5 (2021  10.9 )
50 2022 12 31
9,706,000 ( 67,598,000 )(2021 26,446,000
( 168,612,000 ))
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(@ 2022 12 31
44(a)
()
53,140,695,000 23,122,127,000
) 28,403,651,000
00IL
)
2022 2021
9,519,779 9,701,564
(9,362,267) (9,770,033)
157,512 (68,469)
69,255,502 67,019,210
(23,282,352) (22,699,309)
45,973,150 44,319,901
46,130,662 44,251,432
)
2022 2021
9,696,741 7,797,213
3,095,568 3,229,650
(479,443) (610,925)
2,616,125 2,618,725
( (3,999,913) 324,587
( ) (1,383,788) 2,943,312
91,082 386,385
407,785 232,106
)
2022 2021
3,146,222 2,640,813
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(513,393) (2,560,662)
(3,298,299) (582,018)
(665,470) (501,867)
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00IL
)
00IL
2022 2021
85,469,190 53,513,195
(28,838,606) (21,016,675)
56,630,584 32,496,520
77,252,938 68,685,222
(20,482,978) (21,391,884)
56,769,960 47,293,338
113,400,544 79,789,858
)
00IL
2022 2021
133,348,243 108,623,139
67,465,652 47,296,531
(413,799) (1,328,305)
67,051,853 45,968,226
(395,076) 88,017
66,656,777 46,056,243
6,681 1,439
- 1,542
)
00IL
2022 2021
75,709,154 57,426,891
9,554,109 (12,788,879)
(47,870,542) (28,179,606)
37,392,721 16,458,406
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)
2022 2021
(
( @) 7,364,403 7,661,462
'S 0)) 994,259 910,189
8,358,662 8,571,651
@) 461,781,000 (2021 422,696,000 )
218,932,000 (2021
200,420,000 ) 242,055,000 (2021 221,549,000 )
®
(c) 2021 12
( ) 30 269,620,000
(42,325,000 )
@) 2022 12 31
)
) (
2022 12 31 6,902,622 650,019 2,523 652,542
2021 12 31 7,238,766 694,459 (148) 694,311
®
) 2021 2022 12 31 2022 12 31
44(b)
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13
( )
2022 2021
( W () 49,394,511 23,127,850
313,407 286,906
49,707,918 23,414,756
(@) 2022 12 ( ) (
SIPG ) 14.93 18,944,479,000 ( 5.45 )
0.62 SIPG  15.55
2021
( RSGT ) 20.00 140,000,000 ( 903,462,000 )
2021 12
16.01 51
1,247,710,000
2021 17,400,000 ( 129,158,000 )
APM B.V.( )
33,880,000 (251,488,000 )
(b) 2,220,509,000 (2021 2,219,158,000 )
QPI  RSGT
( )
1,455,859,000 (2021 1,455,668,000 ) 305,140,000 (2021
334,065,000 ) 143,951,000 (2021 131,778,000 ) 115,780,000 (2021
105,992,000 ) 104,991,000 (2021 102,117,000 ) 52,395,000 (2021
47,967,000 )
(c) 2022 12 31
( )
( )
( ) « )
2022 47,174,002 1,662,046 16,604 1,678,650
2021 20,908,692 1,688,803 (445) 1,688,358
(@
(e) 2021 2022 12 31 2022 12 31

44(c)
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( )
2022 2021
C @ - 147,168
C O 664,991 618,476
664,991 765,644
(a) 160,791,720 (2021 147,168,000 )
( HIBOR ) 21 () 2023 2022 12 31
C 22
) 20 () EURIBOR(2021 2.0 ()
EURIBOR) 2024 623,450,000 (2021 606,450,000 )
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15
Fvocl
)
2022 2021
)
( @) 1,632,865 928,177
'S O)) 275,496 290,030
1,908,361 1,218,207
@
(V)
(c) Fvocl
)
2022 2021
)
1,908,124 1,167,449
28 4,935
- 45,631
209 192
1,908,361 1,218,207
() FvoCH
)
2022 2021
)
1,218,207 1,787,572
1,571,393 495
(58) (7,505)
(92,752) (165,704)
(792,565) (394,160)
4,136 (2,491)
12 31 1,908,361 1,218,207
©
)
2022 2021
)
1,632,865 928,177
275,496 290,030
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1,908,361 1,218,207
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16
FVPL
( )
2022 2021
« @
78,843 92,958
14,264 14,626
93,107 107,584
( @
- 212,228
- 40,293
- 252,521
( b 371,477 394,798
464,584 754,903
() 2022 12 31 FVPL
( )
2022 2021
BBB - 168,134
- 84,387
- 252,521
(b) 2021
321,491,500
2022 12 31 FVPL
23,319,000 (2021 73,309,000 ) (2021
) ( 3D
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2021

123,194
609,198

732,392
(105,438)

626,954

778,700

2021

961,852

(19,351)

(220,061)
168
9,784

732,392

2021

BBB

233,219
499,173

732,392
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18 « )
2.5 34.2 (2021 2.5
35 )
C D
( )
2022 2021
(6,534,512) (1,060,242)
(142,936) (26,802)
(9,853,568) (5,365,850)
- (82,816)
43,641 1,198
12 31 (16,487,375) (6,534,512)
2022 12 31 2,434,735,000 (2021
1,994,872,000 )
674,118,000 (2021
572,510,000 ) 2027 (2021 2026 ) 1,760,617,000 (2021
1,422,362,000 )
2022 12 31
14,725,274,000 (2021 11,058,807,000 )
2022 12 31
55,853,608,000 (2021  43,227,412,000 )
( )
( )
2021 (544,947) (1,254,776) (277,388) (28,359) (2,105,470)
22,047 32,798 1,449 (662) 55,632
C )
(5.,315,946) (41,667) (18,327) 17,494 (5.358,446)
- (94,167) - - (94,167)
- - 1,198 - 1,198
2021 12 31
2022 1 (5,838,846) (1,357,812) (293,068) (11,527) (7,501,253)
(147,443) (11,072) 4,895 (16,783) (170,403)
« )
(10,062,780) 42,705 5,833 1,858 (10,012,384)
- - 43,641 - 43,641

154/385



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
ooooodn

2022 12 31 (16,049,069) (1,326,179) (238,699) (26,452)  (17,640,399)
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( )
2021 483,793 45,513 10,524 505,398 1,045,228
(43,988) - 737 (39,183) (82,434)
C )
9,037 6,951 667 (24,059) (7,404)
- - - 11,351 11,351
2021 12 31
2022 448,842 52,464 11,928 453,507 966,741
26,673 - (2,129) 2,923 27,467
C )
16,565 (3,012) 12,717 132,546 158,816
2022 12 31 492,080 49,452 22,516 588,976 1,153,024
2022 12 31
267,278,000 (2021 : 244,910,000 )
( )
2022 2021
12 399,638 392,813
12 486,108 329,018
885,746 721,831
12 (8,845,920) (3,961,460)
12 (8,527,201) (3,294,883)
(17,373,121) (7,256,343)
« ) (16,487,375) (6,534,512)
19
( )
2022 2021
62,084 48,367
- 1,591
199,039 111,650
261,123 161,608
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20
( )
2022 2021
( )
( (@) 1,262,690 387,290
( ) ( (b)) 103,875,180 74,915,264
131,738,743 103,513,198
©) 236,876,613 178,815,752
(1,251,564) (377,532)
(11,126) (9,758)
235,613,923 178,428,462
@ ¢ 25 N
)
©
( )
2022 2021
( )
102,917,567 84,688,808
91,124,038 86,834,002
36,996,702 3,279,070
1,263,232 464,021
4,575,074 3,549,851
236,876,613 178,815,752
(d) 2022 12 31 2.08 3.92 (2021 1.12 2.80 )
21
( )
2022 2021
7,017,037 5,409,245
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22
( )
2022 2021
( )
« @

10,254,689 10,792,044

105,940 415,886

7,698 32,015

132,577 162,549

10,500,904 11,402,494

« @ 321,734 384,401

( Q@) 292,917 549,648
11,115,555 12,336,543

C (®) 4,627,272 4,765,388

C @ 409,586 298,415

¢ @@ 428,846 524,644

C @@ 81,333 104,051

C @ 99,716 8,084

5,646,753 5,700,582

16,762,308 18,037,125

@
90
2022 12 31
( )
2022 2021
( )

11,126,893 12,373,221

260,969 215,123

12 117,538 98,865
203,728 181,441

« ) 11,709,128 12,868,650
(593,573) (532,107)

11,115,555 12,336,543

HKFRS
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31 36
( )
2022 2021
532,107 381,703
44,009 228,916
(22,795) (23,038)
- (44,793)
40,252 (10,681)
12 31 593,573 532,107
®
( )
2022 2021
2,795,416 1,998,610
3,378 15,448
C (©) 1,828,478 2,751,330
4,627,272 4,765,388
©
( )
2022 2021
67,401 70,925
(8,280) 197
- (500)
- (3,145)
214 (76)
12 31 59,335 67,401
(@) 2022 12 31 23,087,000 ( 160,791,720 ) HIBOR
2.1 () 2023
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© ( )
( )
2022 2021
( )
5,291,521 3,751,599
2,514,335 2,817,377
2,341,503 3,989,314
303,294 315,235
248,385 262,914
131,515 300,706
2,843,422 4,051,722
13,673,975 15,488,867
® ( )
@
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23
@
« ) ( )
1.00
2021 12 31 3,354,780 3,354,780
2022 12 31 3,354,780 3,354,780
1.00
2021 12 31 12,659,346 12,659,346
G0)) 80,736 80,736
2022 12 31 12,740,082 12,740,082
®
( )
2019 30 ( 2019
)
2020 29 ( 2020
)
2019 2020
2022 2021 12 31
2022 12 31
2022 2022
12 31
2019 () 161,222,345 - (74,309,846) (7,735,235) - 79,177,264
2020 29 () 22,067,760 - (6,426,080) (1,905,800) - 13,735,880
183,290,105 - (80,735,926) (9,641,035) - 92,913,144
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2021 12 31
2021 2021
12 31
2019 () 190,182,200 - (59,796,816)  (7,239,500) 38,076,461 161,222,345
2020 29 () 16,975,200 - - - 5,092,560 22,067,760
207,157,400 - (59,796,816)  (7,239,500) 43,169,021 183,290,105
() 2019 2019
4.10 2019
10
( )
( 33 33 34 )
2019 )
192,291,000 190,182,200
(2019 19 ) 2019 24
190,182,200
(2019 25 )
2021 10
10 2,920,619,667
774,180,000 2019
4.10 3.15
(2021 )
2021 2019
3.15 2.28 (2022
0 )
2022 2019
2.28 (2022 12
12 )
() 2020 2020 29
3.50 2020
10
( )
( 33 33 34 )
2020 2020 16,975,200
(2020 )
2020
3.50 2.69
(2021 )
2021 2020
2.69 1.82 (2022
0 )
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2022 2020
1.82 (2022 12
12 )
2022 12 31
( )
3.83 183,290,105
3.06 (9,641,035)
( ) 2.25 (80,735,926)
12 31 1.00 92,913,144
2021 12 31
( )
4.05 207,157,400
( ) 4.10 (56,469,662)
( ) 4.10 (6,791,000)
2019 3.15 38,076,461
2020 2.69 5,092,560
( ) 3.15 (3,327,154)
( ) 3.15 (448,500)
12 31 3.83 183,290,105
() 2022 12 31 2019 227,370 2020
1,734,620
() 2019 74,309,846
2020 6,426,080
2022
(@)
( ) ( ) (
2019 2.00 4.82 4.10 41.57 3.83 3.11
2020 29 0.85 3.19 3.50 35.20 3.83 2.33
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)
2022 12 31 47,100,307
(2021 87,137,358 )
©
2022 2021 12 31
2022 12 31
2022 2022
12 31
2018 19 ) ) 727 47,502,458 - - - (16,984,004) 30,518,454
2018 11 29 () () 8.02 604,971 - - - (206,567) 398,404
2019 29 () () 8.48 449,726 - - - (224,525) 225,201
2019 23 () () 71.27 135,143 - - - (67,470) 67,673
2019 17 ) () 757 849,428 - - - (424,078) 425,350
49,541,726 - - - (17,906,644) 31,635,082
2021 12 31
2021 2021
12 31
2018 19 ) () 1.27 48,411,635 - - - (909,177) 47,502,458
2018 11 29 () () 8.02 604,971 - - - - 604,971
2019 29 () () 8.48 848,931 - - - (399,205) 449,726
2019 23 ) () 1.27 666,151 - - - (531,008) 135,143
2019 17 () () 7.57 1,273,506 - - - (424,078) 849,428
51,805,194 - - - (2,263,468) 49,541,726
() 2022 12 31 30,916,868(2021
32,083,390)
() 2018 2018 19 2018
11 29 7.27 8.02 2018
( )
( 33.3 33.3 33.4 )
() 2018 2019 29 2019
23 2019 17 8.48 7.27 7.57
2018
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( )
( 33.3  33.3
33.4 )
() 2018
(2021 )
)
2022 2021
( ) ( )
7.30 49,541,726 7.31 51,805,194
7.30 (17,906, 644) 7.54 (2,263,468)
12 31 7.29 31,635,082 7.30 49,541,726
)
2022 12 31
11,962,206 (2021 7,653,614 )
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24
( )
2022
C ) 37,117,670 1,970  (4,220,392) 2,881,792 124,558  (7,234,720) 88,409,321 117,080,199
( 43) 227,619 - - - - - 371,885 599,504
2022
C ) 37,345,289 1,970  (4,220,392) 2,881,792 124,558  (7,234,720) 88,781,206 117,679,703
C )
- - - - - - 109,684,166 109,684,166
C )
« - - (44,701) - - (33,633) - (78,334)
( ) 19,134 - - - - - - 19,134
( ) (6,839) - - - 40,057 - - 33,218
- - (12,639) - - - - (12,639)
- - - - - 4,892,461 - 4,892,461
D) 12,295 - (57,340) - 40,057 4,858,828 - 4,853,840
« ) 12,295 - (57,340) - 40,057 4,858,828 109,684,166 114,538,006
219,437 - - - - - - 219,437
( 43) (3,560,029) (3,560,029)
1,834,786 1,834,786
- - - - - - (46,283,357)  (46,283,357)
- - - 6,634,741 - - (6,634,741) -
(62,509) - - - - - - (62,509)
_ _ - - - - (26,602) (26,602)
(51,524) - - - - - - (51,524)
(1,619,839) - - 6,634,741 - - (52,944,700)  (47,929,798)
2022 12 31 35,737,745 1,970  (4,277,732) 9,516,533 164,615  (2,375,892) 145,520,672 184,287,911
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2021
C ) 39,719,801 1,970  (4,361,843) (204,853) 142,097  (5,867,036) 2,224,201 31,654,337
( ) 227,618 - - - - - 319,076 546,694
2021
C ) 39,047,419 1,970  (4,361,843) (204,853) 142,097  (5,867,036) 2,543,277 32,201,031
)
- - , - - - 89,348,948 89,348,948
(G
« ) - - 21,593 - - 18,544 - 40,137
( ) - - - - 8,905 - - 8,905
( ) - - - - (26,444) - - (26,444)
- - 119,858 - - - - 119,858
- - - - - (1,386,228) - (1,386,228)
') - - 141,451 - (17,539)  (1,367,684) - (1,243,772)
) - - 141,451 - (17,539)  (1,367,684) 89,348,948 88,105,176
182,209 - - - - - - 182,209
(3,694,800) - - - - - - (3,694,800)
- - - 3,086,645 - - (3,086,645) -
821,836 - - - - - - 821,836
87,172 - - - - - - 87,172
) _ - , - - (21,341) (21,341)
1,453 - - - - - (3,033) (1,580)
(2,602,130) - - 3,086,645 - - (3,111,019)  (2,626,504)
2021 12 31
) ( 37,345,289 1,970  (4,220,392) 2,881,792 124,558 (7,234,720) 88,781,206 117,679,703
@
( CAS )
10 50
25
(b) (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS
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() 2022 12 31
[C)) 2005 2005
2007 2019 ( )
25

( )

2022 2021
C @) 15,618,839 19,062,042
C @ 18,861,542 35,482,704
- 24,400
1,735,391 344,400
C O 3,088,957 9,274,119
( (© 461,495 450,069

( )

- 6,375,700
559,000 453,000
240,635 211,602
40,565,859 71,678,036
(5.806,773) (12,421,244)
34,759,086 59,256,792
1,439,233 1,534,540
800,929 -
- 120,000
1,656 1,119
2,241,818 1,655,659
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(@ 2022 12 31
( )
2022 2021
2,459,782 5,809,385
8,512,967 2,502,973
12,785,219 31,514,222
10,722,413 14,718,166
34,480,381 54,544,746
1,400 -
230,400 3,600
496,759 145,800
1,006,832 219,400
1,735,391 368,800
« O
3,088,957 6,364,257
- 2,909,862
3,088,957 9,274,119
461,495 4,325
- 445,744
461,495 450,069
( )
- 6,375,700
- 6,375,700
15,999 36,000
476,001 46,000
67,000 371,000
559,000 453,000
240,635 211,602
40,565,859 71,678,036
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() 2022 12 31
( )
2022 2021
3,089,380 9,288,410
(14,208) (90,634)
(18,444) (42,282)
3,056,728 9,155,494
- 19,324
14,138 75,170
18,091 24,131
3,088,957 9,274,119
)
1,000,000, 000 2.50 2020 20
1,000,000,000 2023 20
)
2013 31 300,000,000 ( 2,089,380,000 ) 10
4.46
99.320 4.375 2,040,000 ( 14,208,000
) 2013 31 31 31
2013 31
2023
31
2022 12 31
2023
(c) 2022 12 31 460,000 ( 3,205,000 )(2021 678,000 ( 4,325,000
)) (2021 ) EURIBOR
2023 (2021 2023 )
2022 12 31 65,803,000 (458,290,000 )(2021 69,913,000 (
445,744,000 )) (2021 )
EURIBOR 2024 12
(@
( )
2022 12 31
5,806,773 23,029,841 11,729,245 40,565,859
2021 12 31
12,421,244 44,319,226 14,937,566 71,678,036
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®

(e) 2022 12 31
2022

2.72  5.39 2.68 4.90 1.40 2.55 3.55

3.29  3.92

4.0 4.38 2.50

3.41 -
2021

0.7 1.82 3.0 4.90 0.62 2.44 3.55

2.5  3.92

4.0 4.338 1.63  4.05

1.16 -
2022 12 31 28,267,686,000 (2021 51,527,958,000 )
)
2022 2021 2022 2021

34,480,381 54,544,746 34,616,107 54,649,447
1,735,391 368,800 1,735,391 368,800
3,088,957 9,274,119 3,088,957 9,273,112
461,495 450,069 461,495 450,069
- 6,375,700 - 6,375,700
559,000 453,000 559,000 453,000
240,635 211,602 240,635 211,602
40,565,859 71,678,036 40,701,585 71,781,730

« )
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Q)
( )
2022 2021
24,000,957 51,751,606
13,638,262 14,252,650
4,926,167 5,317,998
- 1,798,720
42,565,386 73,120,974
(i) 2022 12 31
() 24,599,297,000 (2021 27,555,536,000 )
( (€)))
)
)
) (  20@a))
() 2022 12 31 3,751,114,000 (2021 12 31  8,682,476,000 )
( )
2022 2021
- 40,052 40,052 - 40,022 40,022
« ) - 6,231,542 6,231,542 - 4,155,332 4,155,332
39,142 383,413 422,555 40,988 363,497 404,485
39,142 6,655,007 6,694,149 40,988 4,558,851 4,599,839
00IL 2019 10  TSA TSA 00IL LBCT 20
TSA
2022 12 31 00IL LBCT
2022
LBCT
2022 2022
2022 12 31 00IL
LBCT
2022 12 31 00IL 894.7 ( 6,231.5 )
(2021 :651.7 ( 4,155.3 )
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( )
2022 2021
4,155,332 2,274,221
1,634,880 1,956,641
441,330 (75,530)
6,231,542 4,155,332
27
(
40 csP
csP ( EBITDA
) 2022 12 31
239.0 ( 1,664.8 )(2021  232.3 ( 1,480.8
)
( )
2022 2021
1,480,838 1,472,532
45,588 42,488
138,385 (34,182)
12 31 1,664,811 1,480,838
28
266,499,000
@
( )
2022 2021
55,562 49,332
293,794 398,087
349,356 447,419
( 26) (39,142) (40,988)
310,214 406,431
21,288 (343)
(68,830) 42,288
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(47,542) 41,945
2022 12 31
349,356,000 (2021 447,419,000
)
( )
2022 2021
49,332 398,087 447,419 13,032 362,287 375,319
21,288 (68,830) (47,542) (343) 42,288 41,945
- 6,742 6,742 - (190) (190)
(18,650)  (38,771) (57,421) (3,319)  (52,771) (56,090)
- - - 40,423 47,083 87,506
3,592 (3,434) 158 (461) (610) (1,071)
12 31 55,562 293,794 349,356 49,332 398,087 447,419
( )
2022 2021
60 9,829 9,889 542 26,294 26,836
- (1,856) (1,856) - 311 311
2022 2021
2.50 3.00 2.50 3.00 3.25
3.00 4.50 0.00  8.00 3.00 4.50 0.00  8.00
(b) 00IL
( )
2022 2021
70,294 78,090

00IL

) 00IL

00IL
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( )
2022 2021
982,420 1,435,559
(912,126) (1,357,469)
70,294 78,090
( )
2022 2021
1,435,559 1,473,486
(50,374) (47,510)
24,786 17,417
(390,514) 35,158
00IL 28,109 29,885
666 652
(65,812) (73,529)
982,420 1,435,559
( )
2022 2021
1,357,469 1,574,276
(48,465) (48,815)
8,282 9,596
23,225 18,508
28,237 (16,469)
(17,358) (33,931)
(374,118) (72,819)
666 652
(65,812) (73,529)
912,126 1,357,469
( )
2022 2021
8,282 9,596
23,225 18,508
(24,786) (17,417)
6,721 10,687
4,606,000 (2021 8,054,000
)

2022 2021
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4.80 1.80
3.50 3.70
2.60 2.80
2.60 2.60
( ) (365,729) 52,575
0.2 2022 12 31
43,181,000 47,359,000 0.2
2022 12 31 7,661,000
( )
2022 2021
104,608 219,643
767,110 1,187,206
110,702 28,710
982,420 1,435,559
2022 12 31 2,786,000

00IL
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29
)
2022 2021
« @
19,753,389 16,088,316
1,028,176 1,172,728
140,026 162,584
21,809 38,705
89,673 142,236
21,033,073 17,604,569
( @) 24,467 -
21,057,540 17,604,569
17,974,701 13,990,444
86,214,866 52,563,677
104,189,567 66,554,121
913,498 1,417,755
95,768 135,159
C (©) 366,233 391,932
C @@ 60,308 140,391
C () 3,079,442 807,897
3,601,751 1,475,379
129,762,356 87,051,824
(@) 2022 12 31
)
2022 2021
20,807,238 17,300,293
12 132,624 182,213
53,608 54,985
34,896 36,789
29,174 30,289
21,057,540 17,604,569
() (
)
2022 2021
72,147,144 40,232,498
46,362,656 37,521,552
3,355,293 1,296,044
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1,281,199 2,578,814
5,702,566 4,005,161
128,848,858 85,634,069
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©) 32,329,000 ( 225,159,000 )(2021 35,290,000 (
224,998,000 ) 2.30 (2021 2.30 )( )
12
(d) 8,619,000 ( 60,028,000 )(2021 21,958,000 ( 139,998,000
) 2.30 (2021 2.30 )( ) 12
) 943,000 ( 6,568,000 )
(2021 31,205,000 ( 198,954,000 )
12 9,343,000 ( 65,070,000 (2021
211,764,000 ( 75,004,000 ))  3.40 (2021  3.40 )( )
12
30
( )
2022 2021
« @
111,771,762 109,951,567
« ) 45,229,851 32,503,081
C © 38,274,198 29,007,532
195,275,811 171,462,180
16,054,945 15,461,430
211,330,756 186,923,610
6,660,446 5,616,980
2,589,346 1,036,050
220,580,548 193,576,640
9,157,437 10,041,226
716,610 712,432
122,250 98,068
351,804 301,438
58,143 52,744
79,314 77,088
54,069 54,041
10,961 9,731
14,284 13,316
120,939 110,609
251,019 196,284
938,211 736,555
11,795,727 12,326,444
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@) 19,662,064,000 (2021 12, 369,116,000 )
( )
8,258,711,000 (2021 8,803,587,000 )
®
©
31
( )
2022 2021
FVOCI 21,220 64,011
417,512 298,648
234,690 135,890
- 68,851
FVPL
( ) - 73,309
7,907 13,803
2,344 3,888
1,487 1,391
29,245 32,467
1,299,931 799,251
2,613,430
35,408 50,557
4,663,174 1,542,066
(28,089) (39,277)
FVPL
( ) (56,139) (29,065)
(41,746) (349,729)
(21,628) -
- (343,043)
(163, 240) (44,316)
(310,842) (805,430)
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2022 2021
1,472,564 428,935
20,425 25,206
3,844,269 656,152
368,450 -
5,705,708 1,110,293
(1,412,444) (1,370,361)
(145,891) (101,913)
(8,245) (3,136)
(1,811,366) (1,720,418)
C  25(b)) (453,141) (462,663)
(159,797) (174,250)
- (65,927)
(3,990,884) (3,898,668)
©)) 150,247 65,333
(3,840,637) (3,833,335)
« ) 1,865,071 (2,723,042)
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33
)
2022 2021
« @
24,766,933 17,382,490
67,953 135,910
1,060,571 1,218,609
« ) 9,789 (1,680)
25,905,246 18,735,329
9,853,568 5,365,850
35,758,814 24,101,179
@
2.5 34.2 (2021 2.5 35
25 2.5 20 (2021 2.5 20 )
16.5 (2021  16.5 )
()
( )
2022 2021

167,175,970 128,006,540

( ) (2,312,065) (2,383,262)

164,863,905 125,623,278

25 (2021 25 41,215,977 31,405,820

(7,883,224) (5,844,094)

(12,660,086) (8,986,937)

5,856,738 3,120,358

(93,847) (1,229,219)

82,021 46,698

10,222,853 5,363,583

(981,618) 224,970

35,758,814 24,101,179
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2023
2023
2022
2021

35

@

(b)
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30 2022 1.39 «C )
2022 12 31 16,094,861 ,636 22,372
2.01 32,350
54,722 50
0.87 13,933
2022 2021
( ) 109,684, 166,000 89,348,948,000
16,052,030,133 15,980,564,338
( ) 6.83 5.59
(
)
2022 2021
( ) 109,684,166,000 89,348,948, 000
16,052,030,133 15,980,564,338
) 113,657,971 94,060,904
16,165,688,104 16,074,625,242
( ) 6.78 5.56
2022 2021 12 31
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36
( )
2022 2021
( 13,645,311 15,304,353
«C @) 377,324 326,470
(12,449) 62,280
C O 1,629,978 1,446,909
2,443,121 2,382,107
18,083,285 19,522,119
@
(©)
20
2022 2021 12 31
2022 12 31 889,828,481 (2021 664,653,000 )
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( )
2022 12 31
*3
Wan Min - - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - - -
Yang Zhijian - 4,718 1,886 208 247 7,059
Zhang Wei * - 772 608 168 88 1,636
Feng Boming*2 - 1,706 - - - 1,706
Wu Dawei 166 - - - - 166
Zhou Zhonghui 163 - - - - 163
TEO Siong Seng 462 - - - - 462
MA Si Hang Frederick 466 - - - - 466
Yang Shicheng - - - - - -
Deng Huangjun - 461 - - - 461
Song Tao - 367 2,121 256 2,744
Meng Yan 286 - - - - 286
Zhang Jianping 286 - - - - 286
1,829 8,024 4,615 376 591 15,435
2022
2 2002
*3
( )
2021 12 31
*3
Wan Min - - - - - -
Xu Lirong*2 - - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - - -
Yang zhijian - 4,451 121 286 218 5,076
Feng Boming - 4,956 1,539 286 6,781
Wu Dawei 166 - - - - 166
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Zhou Zhonghui 166 - - - - 166
TEO Siong Seng 462 - - - - 462
MA Si Hang Frederick 466 - - - - 466
Yang Shicheng - - - - - -
Deng Huangjun - 1,769 1,518 231 3,518
Song Tao - 367 2,142 84 145 2,738
Meng Yan 286 - - - - 286
Zhang Jianping 286 - - - - 286
1,832 11,543 5,320 887 363 19,945
2021
2 2001
*3
)
2022 12 31 (2021
)
)
2022 12 31 (2021
)
)
2022 12 31
(2021 )
)
(2021
)
)
2022 12 31
(2021 )
2022 2021
1
4
5
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37(a
(2021 ) 2022 12 31 @
(2021 )
( )
2022 2021
17,250 13,679
35,805 26,622
4,497 3,845
929 1,477
2,020 466
60,501 46,089
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2022

2021

8,500,001
( 7,300,000

9,000,001
( 7,730,000
9,500,001
( 8,160,000
11,500,001
( 9,880,000
12,500,001
( 10,740,000
15,000,001
( 12,890,000
19,000,001
( 16,330,000

25,000,001
( 21,480,000

9,000,000
7,730,000

9,500,000
8,160,000

10,000,000
8,590,000

12,000,000
10,310,000

13,000,000
11,170,000

15,500,000
13,320,000

19,500,000
16,760,000

25,500,000
21,910,000
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38
@

)

2022 2021
167,175,970 128,006,540
7,207,895 5,648,580
43,445 44,214
12,817,443 7,046,321
309,891 342,433
59,621 79,871
(25,051) (69,290)
(650,019) (694,459)
(1,662,046) (1,688,803)
3,680,840 3,593,158
(5,374,410) (1,156,563)
100,176 94,379
(389,423) (259,371)
FVPL W) 56,139 (44,244)
35,720 181,175
) (234,690) (135,890)
() (2,981,880) 408,970
(41,567) (68,748)
180,128,054 141,328,273
(1,607,792) (2,177,696)
) 1,873,996 (3,230,085)
36,370,918 43,663,332
2,049,288 2,026,444
(786,693) (7,040)
218,027,771 181,603,228
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)
2021 ( ) 79,721,739 15,449,759 224,998 45,448,012 140,844,508
7,322,347 - - - 7,322,347
(21,896, 655) (6,000, 000) - - (27,896, 655)
524,826 - - - 524,826
(340,674) - - - (340,674)
- - 137,486 - 137,486
- - - 15,255,365 15,255,365
- - - (8,867,335) (8,867,335)
767,217 18,435 - 642,481 1,428,133
(1,765,266) (194,075) 2,512 (1,043,850) (3,000,679)
2021 12 31 64,333,534 9,274,119 364,996 51,434,673 125,407,322
6,787,671 - - - 6,787,671
(34,585, 224) (6,727,900) - - (41,313,124)
67,785 - - - 67,785
(77,783) - - - (77,783)
- - 285,000 - 285,000
- - (365,001) - (365,001)
- - - 9,991,779 9,991,779
- - - (15,025,986) (15,025,986)
(1,625,091) (269,116) - - (1,894,207)
479,443 283,714 - 510,997 1,274,154
4,410,023 528,140 191 4,006,519 8,944,873
2022 12 31 39,790,358 3,088,957 285,186 50,917,982 94,082,483
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( )
2022 2021
1,908,361 1,218,207
664,991 765,644
623,742 732,392
16,469,391 17,487,477
235,613,923 178,428,462
1,262,690 387,290
464,584 754,903
42,304 -
257,049,986 199,774,375
42,633,992 33,070,392
42,807,677 73,333,695
50,917,982 51,434,673
1,664,811 1,480,838
- 40,897
138,024,462 159,360,495
40
(@) 2022 12 31
2022 12 31
®
41
@
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
- 687,659
43,275,007 28,128,068
5,073,079 5,593,146
53,936 47,707
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16,547 14,539
51,387,886 36,269,365
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)
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
40,355 127,795
)
2022 12 31
2,934,391 64,632 2,999,023
7,043,344 176,094 7,219,438
9,977,735 240,726 10,218,461
)
2021 12 31
3,007,277 83,143 3,090,420
6,477,883 103,737 6,581,620
9,485,160 186,880 9,672,040
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( )

2022 2021
( )
1,618 866

)

3,597,100 3,810,119
2,363,986 448,033
1,189,279 977,897
7,317 6,515
196,933 144,052
93,596 11,310
169,871 157,707
310,178 372,133
1,981,015 1,464,387
2,603,711 2,688,384

28,013,892 17,401,980

4,035,767 3,740,138
242,081 145,532
1,969,103 1,709,431
426,760 386,005
172,894 161,412
36,625 39,548
1,618,009 1,297,574
934,408 967,912
147,130 183,567
2,411,734 2,335,164
484,177 427,967
142,097 3,002,640
4,755,802 1,319,615
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( )

2022 2021
)
26,387 20,968
29,377 20,646
3,005,672 1,922,901
4,541 4,388
9,369 -
24,838 24,133
234,828 145,694
1,472,173 430,048
397,788 402,576
51,405 1,468
6,074 44,286
754,031 623,304
3,185 2,343
7,506 8,685
427,423 103,827
2,978 1,824
203,564 284,166

2022

20

)
(

2021 12 31

)
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@ )
81 2,283
V)
2021 12 31 2021 12 31
( )
2021 12 31

333,693,611 65,486 (65,154) 333,693,943

127,949,302 17,712 39,526 128,006,540

(24,096,751) (4,428) - (24,101,179)

103,852,551 13,284 39,526 103,905,361

2021 12 31

211,161,414 2,661,621 C )() (2,669,415) 211,153,620

202,506,667 614,835 - 203,121,502

413,668,081 3,276,456 (2,669,415) 414,275,122

16,014,126 1,408,361 (1,408,361) 16,014,126

117,080,199 1,860,558 () (1,261,054) 117,679,703

133,094,325 3,268,919 (2,669,415) 133,693,829

45,766,217 - - 45,766,217

178,860,542 3,268,919 (2,669,415) 179,460,046

113,449,542 - - 113,449,542

121,357,997 7,537 - 121,365,534

234,807,539 7,537 - 234,815,076

413,668,081 3,276,456 (2,669,415) 414,275,122

() 2021 12 31

)
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2022 12 31
@
2022 12 31
2022
# 23,664,337,165 100.00
( ) 64,100 100.00
#
( ) 10,000 100.00
#
1,536,565,663 62.00
w)
2,069,685 60.00
(O
290,000,000 60.00
)
300,000,000 100.00
w)
1,063,700 100.00
377,170,094 100.00
w)
( ) 1,305,683,453 100.00
w)
( ) 30,000,000 100.00
v
50,000,000 90.00
w)
( ) 84,300,000 100.00
w)
( ) 62,825,653 100.00
v
( ) 44,681,134 51.00
w)
) 109,400,000 49.00
( ) 60,000,000 100.00
w)
( ) 52,000,000 100.00
v
804,717,009 100.00
(
) )
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2022

2,333,293 100.00
23,965,890 100.00
16,548,150 100.00
1,066,100 100.00
384,830 100.00
24,627,018 100.00
413,825 100.00
3,224,240 100.00
119,182,788 100.00
1,000,000 100.00
2,208,692 100.00
83,174 100.00
482,843,450 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
226 100.00
5,667,006 100.00
10,000 100.00
170,000,000 51.00
230,000,000 100.00
400,000,000 58.36
100.00
10,000 100.00
66,037,300 71.07
10,000 100.00
80,000,000 100.00
2,408,312,700 51.00
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2022 12 31
2022
20.00
1,000
45,000 25.50
34.3
HIT ( ) 20 50.00
20
40
-HPHT  ACT 1,000 50.00
PSA 286,213,000 49.00
10,000,000 35.00
(
)
)
40,000 40.00
3,400,000 30.00
w)
1,260,000,000 40.00
W
2,500,000, 000 40.00
)
1,000,000 50.00
2,000,000,000 25.00
)
1,900,000,000 30.00
)
40,000,000 49.00
()
10,000,000 22.40
w)
8,000,000 50.00
)
40,000,000 40.00
W)
00CL(UAE) 300 49.00
300,000 UAE
( - 30.00
-00CL ) 1,000,000
)
55.00
69,900,000
)
1,000,000 51.00
(
) .
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74,000,000 50.00
5,000,000 50.00
5,000,000 51.00
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2022 12 31
2022
17,900,000 20.00
10 40.00
100
1,772,226,582 9.82
( ) 200,000 40.00
400,000,000 24.00
)
3,480,000,000 19.00
)
20,000,000 20.00
10
200 20.00
800
65,000 35.00
35,000
610,000,000 20.00
)
8,000,000 12.50
2,371,600,000 26.00
)
68,000,000 14.92
)
6,800,000,000 20.00
6,036,724,000 19.79
)
400,000,000 30.00
)
555,207,000 20.00
860,323 5.53
0.57
4,000,000,000 20.00
)
2,005 16.49
8,424
1,856,250 20.00
100
450,800,000 39.04

)
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2022
32 5.12
593
34.65
( ) ) 40,000,000
22.97
W) 19,500,000,000
( 15.55
) 23,278,679,750
7.00
() 1,637,978,269
#
)
) 50
20 50
20
) 50
)
)
) (
25(b) C D)
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( )
12 31

2022 2021
275 301
5 o1
23,190,675 -
768,934 -
2,474 -
38,346,245 38,299,701
- 998,877
62,308,608 39,298,970
27,438,708 13,511,223
1,329 -
20,317,587 35,990,935
47,757,624 49,502,158
110,066,232 88,801,128
16,094,862 16,014,126
() 91,205,209 70,997,807
107,300,071 87,011,933
- 998,877
- 687
- 999,564
187,203 207,326
1,015,199 -
1,563,759 582,305
2,766,161 789,631
2,766,161 1,789,195
110,066,232 88,801,128
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( )
)
2021 45,013,401 913,032 (3,342,792)  (21,498,425) 21,085,216
85,884 - - - 85,884
182,209 - - - 182,209
(3,694, 800) - - - (3,694,800)
- 3,086,645 - (3,086, 645) -
- - - 53,339,298 53,339,298
2021 12 31 41,586,694 3,999,677 (3,342,792) 28,754,228 70,997,807
2022 41,586,694 3,999,677 (3,342,792) 28,754,228 70,997,807
(6,839) - - - (6,839)
148,014 - - - 148,014
- 6,634,741 - (6,634,741) -
i - . 66,347,408 66,347,408
- - - (46,281,181)  (46,281,181)
2022 12 31 41,727,869 10,634,418 (3,342,792) 42,185,714 91,205,209
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az At 31 December 2022

Mote 2022 2021
RMB'000 RME'DD0
(Restated,
note 43)
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Preparty, plant and equipmeant B 119,548,500 108,535,455
Right-of-usa assets 7 54,048,444 55,836,057
Ivestment properties 8 2,704,063 2,584 821
rtangibole aszats 9 4,760,242 4,735 515
Goodwill 10 6,104,404 5RIBATE
Irvestments in joint ventures 12 8,350,662 B,571 851
Ivestments in associatas 13 40,707 848 23,414,756
Financial as=ets at fair value through othar comprehensive incoma 156 . 1,008,364 1,218,207
Financial as=ats &t fair valus through profit or loss - ar 4T 204,733
Financial assats at amortized cost 7 368,886 B26,954
Cerivative firancial azsets 16,324 -
Restricted bank deposits 20 11,128 9,758
Defarred income tax asssts B 885,746 721,831
Loars to a joint wanture and associates 14 . 664,004 TE5, 644
Pansion and retirment assats 28 . 70,204 78,080
Cithar non-curment assats 18 264,423 161,608
Total non-current assets ' . 280,636,741 211,153,620
e 0 maeee
Fventories 20 1,0i7,08 5,400,245
Trads and other recaivables and confract assats 22 16,762,308 18,037,126
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 16 93,107 380,106
E Financial assats at amortized cost 17 . 254,856 105,438
E Cerivative firancial a2sets _ 25,080 -
Z Tanas recovarable 124,228 61,838
E Restricted bank deposits 0 1,254,564 377,632
‘_;'._ Cazh and cash aguivalents 20 235,613,023 178,428 482
] Aazats classified as hald for 2ale - aH 757
Eotewlemmasss T mimm mmee
E Total assets 541,778,714 414,275,122
T
L
&
Tha notez on pages 186 10 311 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
178
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

Az At 31 December 2022

Note 2022 2024
RMB'000 RME'000

{Restated,

nota 43)

EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Share capital 23 16,004,862 16,014,128
Rescrves 24 1B4287941 117679703
' 200382773 133,608,820
Non-controlling interests 53,440,605 45768217
.
LIABILITIES ' |
Non=currant liabilitios
Long-term bormowings 95 34750086 50,258,702
Lassa liabilties 7 38,030,000 40,471,218
Provisicns and other liabiities 26 6,655,007 4,558,851
Put option libility 27 1,664,811 1,480,898
Pansion and rtirement lisbilities 28 310,214 406 431
Derivative firancial liabiities ' - 19,074
Defarred income tax fabiliies 18 47373424 7,266,343
Total non-current liabilities ' | 08,702,230 113,449,542
s o s
Trada and other payables and contract Iabilties 28 120,762,356 87,051,824
Derivative firancial liabiities - 21,828
Short-term bomowings 25 2241848 1,656,850
Currant portion of long-term bomowings 25 5,806,773 12,421,244
Current portion of leasa liabilties 7 12,887,082  10,083.457
Current porticn of provizions and other liabilties % 30,442 D888
Tax payables 8,725,036 0,240,636
e o R
e, e
Total equity and liabilities ' " OB4,779,744 414275122
Net current assets 101,678006 81,755,068
e T . e

Tha notes on pages 186 10 311 are an intagral part of these consolidated firancial statements.

The conzolidated financid stataments on pages 178 to 311 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2023 and
weara signad on its behalf.

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D

Mr. Yang Zhijian Mr. Zhang Wei
Diractor Director
178
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Consolidated Income Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2022

Mote 2022
RMB'000

2024
RME'000
{Rastated,

nota 43)

Continuing eperations

Rewenues

Cost of zervices

Gross profit

Crhar income

Char expenses

Met mpaimmant losses on financal assata
Zelling, administrative and gereral expansas
Cperating profit

Finance incomea

Finance costs

Met finance incoma(oosts)

Sham of profits less losses of
- joint vantures
- associates
Profit befiore income tax from continuing operations
Income tax axperses
Profit for the year

5 391,058,497
30 (220,580,548

170,477,040

a1 4,663,174
at {310,842)

(35,720)
an {44,795,727)

333,600,943
(193,576,640)
140,117,208
1,642,068
[B06,430)
[181,175)
(12,326, 444)
128,348,320

32 [ 5,705,708
32 (3,840,6%7)

1,110,253

(3,833,335) |

12 650,019
12 1,662,046

4347186

| o

126,623,278
694,450
1,888,803

128,006,540

(361

103,006,381

@4,101,179

Profit attributable to:
— Equity halders of the Comparny

— Mon-controlling interests

100,684,166
24,732,000

89,348 945
14,656,413

2022
RMB

20
RME

Eamings per share attributable to equity holders of the Compary:
Easic eamings por shara
Diltted eamings per shara

3B 6.53
36 6.78

5.69
5.66

Tha notes on pages 186 10 311 ara an intagral part of theea consolidated financial statements.,
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Far tha year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated,
note 43)
Profit for the year 134 447,156 103,906,351
Other comprahansive income/{loss)
ftams that may bo reclassified to proft or loss
Sham of other comprahansive losslincomea of joint ventures and associatas, net (65, 2400 26,435
Gash flow hedges, net of tax ' 62,560 24,361 |
Curmency translation differencas | 4,892,461 (1,386,228) |
tams that will ot be rechssifed to proft o loss ' '
Changes in tha fair vaua of equity investmants at fair value through other
comprehansiva incoma, net of tax 12423 601 7E)
Rarneasurameants of post-arnployrment benafit obligations I (20,52T7) 168,188 .
Share of other comprehensiva lossiincome of an assodats ' (57,362) 21 480
Curmency translation differencas | 2042078 743528 |
Other comprehensive income/{loss) for the year, net of tax 6,837,203 {1,843 459
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
— Equity holdars of the Company 444,538,006 88106176
— Non-contnolling interests . 23,716,443 13,850,726

138,264, 440 101,956,902

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D

Tha notes on pages 186 10 311 are an intagral part of these consolidated firancial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far tha year ended 31 December 2022
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Bitrbutable to equity hoklers of the Company

Share capital
MBS0

Pesirves
RMED00

Sub-total
RME"000

Man-cantralling
imberests
RMET00

Total
RME'000

Balance at{ January 2022, as proviously raporied
Businéss combination under common control (oot 4

Gowod (o D omed WS

Profit for the year

160143

Shara of oher comprahensie incoma of jpint vermuis and associzlas, ret
Ceash fiow hadges, net of fax

Changes in tha i vake of aquly imesiments o i valia through cther
comprahensie incoma, not of

Remaas remers o past-amployment benafit obigabiors
Cumarcy trarastion difarercss
Total ofher comprehensive income

lesua of A sharas in comection wibh the exercisa of sham oplions
Business combination under commion contrl inoa 43
Trarsaction with ren-conraling sharchakders of gubdidanes
Dwickends dackrd o sharaholdars of e Company

Dwitends dackmd bo nor-conioling sharhokders of subsidanies
Fairvaue of sham aplions graniad

Pt opticn [skilty movement

Dihars

Balance at31 December 2022

147,000,490
50,504

| matee

13,084,325
508,504

e

66617

L

ammm

178880542

13,447,456

20,705

e

202978

fl2z6)
B2560

__tmmg

184,207

| wasmn
200,982,773

Tha notes on pagas 186 to 311 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.

212/385

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

Far tha year ended 31 December 2022

Atb.fabie fo eqty hokders of the Compary

Gham capid Rezanas Sul-totdl imerests Tl
RMEBT0O RMEDCO RMED00 RWE 000 RVE'TDD

Balance at1 January 2021, as proviousy raporied 12350520 MESLET 013G MTmAN THEGTOET
Business cambination undir comman contral fnota 43) - 546,604 S46EH - 546, B34
T O e o Il
Profitfor th year - HMME MM WSEMI 10395
s - . . . . .
St of oher compratienshe Foama of it verLes and assactas, rat - 013 01 7787 a0
(Cash fow heskes, e of ' - 3005 8005 16,458 243
Changes i e i vabes of sy invesiments & fr s trough ' ' ' '

et comprehensie Fooms, et of . (26,444 [, 444) P31 .17
Remes.ramets of post ampleyment beneft cbigafiors ' . 19558 119858 830 166,183
Cumerey fravcstion frsnces ' - {amZE %6820 TEEE RAm
Total other comprehensive boss _ - tommy paam MEE) 040450

Total comprehensive icome - BIGTE  GRISTE  138M®  1018EH2
Transactions with cwners:

st of A sherms in comecton Wi tha everisa ofshere opbors 50,707 12,200 242,008 - 243,008
Tianser o caniel esere | aEMAD  (pEMEDD - - -
Trergacion Wi rcn-cortraling sharchokdes of .bsidsas ' - EME® EMER 200N JAEES
Aoquishion of 2 aubeidary ' - - B . 1,15, 608
Dividends dacrad i nor-cortroing sharehokders of subsidas ' - - N 1 N 7 1F )
Falrvskie of sham optiors graed ' - 87,172 CIRTH 3807 579
Pt aption ekilky movement ' - TR P13 £1.180 {12,488
Cthars = {1,580) f1,580) 1,380 200
Totaltransactions with owmars AR mEMSDY 112800 gAEI0D 7B
L N

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D

Tha notes on pages 186 10 311 are an intagral part of these consolidated firancial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2022

Mote 2022 2021
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated,
note 43)
Cash flows from operating activities
{Zazh generated from oparations 3Ba) 218,027, T 181,608,228
Intarest recaived 5,337,262 1,108,077
Income tax paid (26,566, 228) 11,702,763
Met cash generated from operating activities 106,798,805 171,008,537
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchaza of proparty, plart and equipmant,
investment proparties and intangiole assats (10,484 470y 19,549,916
Acquisition of subsidiarias, net cash paid [2H) [804.953)
Irveatrments in a joint venbure and associates, financial aasats &t far valus
thircugh profit ar loss (26,303,846) {1,443,091)
Proceads from disposal of proparty, plant and equipmant,
mvestment properties, and intangible assats 1,057 460 400,033
Cazh recaived from disposal of imvestmiant in associates, joint verturas
and aubsidiaries 424,228 841 407
Disposa of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
or financial aszats at amortized cost 434,044 476,280
Dividends recaived from joint vertures 605,044 BI7 BO2
Dividends recaived from associatas 1,053,476 852,845
Iritarest income from financial assets 39,074 51,719
Cithars 116,710 120,087
Met cash used in imwasting activities (32,078, 75T) (2,408,017

Tha notes on pages 186 10 311 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated firancial tatoments.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

Far tha year ended 31 December 2022

Mote 2022 2021
RMB'000 RME'DD0
(Restated,
note 43)
Cash flows from financing activitias anp)
Proceed from bomowings 6,787,671 7,322,347
Repaymant of borowings (44,343,124) (27,806 BRE)
Craw down of loan from non-controling shareholders of subsidaries 67,785 524,826
Repaymeant of leans friom non-controlling shareholdars of subsidiaries . (77,783 [340,674)
Craw down of [oans from an aszociate and a joint vanture . 285,000 137 486
Repayrmant of loans from an asaociats {365,00H) -
Transaction with non-controling sharsholders of subsidiaries 1,056,54T) 3,806 B35
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries (13,286,467) (7,688,713
Dividends paid to sharsholders of the Compsanmy . (46,043,4584) =
lzsue of A shares in connection with the exercisa of share options . 184,652 242008
Payment of lease iabiliies (15,025,066) (B,BE7 235)
Irtarest paid (1,894, 207) (2,072,228
Business combination under common contral (3,560,020) -
Othars ' {07,447) 48,007)
e ﬁnanmng e {115,377.&4{:34?39332]
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents . 48,444,354 127,721,188
Cash and cash aquivakents as at 1 January 178,428 462 52 BE6, 382
Exchange differences 8,744,0m7 (1,058,108)
Cash o oot nmru‘alunts e mmr T 235,513._1?8423452

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D

Tha notes on pagas 186 to 311 are an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 General information

C0SC0O SHIPPING Holdings Company Limited ithe "Compary™) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China (the
"PAC") on 3 March 2005 as a joint stock company with limited fability under the Cormpary Law of the PAC. The addrass of
itz registarad office is 2nd Floor, 12 Yuanhang Business Centar, Cantral Boulevard and East Sevan Road Junction, Tianjin
Pilst Free Trade Zone (Tianjin Port Fres Trade Zona), Tianjing the PRC. The H-Shares and A-Sharas of the Company ara
lizted on the Main Board of the Stock Exchanga of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghal Stock Exchanga respactivaly.

Tha buginesses of the Company and its aubsidianes (the *Group”) included the provizions of a ranga of container =hipping,
mar:ging and operating containar tarminals servicas on a worldwids basis,

The directors of the Company (the *Diectorz”) regard China COBC0 SHIPPING Corporation Limited ["COSCO SHIPPING'),
a state-owned anterprise established in the PRC, a2 baeing the Company's parent company, COS00 SHIPPING and its
subsidiaries [other than the Group) am collectively refermed to as "COSCO SHIPPING Group”. The Diectors regard China
Ocean SHIPAMG Company Limited ("30OSCOY as the immediate parent compary.

During the year, the Group completad the acquisitions from COSC0 SHIPRING of the equity interasts in certain entities
(*Acquired Ertities”) for considerations as further discussad innote 43,

The conzolidated firancial statements ane prasantad in Renminbi (*BEMB™) and all valuas are rounded to the noarast
thousand except when otherwise ndicatad.

Thasa consclidated financial statements heve baan approwved for iesue by the Drectorz on 30 March 2023.

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies

Tha significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consclidated finandcid statements ar sat out balow.
Thasa accounting policies have been congistantly applied to al the years presented unless othersise mentioned.

a) Basis of praparation

Tha consolidated financial staternants for the year ended 31 Decarmber 2022 have beon preparad in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") ksued by Hong Kong Instibuta of Cartified Public Accountants
{the "HKICPA™) and the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinanca.

The consclidatad financial statements have been prepared on a going concemn basie and under the historical cost
comvention except for cartain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) which have bean stated
at fair valua or revalued amaount.

i New standards, amendments and intarpratation to exdsting standards which are effective in 2022 and adopted
by the Group

The following new atandards, amendmernts and intarpretation to existing standards hawe boon adopted by the
Group for the first timea for the financial year beginning on 1 anuary 2022:

Amendments to existing standards

HEAS 16 (Amendment) Property, Plant and Equipment - Proceads bafora Intended Use
HEAS 37 (Amendment) Oinerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfiling a Contract

HKFRSs Annud Improvermants 201 8-2020 Reporting Cycle

HKFRS 3 (Amendmeant) Business Combinations

HKFRS 16 (Amandment) COVID-19 Related Rert Concessions beyond 30 June 2024
Apcounting Guideline & [Revizad) Mearger Accounting for Common Control Combinations

The adoption of the above new astandards, amandments and interpretation to exizting standards do not hava a
rratarial impact on the consolidatad financial statermants of the Group.

Zznz podsy pnwy T o0 BUPRH BNIADIHE 00800
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

@) Basis of praparation (Continued)

0

Mew standards, amendments, interpretation and improvements to existing standards which hawe not been
adopted

Thea following standards, amendmants, interpratation and improvements to existing standards, which ara
relevant to the operations of the Group, have been publiehad and are mandatory for the Group's accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 but have not been early adopted by tha Group:

Effactive for
accounting periods
MNew standards, amandments, interpretation and improvemants baginning on or after
HEAS 1 and HKFRS Practica Statament 2 Disciosure of Accounting Policies 1 January, 2023
Amendmars)
HEAS & (Amendmeant) Diefinition of Accounting Estimates 1 January, 2023
HEAS 12 (Armandmeart) Diefarred Tax ralsted to Assats and Lisbiltics 1 January, 2023
ansing from a Single Transaction
HEFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January, 2023
HE Int & (2020 Classification by tha Bomower of a Term Loan that 1 January, 2023
Contaire 2 Repaymant on Demand Clausa
HEAS 1 (Amendmeant) Classification of Liabikies & Current or Mon- 1 January, 2024
curmant
HEFAS 16 (Amendmen] Leasa Lisbilty in a Sal and Leasaback 1 January, 2024
HEFAS 10 and HKAS 28 jAmendmants) Zak or Contribution of Assats betwesn an To be announcead
Imvestor and its Asscciate or Joint Ventura

Mone of thasa is expected to have a significant effect on the coreoldated finandial stataments of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
o)  Group accounting

Tha consolidated financial staterments include the financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiarias mada
up to 31 Dacamber.

M Memer accourting for comman control combinations

Business combinations undar common control are accountad for in accordanca with the Accounting Guidaling
& *Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinations”. In apphing menger accounting, the consoldated
financia statements incorporate the financia statements of the combining entities or businesses in which the
commaon control combination ocours as if they had baen combined from the date when the combining entities
or buginesses first cama undar the confral of the controling party.

Tha net assets of tha combining enfies or businessss are combined using the existing book valuas from
tha controlling parties’ perspective. Mo amournt is recognized in consideration for joint wentures or excoss of
acquirers' imterest in the nat fair value of acquires's identifiable azsets, liablifies and contingent liabiities ower
cost at tha time of common control combination, to the extent of the comtinuation of the controlling party's
irterast.

The corzolidated income statermant includes the msults of aach of tha combining antities or businaszes from
the esrliest date prasanted or since the date when the combining entities or businasses first came under the
common contral, whera thera is & shorter period, regardless of the date of the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidatad financial stataments are prasentad as if the entities or businesses
had boen combined at the previous balance sheet date or whan thay first came under common contral,
whichewver iz shorter.

Transaction costs, induding profassional fees, registration fees, coats of fumishing information to sharsholders,
oosts incurad in combining oparations of the previouely separate businasaes, etc., incurmad in ralation to the
common control combination that is to bo accounted for by weing mangar accounting is recognized as an
expansa in the year in which it is incumad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

2]

Group accourting (Comtinued)

0

Purchaze method of accounting for non-commen confrol combinations

The purchasa rmethoed of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiaries by the Group,
other than the commion control combinations (nota 2p))). The coneideration transfarrad for the acquisition
of subsidiarias is the far values of the assets transfamed, the §abilities incurrad to the former owners of the
acquires and the equity interests isauad by the Group. Tha consideration fransfamad includas the fair value of
any azset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration arangament. Identifiable assets acquired and
liablities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the acquires at the non-controling
interest's proportionate share of the acquinee's net assets.

Apguisition-related costs are expansad as incurad.

If the businass combination i achisved in stagas, the acaquirer's previoushy held aquity irtarast in the acquirea is
remaasured to fair vaua at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss.

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 the excass of the aggregata of the coreideration transfamad and the fair value
of non-controling interest ovar the net idanfifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. I this consideration
is lower than the fair walue of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

Subsidiarias

Subsidiary are al entities jncludng sthuctured entities) ower which the Group has control. The Group controls
an antity when the Group is expoaad fo, or has fghts to, varisble retume from ite imsohernant with the entity
and has the ability to affect thosa ratums through itz power to direct the activities of the entity, Subsidianas am
consolidatad from the date on which control is tranefamed to the Group. They are deconsclidatad from the date
that control ceases.

In tha Company's balanca sheet, the mwestments in aubsidiaries ara accountad for at cost less impaiment (nota
2(h]). For commeon control comibination, the cost of inestrmant is being aither the cash consideration amount (for
cash-satled tramsaction) or the amount of the net assst walua of the subsidiary acquired at date of completion (for
share-settled transaction). For non-common control combination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair value of the consideration for the subsidiary acquired at data of completion.

The results of subsidianas ara accountad by the Company on the basis of dividend income
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
o)  Group accounting (Continued)
) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without changa of control

Trareactions with non-contralling interasts that do not readt in a loss of control are accourtad for as aquity
fransactions - that iz, as trareactionz with the owners in ther capacity az owners. The diffarence botweson
any considaration paid and the relevant sham of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire or logses on deposals to non-controlling interasts ara also recorded in aquity.

MNon-controlling interest put options are put options over non-controlling intarests accounted for using tha
present access method. Written put options in respact of which the Group doee not hewe an unconditional right
1o avoid the delivary of cash, ar ecognized as financid liabilities.

Under this mathod, the non-controlling interast is not derecognized whan the financial liability im respact of
tha put option is recogrized, as the non-controlling interest =till kas prasant accass to the economic benefits
sasodiated with the underying ownership interast.

MNon-confralling imtarest put optionz are initially recognized at the prasant value of expected futura cash flows
and subsaguently remeasurad at the prasent valua of expacted futura cash flows with any changes in vaue
taccration and interazt) through aquity.

i) Disposa of subsidianas

When the Group ceases to have conirol, any retained interast in the antity iz remeasured to its fair valua, with
tha changa in camrying amount recognized in profit or lozs. The far value is the initial carmying amount for the
purposas of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as joint wvanture, associate, or financial azset.
In addition, amy amounts previously recognized in other comprebansive income in raspact of that antity ara
accountad for as if the Group had directly disposed of the ralated asseta or iabilities. This may meaan that
amounts previously recognizad in other comprehensive income ara ractasaified to profit or loss,

i) Imweztments in joint ventures/associates
HKFRS 11 classifies joint amangements as sithar joint oparations or joint venturas depanding on the contractual
rights and chbligations of each investor. The Group has assassed the nature of its joint arrangements and
determined them to be joint ventures.

Associates are all entities ower which the Group has significant influence but not comtrol, generally
accompanying a shareholdng of betwean 200 and 0% of the wating rights.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

2]

Group accourting (Comtinued)

ful)

Irveztments in joint wentures/associates (Continued)

Investrmants in joint venturea/associates are acoounted for using the aquity mathod of accourting and ars
initially recognized &t cost. The Group's imsestments in joint vantures/associates include goodwil identified
on acquizition. The maasuremeant of goodwil is the same as that of goodwil arising from the acquisition of
aubsidiaries. Appropriate adjustmants to the Group's share of the profits or losses after acquisifion are made to
tha consolidated financial statements based on the far values of the assats and liabilities acquired at the date of
acquisition.

If the ownarship interest in a joint venturean associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only a
propartiorate zhare of the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified 1o
profit or koss where appropriata.

Tha Group's shars of its joint vanturas'fassociatas’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the
consolidated income statement, and its shane of post-acquisition movamentz in other comprehensive incoma is
recognized in other comprehengve income. Tha cumulative post-acquisition moverments are adjusted against
tha camying amount of the investmant When the Group 's sham of losses in a joint venture’an associate equals
or excaads its intereat in the joint ventures/associates, includng any other unsacured raceivables, the Group
doas not necogrize further loeses, unkess it has incurrad legal or constructive cbigations or mada payments on
beralf of the joint venturas/asaociatas.

Diluticn or partial disposal gains and lossas arising in imvestments in joint ventures/associates are recognized n
tha consclidated income statameant.

In tha Company's balance shoet, the investmants in the joint verturasfassocistes are atated at cost lees
provision for impaimmant lossas (nota 2(H)). The mesults of joint ventures/associatas are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividand racaived and recaivable.

Accourting policies of subsidiaries, joint verturas and associatas have bean changed where necessary to
ansure coreistancy with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

Intarcompany transactions and balances betwean group companies ara eliminated. Unrealized gains on
franzactions between group companies and betwean the Group and its joint ventures and associates are
diminated to the extent of the Group's inforst. Uinrealized loeses am also eliminated but unless the fransaction
providas evidenca of an impairment of the assat transfermed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
[z Foreign currency trarslation
i Functional and presantation currency

tterns includid in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measurad using the currency of
tha primary economic environmeant in which the entity operatas {he “functional cumency™).

Tha consolidated financial statements are presantad in AME, which is the Company's functional and the
Gmup's presentation cumency.

il  Transactions and balances

Foreign cumency transactions are translated into the functional cumrency wsing the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and loeses rasulting from the sattlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assats and liabiities denominated im fiorsign
curmencies am racognized in the coreoldated income staterment, axcapt when defamad in equity az qualifving
c=ah flow hadgas.

Foreign exchange gains and lossas that milated to bomowings and cash and cash equivalants are presanted n
profit or lnss within *finance income and costs”. All other foreign exchange gains and lossas are presentad in
profit or koss within *other incoma and other expenses”

Changes in the fair value of monetary securiies denominatad in foreign curmency classified as financial assats
ara analyzed betwean translation diffarencas rasulting from changes in the amortized cost of the sacurities,
and aother changes in tha camying amount of the sacurifies. Translation differencas raated to changes in the
amortized cost are recognized in the consoldated income statement, and other changes in carnying amount
ara racognized in other compraheraive income.

Translation diferances on non-monatary financial assats and liabilities such az equities hald at fair valua
through profit or loss ara recognized in profit or loss as part of tha fair walue gain or loss. Transkation dfforancas
on non-monetary financial assets such as equities clazsified as financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive incoma ("FYOCT) ara includad in other comprahersive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

()

Foreign currency tranelation (Continued)

i

Emoup companies

The reauts and finandial poaition of all the group entities (none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationany
aconomy) that hkave a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumancy ara translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

1) Assats and liabilities for each balanca zhaat presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

12} Income and expensas for each income statament are translated at awerage exchange rates (unless
thiz average is not a reascnable approximation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frar=action dates, in which casa income and edpensas are translated at the dates of the transactions);
and

13) Al msulting exchanga differances am ecognized in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign antity are trasted as assots and
liabiities of the foreign entity and translated at the cloging rate. Exchange differenca arizsing ara recognizad in
other comprehansive income and accumukated in & saparate resena within aquity.

Disposa of foreign operation and partial daposal

iJn the disposal of a foreign oparation {that iz, a deposal of the Group's entire interast in a foreign cperation, or
a disposal imohving loes of control over a =ubsidiary that indudes a forign operation, a disposal imohing loss
of joint cortrol over a joint vanture that includes & forsign oparation, or a disposal involving kess of significant
irfluenca over an a=sodate that includes a forsign operation), gl of the axchange differencas accumulatad in
aquity in respact of that oparation attributable to the aquity holders of the Company are reclasaifiad to profit or
los=,

In the casa of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that includes
a foraign oparation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchanga differencas are re-attributed to non-
confroling interests and are not recognized in profit o loss. For all other partial disposds (that is, reductions in
tha Group's ownarship interest in joint ventures or azsodiates that do not rasult in the Group losing significant
imfluence or joint control), the proportionata zhare of the accumulated exchange differenca iz redassified 1o
profit ar koss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
[djy Property, plant and equipment
il Assets undar construction

Agsets undar construction reprasant primmarily wessalz and buildings undar construction, and plant and
aquipment pending iretallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment lceses, Cost includes all
direct costs relating to the construction of the assats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch time as the raavant azsets ar completed and ready for intended usa. Assats
undar corstruction are transfamed to relavant categornias of property, plant and equipment upon the completion
aof their respactive construction.

il Container waszels and containers

Container vessals and containers ara stated at historica cost bess accumulated depreciation and impaimment
los=es. Historcal cost includes expanditure that i directly attributable to the acquisition of the itemes.

Container wasaals and containers are depraciatad on a sfraightline basia over their anticipatad useful lives, aftar
taking into account the astimatad residual values.

Container vassels 25 yoars
Containers 15 yaars

Upon acquizition of a vassal, the componants of the vessel which ara required to be replaced at the next
dry-docking are identified and their costs are depreciated owar the paricd to the ned estimated dry-docking
date. Cests incurred on subsaquent dry-docking of wassals are capitalized and depreciated over the pariod
o the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurred prior to the expiry of the
depreciation pariod, tha remaining costa of the pravious dry-docking ara writtan off immeadistaly.

fiif  Other proparty, plant and equipment
Other proparty, plant and equiprmeant are stated at cost lees accumulated depraciation and impaiment losses.
Other proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas sufficient to writa off their costs less accumulated

impaiment losses over their esfimated usaful lives to their respactive residual values estimated by tha Cirectors
ar managament on & straight-line basiz. The estimated usaful lives of thase assats ara summarized as follows:

Buildings not exceeding 75 years
Trucks, chassis and motor wahicles 5 to 10 years
Computars, offica and other aguipment 3 to 30 years
Terminal equipment and improverment 3o 15 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
[d} Property, plant and equipment (Continuad)
fij  Other proparty, plant and equipmeant [Continued)

Historical cost includes expenditura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the assat's camying amount or recogrized as a saparate assat, 2 appropriate, only when it is
probabla that future economic banefitz assodated with tha item will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can ba meazurad ralably. All other repairs and maintananca ane expansed in profit or loss duing the pariod in
which they ara incurmed.

The rasidual wvalues of the proparty, plant and equipment and their usaful Ives are reviewed and adjustad,
if appropriate, at each balance sheat date. An asset's camying amount is written down immediataly to its
recovarable amount if the asset's camying amourt is greater than its estimated recoverable amount note 2(h).

iZains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing the procsads with the camying amount and are
recognized inprofit or loss.

(@ Imwastmant proparties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital apprediation or both, and that is not cocupied by the
antities in the Group, is dassified a2 invastment proparty.

Investment proparties are stated at cost less accumulated dapreciation and impairment lossas. The cost less
accumulated impairment and residual walues of irvestment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis owver
thair astimated usaful lives.

fi  Intangible assatz
M Computer softwan

Acquirad computer zoftwara Icences are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurmed to acquire and bring to
usa the gpecific software. These costs ara amortized over their estimated wssful lives of 5 years on a straight
line basis.

Costs azsociated with maintaining computer software programs ane recognized as an expansa as incurmed.
Costs that are drectly associated with the production of idenfifiable and uniqua software products controlled by
tha Group, and that will probably generate economic banefits exceadng costs beyond ona year, am recognized
&2 intangible assats. Dract costs indude the acftware devaloprment employes coets and an appropriate portion
of relevant cvarheads.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
fi  Intangible assats (Continued)
il  Concession

Concession prirranly reauted from the entering of agreement for the right to construct, oporata, manage and
devalop tarminals. Concession is camiad at coat less accumulated amortization and impairment. Amortization is
caculatad uzing the straight-line basiz owvar the poriod of operation of approdimately 23 to 32 yeara,

fiif  Customer relationzhips

Custormar relationships, which are acquired in a business combination, are recognized at fair value at the
acquisition date. Customear ralationships are carried at cost less accumulated ameortization. Amortization is
cakculated using the straight-line method over the expected life of the customer relationships, ranging from
approximately 12 to 20 years.

] Tradamarks

Trademarkz are capitalized at thair fair value as at the acquisition date. Intangible assetz with indefinite
usaful ives are not amortized, but are tested for impaimmant on an annua bazis, as is the case with goodwil.
Tradamarks are corgidared to have an indefinite usaful life as thare iz no foraseaable limit 1o the period over
which they are expected to generata net cash inflows.

(@ Goodwil

Soodwil arisas on acquisition of subsidiaries, joint venturas and associates reprasents the excass of the aggragate of
the considertion transformed and the farr value of the non-controlling intereat over the fair value of the Group's interest
in tha net identifisble assata, liabiities and contingant Fabilties of the acquirea.

For the purposa of impaimmeant testing, goodwil acquired in a business cormbination is allocated to each of the cash
genarating units ("CGLE", or groups of CGLUS, that is expacted to benefit fiom the synergies of the combination.
Each urnit or group of units to which the goodwil is alocated reprezants the lowest level within the entity at which tha
goodwil is monitorad for interma management purposes., Goodwil is monitorad at the oparating segmeant kevel.

Goodwil impairment reviews am undertaken annually or if events or changes in cicumstancas indicate a potantial
impaimnent. The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in usa
and tha fair value less costs to =all. Any impaimment is ecognized immedistaly as an expensa and is not subsaquently
reverzad.
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2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

)

]

Imparmant of irmestments in subsidaniss, joint vertures, associates and non-financial assets

Assats that hawe an indafinite uzaful life are not subject to dapraciation/amortization and are tastad annually for
impairnant. Assats that are subject to depraciation/armortization are reviewsd for impairment whenever events
of changas in circurmatancas indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverabla, An impairment koes is
recognized for the amount by which the assat's camying amount excesads its recoversble amount. The mcoverabla
amourt iz the higher of an azset's fair valua less costs to sall and value in uza. For the purposas of assessing
imparment, assats ara groupad at the lowest kevals for which there am saperataly identifiabla cash flows (cash -
genarating units). Mon-financial assets othar than goodwill that suffared an impaimment are reviewed for possible
revaraal of the impairmant at each mporting date

Imparmeant testing of tha imsestments in subsidaries, joint wertures or associatas is equired upon recaiing dividends
from thesa imvestments if the dividend exceeds the total comprebansive income of the subsidianias, joint wantures or
associatas in the perod the dvidend iz declared or if the camying amount of the invastmant in the saparate financial
staternents exceads the camying amount in the consolidated financial staternents of the investoa's net assots
ncluding goodwill,

Mon-cumrant assets (or disposal groups) held-for-sake and discontinuad operation

Mon-current assats jor disposal groups) are classified as held for sake whan their camying amount is 1o bo ecovered
principalty throwgh a zale transaction and a sale is considerad highly probable. The non-current asssts, (or disposal
groups), are statad at the lower of carnying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Defermad tax assats, assets arising
from employes benafits, financial assets (othar than investmants in subsidiaries and associates) and investmant
properties, which are classified as held for sale, would continue to be maasured in accordance with the policies sat
outin nota 2.

Mon-currant assats classified as hald for sale and the assets of disposal group classified as held for sale ars
prazentad soparately from the othar assetz in the consolidated balance shasot, The liabilities of disposal group
clasaified as held for =da ara presanted saparately friom other liabilities in the consolidated balanca shaat,

A discontinued operation is a componant of the Group's buginess, the operations and cash flows of which can ba
claarly distinguished from tha rast of the Group and which represants a separate major line of business or gacgraphic
area of operations, or is part of a singk co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or
geographical area of oparations, or is a subsidiary acquired exchusively with a view 1o resaa,

When an operation iz classified as discontinued, a single amount iz presanted in the incomea staternant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loss of the d=acontinued oparation and the post-tax gain or loss recognized on tha
measuramant to fair walse less costs to all, or on the disposal, of the asssts or disposal groupds) coretituting the
discontinued oparation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
i Imvestmants and other financial assats
i Classification
The Group dazsifies ite financial sascts in the following meazurernant categaonias:

. thosa to be maasured subsaquently at fair value jeithar through other comprehensiva income ar through
profit or koss); and

. thosa to be measurad at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the confractual
terrns of the cash flows.

For assets measurad at fair valua, gains and lozzas will either be recorded in profit or loss or othar
comprehiensive income. For investrmants in equity nstruments that are not held for trading, this wil depend on
whather the Group has made an imavocable election at the time of iniial recognition to account for the aquity
imvestrnent at POCH

The Group reclaszifies dabt investments when and only when its businezs model for managing thosa assats
changas.

il  Recognition and darecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assats are mcognized on trade-date, the data on which the Group
commits to purchasa or sell the assat. Financial assats are deracognized when the rights to receive cash flows
frorn the financial asaats have expired or have been transfarred and the Group has trarefarred substantialy all
tha risks and rewardz of cwnarship.

fil  Maasurement
At initidd mcognition, the Group measums a financial azset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
not at fair value through profit or loss ('FYPLY, traneaction costs that are drectly atiributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assatz camied at PYPL ame axpensad in profit or koss,

Financial aszets with embaddad derivativas are considerad in thair entiraty when determining whather ther cash
flows are solely payrmeant of principal and interast.
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2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

I

Imvastmants and other financial assats (Continuad)

i

Maasurement (Confinued)
Dbt imstrumants

Subzaquent meszuramant of debt instruments depands on the Group's business maodal for managing the asset
and the cash flow charactariztics of the azset. There are three maasurement categories into which the Group
clazsifies its dabt instrumeris:

*  Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fiows wheare those cash flows
represent solely peyments of principal and infarest are measured at amortized cost. Interast income from
these financial asssts i inclided cther income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loes
anising on denecogrition is recognized directly in profit or loss and prasentad in other incoma and othar
expenzas togethar with foreign exchange gains and lossas. Impaimment loeses are presentad in other
income and other expansas,

. FWOC: Azsats that ara held for collection of confractual cash flows and for saling the firancial assats,
whera tha assetz’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interast, are meazured at
Pl Movements in the carmying amount ara takan through other comprhensive income, except for
the racognition of impaimmant gains or losses, intemst income and foraign exchange gains and Ioesas
which ame recognized in profit or loes. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or
loes previously recognized in other comprahersive income is reclassified from equity to profit or koss and
recognized in cther income and other expensas. Interest income from these firancial assets is included in
other income using the effective intarast rate methed. Foreign exchanga gains and losses and mpaimment
expansas are presented in other income and other expansas.

. FWPL: Assets that do not meet the critera for amortized cost or FYOC! are mesaurad at PYPL. A gain
or loas on a debt imwestment that is subsaquently measured at FPYPL is recognized in profit or loss and
presanted net within other income and cther exponsas in the panicd inwhich it arizes.

Equity instrumenits

The Group subsequently measuras all equity imsestmants at fair value. Where the Group's maragemeant has
dlected to prasent fair value gains and losses on equity invesimeants in other comprehensive income, thera is
no subsequent reclassification of fair value gaire and lossas to profit or loss following the derecogrition of the
imvestrent. Dividands from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loes as other income when
tha Group's right to recaive paymeants is establishad.

Changes in the far value of financial assatz at PYPL are recognized in other incomea and othar expenses in the

consolidated income statoment a2 applicable. Mpaiment loeses (and oversal of impaimment losses) on aquity
imestments measured at P¢OC] arm not reported saparately from other changas in far value
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
i Imvestmants and other financial assats (Continuad)
) Impaimmant

The Group assessas on a forward looking basis the expectad credit ceses asaociated with its debt instruments
carmed at amortized cost and PYOCI. The impairment methodalogy applied depends on whether thera has
been a significant increase in cradit risk.

For trmde recaivables and contract assats, the Group applies the simpified approach pamitted by HKFRS 9,
which requires expactad lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the recaivablas, see nota 22
for further details.

K Imentories

Invertories ara stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs are calculated on a weightad average
basis. Met raalzable vaue of bunkers is the expactad amount to be realzed from uzs as estimated by the Directors’
manageament. Mat realizable vaus of other inventoras such as ganeral merchandizes, spars parts and consumabla
stoms and marine supples is deteminad on the basia of anticipated salas procoads ks astimatad saling axpensas.

i  Tradeand other receivables and contract aesets

Trada receivables ara amountz due from customars for merchandisa =2old or services performed in the ordinary
course of business, If collection of trade and other receivables and contract assets is expected in ona year or kess (or
in the nomal operating cycke of the business if longar), they are clazsified as cument assats. If not, they are presanted
as non-current assets.

Trade recaivables are recognized initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional unlkess they contain
gigrificant financing componerts, when they are racognized at fair value. The Group holds the trade and other
recaivables and confract assats with the objective to collect the contractual cash flows and therefora meazures
tham subsequertly at amartized cost using the effective interast method. Sea note 22 for further information about
the Group's accounting for trade and other recaivables and contract aszets and note 2(§i) for a dascription of the
Group's impairment policies.

fm) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposs of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
financial institutions, other short-terrn highly liquid investmeants that are raadily corvertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subjact to an irsignificant sk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts ara shown in
short-term bomowingz on the balance sheet.
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Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

()

]}

Prowisions

Prowisions are recognized when the Group has a presant legal or constructive obligation az a result of past avents, it
iz rara likely than not that an outflow of resources will ba required to satte tha cbligation, and a raliable astimste of
the amount can ba made. Provisions are not recogrized for future operating lossss,

Whera thare ara a number of similar obligations, the likalihood that an outfiow will bo requinred in settbmeant is
determined by congidaring the dazs of cbligations as a whole, A provision i recognized aven if tha likelihood of an
outflow with respact to any one itam includad in the same clasz of cbigationz may be small.

Prowisions are messurad at the present wvalus of the expanditures expected to be mquired to satfle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects cument merkat assessments of the time value of money and the risks spacific to tha
obigation. Tha incraasa in tha provision dus to pazsage of time is recognized &z interest eaperse.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized whem the unawcidable costs of meeting the chligations under tha
contracts excead the econamic benafits expectad to ba recaived undar tham.

Tha unawoidable oosts undar a contract reflect the least net cost of axiting from tha contract, which is the lower of the
oost of fulfilling it and any compensation or panalties arizing from failure to fulfil it.

Tha cost of fuffiling a confract comprises the costs that ralate diractly to the contract. Caosts that raate directly to a
contract consist of both:

+  thaincremental costs of fuliilling that contract — for example, camo cost; and

+  an allecation of other costs that relate diractly to fulffiling confracts - for example, an allocation of tha
depreciation charge for an itam of property, plant and equiprment usad in fulfiling that contract armong othars.

Shara capital

Ordinary shares are dassified as equity. Incrementa costs directy attributable to the issue of new sharez ara shown
in equity &= a daduction, nat of tax, from the proceads.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
[P} Bomowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valua, net of fransaction costs incumed. Bomowings ane subsaquantly
stated at amortzed coat, any difference botween the procesds {net of transaction costs) and the redermption valus is
reconized in the profit or loes over the peiod of the borrowings using the effective intersst mathod.

Fees paid on the astablishment of |can facilities ame recognized a2 transaction costs of the loan to the extant that it
iz probable that some or all of the fadility will be drawn down. In this caze, the fee i dafamad until the draw-down
ocours, To the extent them is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the faa
iz capitalizad as a prapayment for liquidity senices and amortized over the parnicd of the facility towhich it relates.

Bomowings are classified as current liabiities unkess the Group has an unconditiona right to defer sattlemant of the
iability for at least 12 monthe after the end of reporting pericd.

@ Goverrment subsidies

Subsidias from the government ara recognized at their fair vaue whare thers i a ressonable assurance that the
subsidies will ba received and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govemment subsidies relating 1o costs are defemed and ecogrized in profit or loss over the pericd necessary to
match therm with the costs that they are intended to compensata.

Govermmeant subsidies as compansation for costs already incurrad or for immediata financial suppart, with no future
related costs, should be recognizad as income in tha peried in which they are mceivable.

Government subsidies ralating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current lisbilites as defamed

govermmeant subsidies and are credtad to profit or loas on a straight-ine basis over the expected lves of the related

aszats,

[ Employes bonefitz

M Post-retirement and early retimment banefit costs
The Group has both defined berefit and defined contribution plans in a number of temitories. The assets of
defined confribution plans are ganeraly held in separate trustee-administered funds. The plare are ganeraly
furded by payments from employeas and the relevant comparies in tha Group.

Caontributions under the defined contribution plans are charged o profit or kess a2 egponsa when incured.
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Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

n

Ermiployes banefits. (Continued)

m

Post-ratirernant and esrly retimment bansfit costs [Continued)

The labiltty recognized in the balance shest in respect of defined banafit retimment plans is the prezant valus
of tha defined bonefit obligation at the balanca shoat date lees the far value of plan a=sets. The defined banofit
obligation is calculated annually by ndapendent actuaries/management using the projactad unit cradit method!
evpected bengfit payments. The prezant value of the defined bonefit obligation is determined by discounting
tha astimatad futura cash outflows using interst ratas of high-guality corporate bonds that are denominated in
tha currancy in which the berefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of
tha related retirament benafit cbligation. In countries whera there is no deap markat in such bonds, the market
rates on govermment bonds ara usad,

The cumant sarvice cost of the defined banefit plan, recognized in the income statament in employoes benafit
expense, except where included in the cost of an assat, raflects the increasa in the defined banefit cbligation
resudting from armployes sarvica in the cument yaar, benafit changas, curtailments and satiements.

Past-sanica costz are recognized immediately in income statermants.

Tha net intareat cost is calculsted by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the far value of plan assets. This cost is included in employes benefit expansa in the income
afatement.

Actuarial gains and lossas arnsing from exparienca adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
chargad or cradited to other comprehensive income diractly in the period in which they arisa.

For dafimed contribution plans, the Group pays contrbutions to publichy of privately administerad retirarnent
benafit inauranca plans on a mandatory, contractua or voluntary basis. The Group haz no further payment
obligations once the contributiore hava boen paid. The confributions ara recognized as employes banefit
evpensa whan they are due and reducad by confributions forfeited by thosa amployess who leave the 2chame
prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are ecognized as an assat to the extant that a
cazh refund or a reduction in the future paymeants iz availabla.

Employee sarly rtirmment benefits have been paid to those employess who accept voluntary retirermant befors

tha normmal retirerment date as approved by maragement. The related benafit payments are made from the date
of early ratremant through tha nommal retirement date.

234/385

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
[ Employes bonafita (Continued)
il  Housingfunds

All full-ime employees of the Group are entiied to participate in various govemment-sporeored housing funds.
The Group contrbutes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain porcentages of tha salaries of the
amployees. The Group's liability in respact of these funds is limited to the confributions payable in each pariod.

fil  Housing subsidias

The Group has provided ona-off cash housing subsidies based on PRC regulations to thosa eligible employeas
who hawe not been allocated with staff quartars at all or who have not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standands before 31 December 1998 when the =taff quarter allocation schames ware taminated.
The subsidies are detormined based on staff membar's years of sonice, position and other critera. In addition,
manthly cash housing alowancas should be made to other emploveas following the withdrawal of allocation of
=faff quarters reguiations, which am mcognized as incurmed.

Tha liability recognized in the balance shest is the prasant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
aubsidies at the balanca sheat data and the past-service costs ara recognized irmmadataly in profit or loss.

) Share-besed payments

Tha Group ragulary enterad into equity-ssttled or cash-settled share-based payment tranzactions with
armiployees,

(1) Employaa services =attled in cash

Employes =2ervices received in exchangea for cash-sattled share-based payments, are mcognized at the
fair value of the liabiity incurmed and are expensad over the wosting pariod, when consumed o capitalized
as assats, which am dapreciated or amortized. The liabiity is remeazurad at each balanca sheet date to
its fair valua, with all changas recognized immediately in profit or koss.

12}  Employes sonvices satied in equity irstrumants

Tha Company and one of the Group's subsidiaries operates certain equity-settled, share-bazed
compenzation plan. The fair value of the employes sarvicas received in exchange for the grant of tha
shara optiors of the aubsidiary is recognized az an exponsa. The total amount to be expansed over the
vasting period is detarminad by refaronca to the far wvalue of the options granted, excluding tha impact
of @y non-markat vesting condtions. Mon-market vesting conditionz ara included in azsumptions about
the number of options that ar expactad to bacome exercisable. At each balance sheat date, the Group
revisas its estimates of the number of oplions that am expectad to become exercisabla. |t recognizes
the impact of the revizion of ofginal astimatas, if any, in the conzolidated income staterment, and a
comesponding adjustment to equity over the ramaining westing pariod. The proceads receivad nat of any
directly atiributable fransaction costs are credited 1o share capital (nominal value) and share premium of
the subsidiary when the options are exercisad.
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Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

in

Erniployes banafita, (Continuad)

) Shane-based payments (Continued)

2]

Modification and cancallation

If the tarme of an equity-setied award are modified, at a minimum an axpanse iz recognized as if the
terme had not been modified. An additional exgpensa is recognized for any modification that increases the
total far walue of the share-based payment amangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employea, as
mieaarad at the date of modification.

If an aquity-settled award iz cancalled, it is freated as if it had vested on the date of cancalation, and
any expanse not yet recognized for the award is recognized immediately. However, if a new award
is subsfituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement award on the date that it is
granted, the cancdled and new award are fraated a2 if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous pamgraph.

If &an equity award is cancelled by forfeiture, when the westing conditions (other than market conditions)
havie mot boan rmet, amy expanss not yet recognized for that award, a2 at the date of forfeiture, is treated
az if it had newver boen recognizad. At the same time, any expense praviously recognized on such
cancalled equity awards ae reversad from the accounts effactive as at the date of foreitura.

The dilutive effact, if any, of outstanding options is reflected a= additional shara dilution in the computation
of earmings per shara.

Cash-sattled share-based payment transactions

For cash-sattied share-based payrment transactions, the Group maasures the goods or sandces acquired
and tha liabiity incurad at the far vaue of the liabiity. LUnti the liabilty is settled, the Group remeasures
the fair valua of the liability at the end of aach reporting period and at the date of settlement, with any
changes in fair value mcognizad in profit or loes for the period.

The Group recogrized the servicas receivad, and a liablity to pay for those sonicas, as the employoes
render servicas. For example, 20me share appreciation rights vest immediately, and the employess ara
therafore not required to complate a specified period of 2ervice to become antitled to the cash paymeant.
I tha absance of evidence to the contrary, the Group presurnes that the services renderad by the
amployees in exchanga for the shara appreciation fghts have been recaived. Thus, the Group recognized
immediately the servicas recaived and a liability to pay for themn. f the sham appreciation rights do not
vast until the employess have completed a specified pericd of sanice, the Group recogrizad the services
recaived, and a lability to pay for themn, as the employees mndar sarvice during that paricd.

The lability shal ba maasured, initialy and at the end of aach reparting pariod until zattied, at the fair vdue
of tha shara appraciation rights, by apphing an option pricing model, taking into account the terms and
conditions on which the shara appradiation rights wera granted, and the extant to which the employees
hawve rendered sonices to date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
(3)  Current and dafermad income tax

The tax expensa for the pariod comprises curment and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the consclidated income
staternant, except to the axtant that it relates to terns recognized in other comprahiensive income of directhy in equity.
In this camea, the tax is ako recognized inother comprahenaie incomea or dictly in equity, mepectivaly.

Tha curment income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or sub=tantively enacted at the
balanca sheat data in the countrias wham the Company and its subsidianies, joint vantures and associates oporata
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retumns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax ragulation is subject to mtarpratation. it establishes provisions whara appropriate on
the basis of amounts expectad to ba paid to the tax autharities.

Deferrad income tax is recognized in full, using the liability mathed, on temporary differencas arising betwsean the
tax bazes of azsetz and liabilities and thar camying amounts in the conscidated financial staternents. Howewver,
deferred tax liabiities ara not recogrized if they arisa from initial recogrition of goodwil. Defermed income tax is also
niot accourtad for if it ansee from initial mcognition of am assat or a liability in a trareaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit of loss and doss not gve
rza to equal taxable and deductible tamporary differencas. Defarmad income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that heve boon enacted or aubstantively enactad by the balanca shoat date and are axpectad to apply whan
the miated defermd income tax azset i realized or the deferrmed income tax liabiity is sattled.

Dafarred income tax assets are racognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary dfferances can be utilized.

Daferred income tax iz provided on temporary differencas arising on irvestments in subsidiaries, joint wantures and
associates, except for deferrad income tax liabiity wheme the timing of the rewersal of the temporary differance is
controlled by the Group and it is probabla that the termporary diffarence will not revarsa in the foressashle futura

Dafarred income tax assote and liabilities am offsat when thers is a lagally anforcaabla right to offzat curmant tax
aszatz against cument tax liabiliiee and when the defamad income tax azsets and liabilities relate to income taxas
levied by the same taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or different taxable entities whera them i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.
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2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

]

)

Caontingant iabilties and cortingent assatz

A contingent Bability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existanca wil only be confimmed
by the socumanca or non-oocurrance of onme of more uncartain future events not whally within the control of the
Group. tt can ako bo a presant obligation arizing from past events that i not recognized becauss it iz not probable
that outflow of aconomic resources wil ba requirad or the amount of cbligation cannot be measured mliably.

A cortingent iability is not recognized but iz disdosad in the notes to the consolidated financial statamentz. When a
change in the probability of an outflow oocurs 20 that oufflow is probable, it wil then be recognizad as a provision.

A cortingent assat is a possible asset that arisas from past events and whosa existence wil ba confimed anly by the
QCCUNEnce of non-occumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingant assats are niot recognized but ara disclosad in the notes o the corsoldated financia stataments when an
mflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan inflow is virbually certain, an assat is recognized.

Trade and other payables

Trada payables ara abligations to pay for goods or sendcas that have been acquired in the ordinary courza of
businezs from suppliers. Trada and other payables ara clazssified as cument liabilitias if payment is dus within one yaar
of lass [or in the nommal operating cyde of the businass if longer). If not, they ara presented as non-currant liabilties.

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at far value and subsequently measured at amortized cost weing the
affoctive intareat method.

Recogrition of reveruas and income

Revanue are ecognized when of as the control of the goode of sorvices is franefemed to the customer. Depending
on the tarma of the confract and the laws that apply to the contract, control of the goods and sanvices may ba
fransferrad owver timaor at a point of time.

Whan control of goods or servicas is tranzsfarred over time, the progress towards complete satisfaction of
parformance obligation is measured based on one of the following methods that best depicts the Group's
performnance in satisfying the performance coligation:

M direct measurements of the value of individual senices fransfemed by the Group to the customer, such as units
producad or deliverad, contract milestonas, or surveys of work performed; or

i the Group's efforts or inputs to the satisfaction of the performance cbligation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
(v}  Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

A contract asset is the Group's right to consideration in exchanga for goods or sendices that the Group has
fransferrad to a custormer, and it should bo prassntad saparataly. Incramental costs incurad to obtain a contract, if
recoverable, are capitalized and presentad as contract assats and subsaquantly amortized when the ralsted revenus
iz recognized. A contract assat becomes a receivable whan recaipt of the consideration is conditions only on tha
pazsage of tima

Contract aszats are assessad for impaiment under the =ame approach adopted for impaiment assassment of
financial assats carried at amortizad cost.

Contract liabilities (included in trade and other payables and contract labilties) are recognized for expected volume
discounts to customers in ralation to sales made until the and of tha reporting pariod.

Tha Group do niot have any sigrificant variable corsidaration such as discounts, refunds, mbates, cradits, penalties,
performance bonusas or royaties, Trade recaivables and contract assets axpectad to b recovansd in one year or
lezs are classified as current assata. If pot, they are represanted a2 non-current assats,

The Group aszessas, and includes in the transaction prica at contract inception, the amount of varable, consideration
to which it expacts to be antifed. Thera is no material contract fulfilment cost or cost of obtaining contracts of the
Eroup.

Tha following is a dascription of accounting polcy for the revenue straams of the Group:
i Resanues from containar shipping

Fraight revanues from the oparation of imtemational and domestic containerisad transportation business ara
recognized over time, which anre datarmined on the time proportion of each individual veesal voyage completed
at yaar and.

il  Resanues from containar tarminal cparations

Revanues from containar tarminal operations are recognized over time in which the servicas are renderad as
the Group's performance provides all of the benefits received and consumed simultaneously by the customer,
Revanues are recogrized basad on the prica specified in the confract, net of the astimated voume discounts.
Whare the confracts include multiple performance obligations, the transaction price will be allocated to each
perfommance obligation based on the stand-alone =alling prices. Accumulated experienca is usad to estimate
and provida for the discounts, using either the expocted walue or tha most likely amount approach, and
renenues ara only recognized to the extant that it is Righly probable that a significant reveraal will not ooour,
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Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

v

(W)

Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

i

ful)

Revanues from freight forwarding

Revanuss ara recognized whan the senices are randerad or over time which is detarmined on the e
proportion method of the prograss of the transportation.

Intarest income

Intarest income on financial assets at amortized cost and financial assets at AYPL and FOC calcuated using
tha affective interest meathod is recognized in profit or loss as part of cthar incomea.

Intarest income is presentad as finance income whare it iz samed from financial assets that are held for cash
managemeant purposas. Any other interest income i includad in other ncome.

ntarest incomea ia calculated by applying the effective interest rata to the gross camying armount of a firancial
azset axcapt for finanda assats that aubsequently become credit-impaired. For cradit-impaired financial assats
tha affective intarmst rata is gpplied to the nat camying amount of the financial assat (after deduction of the loss
alowanca).

Dividend income

Cividend income is recognized whan the right to recaive payment is established.

Other sanica income

Other sandca income is recogrized when the sanices are rendersd.

Leasas

Leasas ara recogrized as a right-of-use asset and a comazponding liabiity at the date at which the leased azsdt is
available for uza by the Group.

Confracts may contain both lease and non-lkasa componants, The Group allecatas the consideration in the contract
to the lease and non-kasa components basad on their relative stand-alona prices. However, for leases of real estata
for which the Group is a lessas, it has alected not to 2eparate lkeasa and non-kase components and instead accounts
for thasa as a singlke lkeasa component.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
(w)] Leases (Cortinued)

Aszats and liabilities arising from a lease am iritially measured on a present valua basis. Leass liabilities include tha
nat presant valus of the following lease peyments:

. fvad payments jncluding in-substance fied payments), loss any laase incantives recaivable;

. variablo lesee payments that aro based on anindex or a rate, initialy measured using the index or rate as at the
commencament date;

. amounts expactad to be payable by the Group under residual value guaran tees;
+  tho exercise price of a purchassa option if the Group is reesonably certain to exercisa that option; and
+  payments of pendties for terminating the lease, if the leass term reflects the Group examcising that option.

Leasa payments to ba made under reszonably cartain extersion options are also included in the measuremant of tha
fability.

The lease payments are discounted using the intarast rate implicit in the leasa. f that rate cannot be readily
detarminad, which iz ganeraly the casa for leazes in the Group, the kbssaa's incremental bomowing rate is wsad,
being the rate that the indvidual lesses would have to pay to bomow the funds necassary to obtain an assat of similar
valua to tha right-of-usa assat in a simiar economic ervironment with similar tams, sacurity and conditions.

Tha Group is exposad to potential futura increases in vanable lease payments basad on an index or rate, which ar
not included in tha lease liability until they take effect. When adjustments to lass payments based on an index or rata
taka affect, the lease kability i reassossad and adjusted against the right-of -uss assat,

Leasa paymeants are alocated batween principal and financa cost. The financa cosat is changed to profit or loss owvar
the laasa period s0 as to produce a constant pariodic rata of intarast on the remaning balance of the liability for each
period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

+  the amount of the initial measurement of leasa liabilty,

*  anyleasa payments made at or before the commencament date lezs any lease incentivas racaived;

. any initial direct costs; and

. reztoration costs.
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2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

()

Leasas (Continuad)

Right-of-use assats are generally depreciated owar the shorter of the asset's usaful life and the lease term on
& straight-line basis.  the Group is reasonably cartain to exercize a purchasa option, the right-of uze asset is
depreciated ovar the undarhing as=at's usaful Iifa.

Paymantz azzociated with short-term leases of equipment and vehicles and all bazes of low-value assats ara
recognized on a straight-line basiz a2 an expansa in profit or loss. Short-termmn lkasas are leases with a leasa torm of
12 monthe or less. Low-value assats compriza [T aquipment and small items of office fumiture.

Leasa income from operating leases wham the Group is a lessor iz recognized inincome on a straight-lne basis over
the leasa term {note 2}, Initial direct costs incurmed in obtaning an operating lease are added to the carnying amount
of the underlying assat and recognized as expansa ower the leass term on the same basis &= lease income. Tha

respective leased assats ane included i the balance shest basad on their nature. The Group did not nead to maka
amy adjustrments to the accounting for assats hald as lessor as a result of adopting the new leasing standard.

Cividend diztribution

Cividand distribution to the Compary's equity holders is recognized as a Fability in the financial statemants in tha
period in which the dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Directors, where approprista.

Bomowing costs

General and spacific bomowing costs directly atinbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualfying
as=ets, which am assats that necessarily take a substantial period of ime to get mady for thar intendad usa or =als,
am addad to the cost of those assets, until such tima as the assatz am substantialy ready for their intended use or
sala.

Imwastmant income earmad on the temporany imeestmient of gpecific borowings panding thair expenditure on qualifying
aszats i daductad from tha borowing costs aigible for capitalzation.

All other bormowing costs ane chargad o profit or koss in the year in which they ane incumad.

Intenest expersa is presented in the consolidated cash flow statement within “Cash flows from financing activities",

242/385

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)
(2]  Finandial guarantes contracts

Financial guarantes contracts ara recognized as a financial liabiity at the time the guarantee is issued. The lability is
nitially mesasured at far value and subsequently at the higher of

. the amount determinad in accordance with the axpected credit loss model under HKFRS 9 *Financial
nstruments"; and

* the amourt initially recognized less, where appropriate, the cumulative amount of incomea recognizad in
accordanca with the principles of HKFRS 15 *Revenue from Contracts with Customars”.

Tha fair value of financial guarantees is determined basad on the present value of the diffarence in cash flows
between the confractual payments required under the dabt iretrument and the payments that would be required
without tha guarantes, or the estimated amount that would ba payable to a third party for azsuming the oblgations.

Where guarantasss in relation to loans or other payables of associates and joint vertures are provided for no
compensation, the far valuas are accountad for as contributions and recognized a2 part of the coat of the investment.

(ag) Derivatives and hedging activiiez

Derivatives ara initialy recogrized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is anterad into and ara subsaquently
remeazurad to their fair value at the end of aach reporting pericd. The accounting for subsaquent changas in fair
valua depends on whether the darivative is designated a2 a hedging instrument, and if 52, the nature of the itam
being hedged. Tha Group designatas cartain darivatives hedges of a parficular risk assodated with the cash flows of
recognized assats and fabiliies and highly probable forecast fransactions (cash flow hedges).

At the inception of tha hadging, the Group documeants the aconomics, relatonship batween hadging instruments
and hadgad items, including whether changas in the cash flows of the hedging instruments are expectad to offsot
changes in the cash flows of hedang instrumeants are expacted to offset changes in the cash flows of hadge itemea.
Tha Group documents its sk management chjective and stratagy for undertaking its hedga transactions.

Tha full far value of a hadging derivative is classified as & non-current aset or liabiity when the remaining maturity of
the hedged itern iz more than 12 monthe; it is classified a8 a cumant assat o liablity when the remaining maturity of
the hedged itern is less than 12 months. Trading derivatives are classified as a cumant assat or liabiity.
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2

Basis preparation and significant accounting policies (Continued)

(aa)

(ab)

(ac)

Derivatives and hedging activities (Continued)
Zash flow hadge

Tha effective portion of changes in the fair value of denvatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
iz recognized in other comprehansive income and accumulated in ressrves in equity. The gain or loss ralating to
tha ineffective portion is recognizad immediataly in profit or loes within other operating income or other operating
EXpEnzas,

Amounts accumulated in equity are redlassified to profit or koss in the pariod when the hadged itern affects profit or
loss. Howaver, when the forecast transaction that is hedgad results in the recogrition of a non-financia assat or a
non-financial liabiity, the gains or losses previously daefemad in equity ara transfamed from aquity and included in tha
initial measuremant of the cost of the assat or iability.

Whean a hadging nstrument expires or is sold or terminated, or whan a hedge no longer meats the criteria for hadga
accounting, any curmulbative gain or losa exiating in equity at that ime remains in equity and is recognized when the
foracast transaction is utimataly recognized in profit or loas. Whan a forecast transaction is no longear expectad to
ocour, the cumulative gain or loss that was reportad in equity iz immediataly reclassified to profit or loss.

Offsatting firancial instrumants

Financial assets and liabiliies are offsst and the nat amount reportad in the balance sheet whan thera is a lagally
anforcaabla right to offzet tha recognized amounts and there is an imtantion to sattke on a net basis or redize the
aszet and setthe the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforcaable in the normal coursa of businass and i the evert of dafault, inschwency or bankruptoy of the
Sroup or the counterparty.

Sagmant raporting
Oparating sagments are reported 0 a manner consistont with the intamal raporting provided to the chisf operating

decision-maker. The chief operating decizion-makar, who is regponsible for allocating resourcas and assassing
performanca of the operating segments, has been idantified a= the executive director that makes strategic decisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management
@)  Finandial rigk factors

Tha Group's activiies exposa it to a variety of finanda risks: market risk jncludng market fraight rate risk, foreign
exchange risk, imarest rate risk and bunker price rizk), credit and countarparty risk and liquidity risk. Managermant
manages and monitors thesa exposures 1o ensurs appropriste measures are implernentsd on a timahy and effectiv
marner. The Group's overall risk managemeant program focusas on the unpradictabiity of financial markeats and
sacke to minimize potential adversa effects on the Group's fnancial parformanca. The Group usas derivative financial
netruments to mitigate certain rigk exposures.

The Group's Risk Managament Committes identifies the financial risks associated with the Group. The Risk
Managament Committaa reviews the conirols and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The risk managemeant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the risk managemeant policias as
approved by the Cirectars.

il Marketrisk
(1)  Market freight rate risk

The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are vary sansitive to economic fluctuations. Tha
Group's revenues from operations of containar shipping may ba mpactad if freight rates wil have any
sigrificant changes.

{2)  Foreign exchanga risk

The Group operates ntemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from varous non-
functional curmencies. Foreign exchangea risk arises from future commencial fransactions and recogrized
assats and liabilities.

The actual foreign exchange risk faced by the Group therefore is primarily with respact to non-functional
curmency bank balancas, receivable and payable balances and bormowings (colactively “Non-Functional
Curmancy [tams”).

Management monitors forsign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange forward contracts whan the need arises.

As at 31 Decamber 2022, with all other variables held conztant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthened/weakaned by 5%, the Group's post-tax profit for the year would have increased/decreased
by approximatety AMB2 251,412,000 (202 : increasad/decraasad by approximately AMES ,116,239,000)
and the equity as at 31 Docember 2022 would have increased/decreased by approximatealy
RME2,351,41 2,000 (2021: increasedidecreazad by approximataly AMEA ,118,230,000) respactively as &
result of the transkation of those Mon-Funictional Currancy [temes.
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Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Financial rigk factors (Continued)

m

Markat risk [Continued)

2]

Cash flow and fair valua interast rate risk

COther than the deposits placed with banks and financial institutions, and loans to joint veanturas and
associates jcollectively the *Interest Baaring Assatz”), the Group has no other significant interest bearing
assats.

The Group's interast rate risk also arisas from bomowings and certain balancas payable to related parties
{collectively the "Interest Bsaring Liabilities”). Interest Bearing Assats and Interest Bearing Liabilities ara
primarily iszued at variable rates which therefore expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

Az at 31 December 2022, with all other variables held constant, if the intorest rate had increasad’
decraased by 50 basiz points, the comasponding incraasa/decreasa in net financs coat would have
resulttad in an incressa in the Group's poat-tax profit for the vear by approxdmataly AMBO08, 462,000 (2021 :
an increase by approximately RMBS26, 207 ,000) and the equity az at 31 Decomber 2022 would have
incremsad by approximately RMBS0E.462,000 (2021 : increase by approximataly RMBS2E8, 207,000,

Managemant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fixed and ficating rates
bomowings.

Bunker prica rizk
The Group i ako exposad to fluctustions in bunker prices. Bunker coat is part of the woyage axpenses
and is a significant cost itamn to the Group. Management manitora the market condtions and bunker prica

fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forwand contractz ara usad to lock up the prica of part of the
Group's bunker requirements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)
il Cradit and counterparty rizk

The cradit and countarparty risk mainly arzes from deposite placed with banks and financial institutions,
financial assate transactad with banks, financial nstitutions and shipping companies through 2hipping agents or
brokers, loare to joint ventures and associates, trade and other recaivables and contract assets, down paymant
o ehipyards, and other financial aesets at amortized cost

The Group has limited its cradt exposure by restricting their salection of firancial institutions on thoss stata-
owned PRC banks, overseas banks with good credit rating, and the associate, a state-owned financial
institution with high cradit rating. Management does not expect significant lossas from non-performance by
thasa counterparties.

The trade customers (including related parties), joint ventures, associates and shipping companies am assessad
and rated based on their credt quality, taking into sccount ther financial position, past expanance and cther
factors. Individual rizk limitz are sat by managameant of the raspective oparmating units.

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to maasuring expectad credit loszes which usas a lifatime
evpected losz allowance for al trada receivables and contract assatz.

To measura the expected cradt losses, trade mceivables and confract assats have bean grouped based on
sharad cradit risk chamcteristice and the days past due. Tha contract assets ralate to unbilad work in progress
and have substantially the same risk characterisfics as the trade recaivables for the zame types of contracts.
Tha Group has therafore concludad that the expectad loss rates for trade raceivables are a raasonable
approximation of the loes ratas for the contract assats.

The Group haz assessad that during the year ended 31 Decomber 2022, other recaivables have not had a
significant increass in crodit risk since initial recognition. Thus, a 12-month cxpected credit losses approach
that rasultz from poesible default event within 12 months of aach reporting date is adopted by maragement. In
rmaking this azsessmant, the Group considers both quantitative and quaitative information that is reasonable
and supportable, including Ristorica expanance and forward-locking information that is available.

In addition, the Group monitors the exposure to credit risk in respact of the financial assiztance providad
to subsidiaries, joint venturas and associates through exarcising contral or influence over ther financial and
operating policy dacisions and reviewing their financia posiions on a regular basis.

i) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk iz tha risk that the Group is unable to meet its cument obligations when they fall dus. Tha Group's
cash maragemant policy ie to regulary monitor itz cument and expectad liquidity positionz to ensure it has
aufiicient cash to meet its oparational needs while maintaining aufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bomowing fadilitias at all time so that the Group can meet its short-term and kong-termn funding requirements.
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)
fiy  Liguidity risk {Continuad)

Managameant monitors roling forecasts of the Group's iquidity resarve and cash and cash aquivalents on the
basis of expectsd cash flows. In addition, the Group's liquidity management policy imwohwes projecting cash
fiowez in major curmancies and considaring the level of liquid assats necessary to meat thasa; monitoring balanca
zhaat liguidity ratios against intemal and extemal regulstory raquiraments; and maintaning dabt firancing plans.

The table balow analyzes tha Group's finandal liabilities that will be setfled nto ralevant maturity groupings
basad on the ramaining period at the balance sheet data to the contractual maturity date. The amourts
disclosad in the table, except for dervative financial inetruments, are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 monthe equal their camying balances as the impact of discounting i not significant.

Less than Batween Betwesan Over
1year dand2years 2andb years b yoars
RMB"000 RMB" 000 RME"000 RME"000
As at 31 Decamber 2022
Bank and other bomowings 0,640,374 11,212,600 16,232,746 13,660,844
Trade and other payablas 128,862,200 - - -
Put option liabilty - - - 1,950,068
Laazs igbilities 24 454,042 44,060,650 10,535,130 20,742 p42
As at 3 Decemnber 2024
Bank and other bomowings 16,488,215 7445178 43,203 408 17 522 245
Derivative financial instruments 2 B 15,494 35T -
Trade and other payables 25,641 484 - - -
Put option liabilty - - - 1,785,108
E Laasa igbilities 11,862,420 5,968, 264 14,464 043 24,992 237
i
g
3
8
B
=]
L
2
L
&
8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
o) Capital risk maragemeant

Tha Group's objectives whan managing capital are to safeguard the Group's abilty to continue as a geing concam
in order to provida retums for sharsholders/aquity holders and banefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the coat of capital.

Tha Group monitors capital on the basiz of the net dabt to total equity (capital and reserves attributable to equity
holdars of the Company and non-confrolling intarests) ratio and the compliance of covenants of itz bomowings. Met
debt is caoulated as total borrowingz less cash and caszh equivalentzs. As at 31 December 2022, the nat debt to

aquity ratio i summarized as follows:
Nz 2021
RME'D00 RME'D00
(Rastatad)
Totd borrowings inote 25) 42807 67T 73,333,806
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (nota 20) (235,643,923) (178,428 462)
Totd equity 253,523 468 170,460,045
Mat debt fo total equity ratio N/A (Y

=) Fair value estimation

The table balow analyzes financial irstruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levals hava
been defined as follows:

&, Quoted prices junadjustad) in active rmarkats for identical azscts or labilties (ewal 1);

b, hputs othar than quotad pricas included within level 1 that are obeervabila for the azsat or liability, sither dractly
ithat i, a= prices) or indirectly (that is, derivad from pricas) (levd 2); and

¢, Inputs for the assat or lisbiity that are not based on obserable market data (that is, unobeerable nputs) (eva 3).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)

Tha following table presents the Group's assats and liabiities that are measured at fair value as at 31 Decambar

2022
Level 1 Laval 2 Lewvel 3 Total
RMB'000 RMEB'000 RMB'000 RME'000
Financial assatz at FVPL [note 16)
- Equity sacurities 93,107 - - 83,107
- Listed convertible bonds a7T1.477 - - I ATT
Financial assatz at PYOCI jnote 15) 1,632,865 - 275,406 1,908,364
Derivative financial netrurments - 42304 - 42304

oOoOooodn

Tha following table presents the Group's assats and liabiities that ars measured &t fair value as at 31 Decembear
2021:

Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMB'000 RMBE'D00 RME'0C0 RME'D00

[Restated)  [Restated)  (Restated)  [Restated)

Financial assats at FVPL (note 18)

— Equity securifies 107,534 - - 107 584
- Debt sectrities 252 521 - - 252 521
_ Listed convertible bonds 304,708 - - 304,708
Financial assets at PVOC! [rate 15) 928,177 - 200,030 1,248,207
Derivative financial nstruments - 40,807 - 40,8097

The fair walue of finandal instruments fraded in active mankats is based on quoted market prices at the balance shaot
date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are eadiy and reguary awailable from an exchange, deder,
brokar, industry group, pricing sandce, or regulatory agency, and those prices reprasant actual and regular occurming
market transactions on an amm's length basis. The quoted market price used for financia assets held by the Group
iz tha currant bid prica. Thase instruments are included in kewel 1. Instruments included in level 1 comprize primariy
listad aquity investments classified as finandal asssta at PGOCI.

Tha fair valus of financial instrurnents that are not traded in an active market is detarmined by using valuation
technigues. Thesa valuation tachriques mesdmizo the uze of cheanvable market data whera it is avalable and rdy as
little as possible on antity specific estimates. i all zignificant inputs requirad to fair value an iretrumeant are cbsarvable,
the instrument is included inlevel 2,

If ora or more of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on observabla markat data, the instrumeant is included in level 3.

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)
Tha Group's pdicy is 1o recognize transfers into and fransfers out of far valua hisrachy levak as of the data of tha
event or change in droumstances that caused the transfer. Thare wers no transfers batween lovelz 1, 2 and 3 for
recurming fair value maasurements during the year,
Spacific valuation techriques usad to value financial instnumants includa:

- Quoted market pricez or dealer guotes for similar instruments.

- Other techniquas, such & discourted cash flow analysis, are usad to datarmine fair value for the mmaining
finandial instrumeritz.

Movements of financial instrurments classified as kewal 3 recognized in the conscolidated balance sheets am as follows:

2022 2021
RME"D00 RME'D00
(Restated)

Financial assatz at FYOCI
As at 1 Jaruary 200,030 BAEAT4
Additicn - 406
Disposals (58) (7,508)
Trarefar to an associate - (304 10
Fair value changs {14,842) [154,234)
Currency translation differances 166 (rac
As at31Dmamhar e 2?5.-1% N EEI]IJSEI
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Fair valua estimation {Continuad)

As at 31 Dwcembar 2022, dasoription of the valuation tachriques and the inputs usad in the far valus measuremant
i level 3 includa:

- The far value of imvastments in unlisted property managament companies and & hotel are datarmined using
valuation techniquas jncluding assat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara maEnky
prices par squars metar,

- The fair value of other unlisted financial as=ets iz determined by reference to valuation raport or the valuation
performead by management using valuation techniques [ncluding pricevbock multiple mathod and direct market
quata). Tha inputs am mainly pricabook muttiples. A discount rate of 20% is appied to computing the fair value
on top of market pricabook multiples.

Financial assats and liablities approddmats their camying amounts including: frade and othar receisables and contract
assats, financia azsets at amortized coat, cash equivalents, restricted bank deposits, loans to joint ventures and
asanciatas, trada and other payablas and contract fabilities, leasa liabilitias, short-term and long-termn bormowings.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments ara continually evauated and are basad on historical experience and othar factors, including
expectations of future events that ara believed to be raasonable under the circumetancas.

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future. The reaudiing accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom equa the related actual results. The astimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a material
adustmant to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within tha nect financial year ara addmszed baow.

(a)

Impairment assessment of proparty, plant and equipment, intangible azsetz and right-of-use assets of contaimar
shipping businass

The Group's major operating assatz rapresant wessals and containers in property, plant and equipment, relatad
intangible assats and right-of-usa assets ("Operating assets”). In aesessing the indcations of potential impaimment of
the Operating assets, managemeant considersd both intemnal and extemal sourcas of information. Management tests
whether the carrying amount of the Oparating assats have suffered any impaiment whenever evants or changes in
crcumstances indicate that the carnying amount may not be recoverable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
@ Imparment assessment of proparty, plant and equipment, intangble assets and right-of-use assats (Continued)

Due to the significant reduction in market freight rates in the second half of 2022 and the introduction of
anvironmantal protaction regulations to shipping companias in 2022, managemeant idantified indications that the
wessals rright be impairad, and perforrmad an irmpaiment assasament.

Tha Oparating assets are considerad a2 two CGLUs, which congists of a GG for SHIPFING Linez Co., Lid.
(*COSCO SHIPPING Lines CGU" and anothar CGEL Orient Cworseas Container Line Limited ('OO0CL CGUY. Each
G0 should be assassed on a porffolio basis given the operations of each trade route are dependent upon each
other and ve=sels and containers are imtarchangeable in the two CGLUs.

The recoverable amourts of each OGU have been determined basad on value-in-use calculations which require the
usa of assumptions. The key assumptiors and sensitivity tast was disclozsed in note B.

Bl Imparmeant asseesment of goodwill and intangible assats with indefinite u=sful ives impaiment

Tha Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangible assetz with indafinite useful lves have auffarad any
irmpairment and when them iz ndcation that they may be impaired, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
nota 2, Tha ecoverable amounts of cash-genarating units have beon determined bezed on vaus-in-uee caculations
which require the usa of azaumptions. Thesa calculations require the uee of estimates. The key assumptionz and
=ensi vty test was disclosed in note 10,

[z Recognition of container shipping revenue and costs for vassel voyages in progress at yaar and

Revenue for container shipping is one performanca oblgation par shipment, which is rendared on a period-related
basiz, i.e. for the duration of fransport. The Group recognizes revenue for container shipping over time which is
determined on the time proportion of aach indidual voyvage complatad at end of rmporting panod with referonce to
thair voyage details, auch as fraight ratee, doparture dates and arrival datas. If the total estimated wovage days wang
differant from tha estimate, this would have an impact on tha freight revenusas in the following reporting pericd.

Invoices for operating costs, which mainly comprise cargo costs and voyage costs, are nomally recaived savaral
months after the trareaction. For voyages completed or in progress as at end of reporting pericd, recognition of
accnal expenses am estimated based on known senvices recaived, pattern of historical cost and estimated wendor
tarifis. f the actual woyage expansas wera differant from the estimats, thiz would have an impact on the related costs
im the following reporting period.

Had the freight revanuas from woyages in progress at year end besan decreased/increased by 10% from
mianagament's astrmatas for the year eanded 21 Dacamber 2022, tha revenus would have baan AMBE43,414,000
{2021: RME1,040,444,000) lower or higher in the future pariods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4

Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

()

(d)

Recogrition of container shipping evenue and costs for vassel voyages in progress at year and (Continuad)

Had the actual costs of the voyages in progress at year end been decreasadincmasad by 10%: from management's
astimates for the year endad 31 Decamber 2022, the wiyage expenses would have baan AMBIE2 632 000 (2021
RMBA11,415,000) lower or highar in the futura paricds.

Changas in managameant's astimata of container shipping revenue and costs for veesd vovanes in prograss at yaar
and could causad a material change in the revenue and voyage expenses ecognizad in the future parods.,

Commitment 1o long-term sandca agreement

The Group's subsidiary, Crient Oversaas International Limited ("OOIL"), entered nto a Terminal Senice Agreement
["TSA") in October 2018 following the completion of the disposal of Long Beach Container Tarminal {"LBCT").
According to the TSA, 0OIL committed to place, or procura the placement of an annual minimum number of wessel
ift= ["MWC") for 20 years. Falure to meet the committed volume for each of the contract year would require cartain
lewviel of deficiency payrnant as stipulatad in the T3A.

Ag at 31 Decamber 2022, 00IL masseesed the expactad numbor of vessdl liftz in LBCT for each of the mmaining
contract yoars with raferenca to future prospects of the market and its expactad cad factor. Managemeant corgidamad
the overall economic envirorment in the LESA is stil highly uncertain, in particular, dropping cargo demand and freight
rates bacoming more evident from the fourth quarter of 2022, |t is expected that the high inflation and irterast rate
amdronmeant would further slow down the LISA economy growth and would adversely affect the damand/import of
tha LISA for some time, it is expected the economy in the US4 would take years to recover. The operational results
for the LBCT servicas wera very strong in the first half of 2022, which were primarity due to the remarkable fraight
ratas, drivan by the terminal congestion and shortage in supply of container vessalk. Howesar, the high freight rates
began to drop in the second half of 2022, As at 31 Decembar 2022, with thesa uncertainties over 2uch long-term
contract period, managament reassasasd that the projectad vessdl lifts in LBCT would contirue rasult in a shortfall on
minirnurr voluma commitmeant over the remaining contract period.

As auch, O0IL further estimated the present value of the unavoidable costz of meeting the obligations under the
ramaining tarm of the TSA (il Octobar 2028) and the corresponding associated economic benefitz in relation to
OOIL with reference to a) the expactad numiber of vassd lifts; b) the expected amount of defidency payment/excess
rebates as stipulated in the TSA when tha wvolume is belowin excass of the MVC; ©) the axpected opamating costs
{including camo and logistics cost, vessal and voyage costs and equipment and repositioning costs); and d) tha
associated income expected o be earned from oparating the sarvices toffrom LBCT. Based on the assassmeant
performed by management, an onerous provision of US$2804.7 milion (equivalent to approsimately AMBE,231.5 milion)
(2021: USSEE1.7 million (equivalent to approdmately AMBA,158.3 milion)) was recognized as at 31 Decamber 2022,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
[d}  Commitment to long-term sandca agreement (Continuad)

DJOIL applied the expacted value approach considering zeveral probability-weighted possible scenarios which
inzluded adjusting key assumptions auch as volurma, freight rate, bunker cost and probability applied on tha
scananos. The onerous contract assasament rvohwas a significant level of marsgernant astimates and judgrment,
ncluding tha futura profitability generated from servicas using LBCT and the expactad number of vasaal lifts handled
in LBCT during the remaining contract tarm.

To the extant that the actual results differ from thesa estimates, the amount of provision wil ba differad and will affact
the consclidated profit and loss account. The prowision, including the estimates and azsumptions contained tharein,
am revieswad regulary by maragement. The kay assumptions ussd by management as at 31 Decamber 2022 and
2021 ara as follows:

Key assumptions Range of possible scenarios

2022 20
‘Yolume growth rate -6% to +10% -5% to +16%
Freight rata growth rate =20% to +109% -30% to +17%
Burikar cost -4%; to +0% on fuel oil futures -5% to +5% on fusl oil futures
Probabiity sppiad 2% to 609 2% to B0

Tha major changeas in key assumptions from previous year are as folows:

. adjusted bunker price based on the latest 10-year futures in the market as compared to provious year's
forecast; and

. incraasad the dizcount rate basad on tha latast rate for the US Treasury Bils.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

(d)

=]

Caommitrment 1o long-term sandca agreement (Continuad)

For illustration purposs, managament has performed sensitivity analysis by adusting the probability applied to the
possible scanarios. Tha affects for the respective sersitivity analysis, holding other factors constant, are set out
bl

Sensitivity cases Change of onerous provision as at 31 December 2022
Changing the most probable scenario 1o 100% Docrease by approximataly USE20 milion
[quivalent to spproximately FMB134 millon)
Changing the most probable scenarnio to 408 Incre@sa by approximately LSS5 milion
and the most probable pessimistic scenario to 35% [pquivalent to spproximately FMBA3T millon)
Changing the most probable scanarnio to 408 Docrease by approximataly USS45 milion
and the most probable optimistic scanario to 35% [equivalent to spproximeately RMB3O3 mrilion)
Sansitivity cases Change of onerous provision as at 31 Decamber 20241
Changing tha most probable scenanio to 100% Dacraass by approvimataly USE3 milion
[pquivalent to approximately FMB19 milion)
Changing tha most probable scenanio to 40% Incra@sa by approximataly USHEE milion
and the most probable pessimistic scenano to 35% [pquivalent to approximately FMB421 milion)
Changing the most probable scananio to 408 Ducreass by approximataly US$E1 milion
and the most probable optimistic scanario to 35% [equivalent to spproximately RMB353 milion)

Eztimatad ussful lives and rasidual valuss of container veesels and containers

Tha Group's major opaerating assets rapresent container vessels and containers. Managemant detarmines tha
astimated ussful lives, residual values and related depreciation exponaes for its containar veasels and containers.
Managemeant astimates usaful lives of the container vassals and containars by referance to the Group's business
model, itz azsets managamant policy, the industry practice, expactad usaga of the vessels, expectad repair and
maintenanca, and technical or commencial obeoleecanca arising from changes or improvemants in the vessal markat.

Maragermant determnines the estimated rasidual value for its container vessels and containars by rafarenca to all
relevant factors (including the use of the cumant =crap values of ateels in an active market) at each measuremeant
date. The depraciation expanza will change whare the useful lives or residual value of container wassels and
contanars are different from the previous estimate.

Had the ussaful ives boan extended’shortanad by 10% from managernant's eatimates as at 31 Decarmber 2022 with
al othar variables hald constant, the estimatad dapraciation expensss of containar vessals and containars for the yaar
wolld have been decreased by AMBBED,A02,000 (2021: RMBE11,702,000) or increasad by RMB1,232,487,000
(2021: RMBQ02, 923,000 for the year andad 31 Decembar 2022,

Had the residual values been ncreased’decreasad by 10% from managemeant's asfimates & at 31 Dacambar 2022
with al other variables hald constant, tha estimated depreciation expansas of container wassels and containers for the
year would have bean decreased or increased by AMBZ21,112,000 (2021: AMBAST 027,000 for the year ended 31
Dacamber 2022,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
fi  Imparment assessment of tarminal assats, rmwestments in joint vertures and assodates

Managemeant detarmines wheather terminal assats, investments in joint ventures and associates have suffered any
impairmnent whenever eventa or changes in croumstances indicata that the camying amournt may not be recoversble,
according to thair recoverable amounts determinad by the cash-gonerating units basad on value-in-usa calculations.
Tha detarmination of impaiment ndication requiras significant judgment, and the calculations require the use of
astimates which aro aubject to change of aconomic envirorment in futura.

[@ Imparment of rade and other recaivables and contract assatz

Tha Group applas tha HKFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expacted cradit lossas which uses a lifetime
expectad loss allowance for all frade receivables and contract assats. For other mceivables and loan raceivablas,
management makes parcdic assessments on a porffolio basis on the recovarability basad on historical 2etiement
records and past experiences and adjusts for forward locking informnation.

Managament ganerally assessss whether, other recaivables and loan receivables, have not had a significant incroasa
in cradit isks since iritial recogrition. if not, a 12-month expectad cradit loss spproach that results from possibla
default avent within 12 months of aach reporting date is adopted by managameant

M) Income taxes and withholding teses

Tha Group iz subjact to income taxes and withholding texes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgment is
requirad in detarmining the prowision for income taxes and withholding taxes. Thare ara many fransactions and
calculatiors for which the ultimate tax datermination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Whare tha
firal tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that weare initially recorded, such differences will
impact the curment tax and deferrad tax provisions in the period in which 2uch determination is made.

Dafarrad tax fabiliies have not been astablishad for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cortain
profits of oversaas subsidiaries to bo rgpatiated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the revearsal of the related temporary diffarencas can be confrolled or such profits will not be distibuted
and =auch termporary differencas will not ba reversed in the forasaaable future (note 18).

If thosa undistributed aamings of the overseas subsidianes had been repatriated and distributed by way of dvidends,
the defermad income tax charge for the year and deferred income tax liabilties as at 31 Decambar 2022 would hava
been increasad by the same amount of AMB14,725, 274,000 (2021 : AMBA 1,088,807 ,000).

Recogrition of deferrad tax assets, which principally relats to temporary differences, depend on the management's
expactation of tha timing of reversal and the taxabla profit that will be availabls agsinst which tax ksses can ba
utiizad. Tha outcome of thair actual utlization or reversal may ba differant (nota 18).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information

Cparating segmants

Tha chief operating decision-maker has been idenfified as the executive directors of the Group. The executive directors
rewigw the Group's intermal reporting in order to aasess performance and allocats resourcas, Managernant has detarmined
the operating zegments based on these reports and analyzed from a business perspactive:

- Container shipping business
- Terminal business
- Corporate and other oparations that primarly comprisa investment holding, managament sanices and finandng.

Seqmant assets are thosa operating assets that are employed by a sagment in its operating activities. Thay exclude
imvastments in joint wantures, imvestments in associatas, loans to a joint vaniure and associates, financial assatz at fair valua
through other comprehenzive income (*PYOCI"), financid assats at fair value through profit or loss ("FYPLY, firencial assets
at amortized cost and asssts classified as hald for sake not related to the sagment. Segment liabiities are thesa operating
lizbilitie that result from the oparating activiies of a ssgment.

Addition to non-current assats comprises additions to proparty, plant and equipment, investment propertias, intangible
aseatz and right-of -usa azsats,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
Yearended 31 Decamber 2022
Container Corporate Intar-
shipping Tarminal and other segment
businass business  operations  elimination Total
AME'000 AME'D00 RAME"D00 RME'000 RMB'000
Income statemant
Total revenues 384,005,553 6,798,133 - (2776,189) 304,058,407
Comprising:
- Intar-zegmant revenues 4230 2,732,668 = (2,775,189) =
- Revanues (from extemal customens) 383,003,233 7,065,264 - - 3058407
Ravenues from confracts with customers:
Racognized over tima 354,035,553 8,798,133 - (2 775,189} 3058407
Sagment profit 160,426,848 1,776,767 6342002  (B2336604) 462998834
Financa incoma 4,056,368 144,062 1,560,278 (26,0000 5,705,708
Financa costs _ [2132,842) _ (B459,0a8) _ (863,007} _ 25,000 _ (3,840,637)
Shara of profis lss lossas of
— joint venturas 144,802 BO5A4T - - 650,049
- EEeociEtes 15,573 1,587,240 40,233 - 4,662,046
Profit befora income tax 162,574,147 3007138 @ G3A44626  (B2A368M) 167ATEETO
Income tax epenses [25,762,504) @7a.443)  (B546,TTT) = [35,758.844)
Proft for the year 136,808,423 2ETES B30T R40 (B2A36EM) 13447458
GGain on disposas of property, plant and equipment, net 309,085 2827 - - 402,042
Dispraciation and amortization 18,730,960 1,668,755 2,7 = 2040246
Addifions to non-cument assets 20,244 904 2433002 148 - 22ETh082
8
8
H
1
g
4
H
E
5
29
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Ciparating segments (Continuad)
“Yearended 31 December 2021 [Rastated)
Container Corporata Imber-
shipping Terminal and other sagmant
business businass oparations elimination Tiokal
RMB'D00 RMBE'DC0 AME'000 AME'DC0 AME'D00
Ineome statemant
Total raverues 207,207,112 75 408 - (2,164,578 333603543
Comprising:
- Intar-sogrmant venuos 17,643 2,147,035 - 12164 574) -
— Revanues fom etermal customears) 327,000,589 5,784,374 - - 333603543
Ravenues from confracts with customers:
Racognized over fima 22787 412 THN 409 - - (2,164,578  333,603543
Sogment profit 126,706,024 1572 580 [32,573) - 138320
Financa incoma 004,778 72,718 214,240 [A5441) 1,110,283
Financa costs [1,846,551) a0 (3322 a5 441 13,833 335)
Shars of profts less loszas of ' '
 joint verures 157,579 536,830 - - 804,450
— assnciatas 65,262 158,770 4,765 - 1,688,803
Proft/oss) befora income tax 125,831,008 32N 212 - 1,115,790 I - 128,008 540
Income tax expenses [1B,B46,755) (B10.927) (4,643,497 - R4A0ITY)
Gainfloss) on disposals of proparty,
plart and equipment, nat 275,608 {16,327) - - 250,31
Diepraciafion and amartization 11,611,083 1,453,840 1,17 - 13068477
Additicrs to non-cument assefs 24,906,953 6,183,840 | - 2800102
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Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
As at 31 Dacember 2022
Container Corporate Intar-
hipping Tarminal and other sagment
business business  operations  elimination Tatal
AME'O0  RAMEDO0  RMB'000  RME'O00  RMB'OND
Balance sheot
Seqment operating assefs 35006064 46700323 122745049  (B5200,880) 450,051,456
Investmeets n jont ventures 14278 72400 - - 835866
Investments in associates JASTAN 22746461 2RETARM (60558 40,7078
Loans to- joint ventura and sssociatss = 664,001 - - eedon
Financial sssats at PVOC 167470 OT4,057 766,034 - 1008364
Financial assats at FVPL Qa0 AMATE - - 464,504
Financia assats at amoriizad cost 623742 - - N
B s S L e -
Total assets | 7422505  TBESTA0  1AT,008804  (B52T0435  G1,TTOTI
Seqment operating fabilfies & total iabiftics 243252501 3264462 2230628 (10,010,505 258,256,246
As & 31 Dacarber 2021 Plestated]
Cantainer Corporata -
shipping Terminal and ather sagmant
business businass oparations elimination Tiokal
RMBOD0  RMEN0  RME0I0  RMBOO0  AMEOOO
Balance sheot
Seqment operating assats STBOIBASD 45106700 126600364 (115908 STRATSEMR
Investments in jont ventures 128006 736815 - ~ B5TIgST
Investments in associatas 150763 21 B 160 88,228 BUSOY  BATHE g
Loans b a jeint ventura and associates = 765,644 = = TB5 544 8
Financial assets at FUOCH BG4 10078 - - 1227 B
Financial assets at FVFL WOA05 G04TR - B T R
Firancial ssats at amorized cost 732,302 - - - 732302 E
bt monires e = = = R g
Total assats GDAIET TBEAIIS0  IGATEAR  [TIAIGAG 44EAR
Segment operating fabilfies & total labifties 161960301 RAGDE6  AITITTT (1038 ZMBIS0E  :
2
f
i
3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information
fa) Fevanues
Tha Group's businesses ara managed on & worlkdwide basis. The revenuas penarated from the world's major trada

lanes for containar shipping business mainly induda Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Azia, within Mainland China,
other intemational region (ncluding the Atlantic) which are reported as follows:

Geographical Trade lanes:

America Trare-Pacific:

Eurcpa Asia-Europs [imclding Mediteranean)

Adia Padfic Intra-Asia (including Australia)

Mainland China Within Mainlkand Chira

Other intermational market Other intermational region {including the Atlantic)

For tha geographical information, freight revenuas from container shipping are analyzed basad on trada lanes for
contaner shipping operations.

In repect of tarminals operations, revenues are besad on the geographical lecations in which the business operations

am located.
Year ended 31 December 2022
RMB'000
Inter-segment External
Total revenues revenueas: revenues
Contaimer shipping business
— America 115,007,179 -|| 15007470
— Europa | 100,760,668 -|| 100,760,668
_ Asia Pacific | 02876106 -||  o2876406
— Mainiand China | 23,807,588 ©#2,320) | 23,765265
_ Otharinternational markest | 51583025 -|| 51583008
Terminal business N '
— Mainiand China 4,804,472 (1,383,8%6) 3,420,636
— Europe | 4618730 (1,490,448 3,419,204
_ Asia Pacific ' 390,543 (149,585) 180,063
— Dtherinternational mearket ' 25,374 -1 35,374
—
.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information {(Continuad)

fa)  Aesanues [Continued)

Yaar andad 31 Dacombar 2024
AMB'000 (Rostatad)
Tiotal Inter-segmant External
FenonUas revanues revenuos

Container shipping business

— America 06,283,078 - 86,283,078
— Europe | 85108013 - 06,108,013
_ Asia Pacific | 78527231 - 76,527,231
— Mainlard China | 23408507 {7643 23477984
— Otharinternatioral market | 48513283 -|| 8513283

Termriral business

— Mairiand China 1,502,675 1,000,305) 2,408,370
— Europe 4,203,345 {038,518) 3,264,827
— Agia Pacific 295,380 {109,212) 118,177

S e pamom srasans

Tota 335,858,521 (2164578 333,600,043

Tha Group's revenues are mainly with contract period of less than ona year, the Group takes the expadient naot to
disclose the unsatisfied performance cbligation undar HEFRS 16.

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D
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4]

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Geographical information {(Continuad)

]

Mon-current assets

Tha Group's non-cument a2sats, othar than financial instruments and defarmed income tax assats {*Geographical
Mon-Cument Assats”), consist of its property, plant and equipment, imvestment properties, intangible assats, right-of-
usa a=sats, investments in joint venturas, investments in associates and other non-curment assats.

Tha container vas=els and containers (ncludad in proparty, plant and equipmeant and right-of -usa azsats) ane primarly
utiizad across geographical markets for shipment of cargoas throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical to
presant the locations of the container vessels and containers by gecgraphical areas and thus the container vessals,
contanars and vessels undar construction are prasanted as unallocated non-current assats.

In respect of the remaining Geographical Non-Cument As=ats, they are prasanted based on the gacgraphical
locations in which the business oparations/assats ara locatad.

As at 31 December Asat 31 Decambear

2022 20

RME'000 RME'D00

(Rastated)

Unallocated 138,008,642 128,531 857
Remaining assats

— Mainland China 74,825 546 47,982,180

— Outzids mainland China 33,415,318 30,844,192
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

& Property, plant and ecquipment

Tarminal Tncks,  Compubers,
Leashold aqipmant chami  officaand
lmdmd  Containg and annd motor other  Assats undar

buikdings vssads  improwement  Conbiinars whicks  aquipment  corstruction Tetal
RMET00 RNE0 MBI AIVEF 00 FMEM0  RHET AMETO0  RWETM

st
Kot by 102 s DTS TSMRMH IARNE IR NS IRGA RSB 1S40
Curkney arebi denees OB GBI  ABME DR BAZ  MAW GO 0MMiN
Rec ks e bebween caegoriss and ' ' ' ' '

Tanfer amang properly, phnk andeqipment,

hesmeT pupis, it ofge 2548 0

harght s T ST 3 R 1 - D EaE o
K I AT NMR TRER MED G 045 1IRM0
Reepstin of b BT . . T T
ek R R B N B e DR ()
Kt Decemter 22 DI BEE HARTE  DALW MEZ RS T S
Acvtmulatd chprocition and impaimunt

Kt 1 Jauay 202 s INETYARAM MM (SETH 436 memN T
Cureney Terstin d s UMY S WM 2@ mA1 M@ - 2R
Degracition chape for e ear a3 PSS ADIM BMOE 36T B 526 - AT
L. e . . L) e L] L] = bt ]
ket Decemter 20 AMET MBI ARMMO  (9EED f65H6 107 - D
Methomk vale
Je a3 Dcarer 22 WA SN RBMTE BRI BT LMD AP0 HOSE0

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Teminal Compriors,
Lzl et Tick, oo
landard (ankainer i theesk and oher  Amezindr

b wesek  mpoemani Conlfers  moiwwvehils agipnanl  constucion Totd
RN RETIY VB0 R 0 FMETO FAET AT FVET

st
Kot 101 sz MR TIRMD  0MATH  GSAEN MDY 1AM S TR
Cumery Tamiin diences [T (RGHY %4 (MRDE 734 ey i e v
RehssBeaion etueen caegoris nd

Tanfer amang properly, phnk andeqipment,

hesmeT pupis, it ofge 2548 0

harght s mE ZEEE B - S (BN TS
ki WIEE PR B AG( M R LEB AT
Reepstin of b 201408 T - - D M 2T
B R | O O L e e B O £
s ot Decemter 2001 Festaa) AT MR S5 IR JEEM  2RNAR SRS 1mAN
Acsuated epreciaion and impeiment

Kot 4 Januay 200 Fasiried IMTE  SEANT ASMM REM A% Ava - MpEIM
Cureney Terstin d s BED  OND MM [EED (604w - )
Degeacsion chapefor e ear e 3 EETW GV BN URE WA g - GREm
ymk = @ BN FE @50 EE AR - WA
e st Decemter 221 etz WETE  REIMT BEAM 13T A6 e - mamEs
Methomk vale
e 2t 1 Docarer X1 [Restae) 2186 ETHORM  GEMAM  TENE  BME 10026 GEEIE  IBEEAE

(8} As et 31 December 2022, certain property, plent and equipment with net book value of AMB24,5089,207 000 [2021:
RMBZ2T,555, 538,000 ware secured ea sscurty for shor-term and long-term bank bomowinge (rote 2500,

[b]  Dwring the year, interest expensss of AMBE1 50,247,000 (2021: FMVBIEE, 233,000} were capiteized in coste during the corstruction
peried (note 32).

[} A= described in note dia), for the purpose of mpairment ssessament, maragement idaentified twe CGEUE for the operating asssts
of container shipping businees and eatimated the recoverable emounte of each GGLU using wvalue-in-use modsl. The value-in-
use calculations use cash flow projectione using an estimated revenus growth rate ranging from 1.84% to 2.74% ard aversge
groes margin ranging from 417.32% to 21 .04%. Future cash flows are discounted &t a pre-tax rate of 8.0% to 10.2%. Basad on
menegament's best estimatee, there was no impairmant for the property, plent and eguipment, intangible asssts end right-of-uss
aesets of container shipping businees as st 31 December 2022,

Assuming discount rete ncreesed by 10 basia pointe, & would hawe resulted in 3 decreass in headroom by AMBTE4,944,000 for
CEU of COSCO SHIPPIMG Lines and a decreasa in headroom by FMBS{ 7,208,000 for SEU of COCL. Considering there was stil
aufficient heedroom besed on the sssesamant, the Directors balevs thers was no impaimment for the property, plant and equipment,
ntangble assste and right-of-uss essets container shipping busineee as 6t 31 December 2022,
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7 Leases
Thiz nota providas information for lkases wham the Group is a lessea,
iy Amounts recognized in the balanca shaat

The balancs sheat shows the following amounts ralating to lbasas:

M December 2022 31 Decamber 2024

RMB'000 AME'000
Rightt-of-uss assats
Land use rights (note &) 2,783,480 2,083,752
Concassion 4,512,406 4,206 463
Contairer vessas 45,636,600 45,978,862
Cthers 1,086,030 2,427,980
.
Lease liabilities (nota b}
Curert 12,887,062 10,083,457
Non-current 38,030,000 40,471,218
T  maer
Motes:

{a) The Group has land |lease srengament with mainland Chira govarmment.

{b] The balance included leese lisbilties dus to related parties of AMB23,504,325,664 &3 at 31 Decamber 2022 (2021 :
FMB23,063,354,000).

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D
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7  Leases (Continued)

(i}

Right-of-use assats
Containar Land
vassels  Concession use rights Others Total
AME'0  RMBUX  RMBUD0  RMBU00  RMBDI
Cost
A at 1 Januery 2002 4700683  5AB4006 3542444 4024306  TTAST5
Curmency iranslation difarsnoas A2EXE5 25T (6T BTAM 472408
Rectassiication betaaan property, plant and
equipmart and right- of-usa assats (T82,77) - - (Td6,1m8) (140700
Additiors frats) 0,267,202 % 2516 2450 0564507
Bocyisition of aubsiciaries - - 2% 403% 05w
Diposals Ro6MS] - HeTE)  (oteos  (adsde)
Ohers - 15,443 E - 175443
s &t 31 Dagarmber 2022 T45TAMS  BEITASS  A401004 4756322 67348500
Accumulated depreciation and impaimant
A at 1 Januery 2002 BTG BESA3  GREE2 1500418 21EN5R
Curency iranslation diferencss M2 oMe  (I57Z) TIM Se4MT
Reclsssiication betwean property, plart and ' ' '
aquipmant and right-af-usa assats {274,679 - - T EeeTHY
Depreciation charg for th yeer [nots 30 14,955,248 175,080 88407 SBE1B 12817443
Dok B
e 3t 31 Dacarmber 2022 10730 4404650 G705 4,022 3243065
Net book value
st 31 Dacarmber 2022 BEWE0 4512406 2793480 1986030  5401BAM

Maorte:

Additiors to the nght-of-use asssts included the recognition of leaes from related pertiss amounted to AMBA84,137,000 [2024:

RMEBA1T, 123,000
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7 Leasas (Continuad)

fiy  Right-of-use assets (Continued)

Cordainar Lard
wesds  Concessbn (merights Others Tatsl
AVMETO0  RMECOD  RMEDOD)  RMBON0  RMEDNO
Cast
st 1 Jnuery 2021 SE4E3  BARISRY  DAG0E 41426 BATIRGE
Curmenicy transation difarsnoas WT2EES (431807 16255 (48302 (1569709
Rectassiication betaaan property, plant and
aquipmant and right-af-usa assats 180,50 - & FETE  [70ETH
Aedditions ot 14,632,209 148548 123203 WAER 1528674
Pouisition of subsidiaries - 10203 woITs - owAT
Diepoaals (704,778 = - 1228 258 333 054)
Ohes : ) - Bam )
s it 31 Danarmber 2024 4700683  5AB4008 352414 4021306 77457560
Accumulated depreciation and impaimment
s it 4 Jauery 2001 13,819,704 7074 M04T8 13470 1841T5M
Curmenicy fransation diffarenoas HE2182) fogts R EBAEZ B0
Rectassiication betaaan property, plant and
aquipmant and right-af-usa assats 1208, 7381) - - HBZEH  Midpam
Depreciation chargs for the yeer [note 301 6.224,376 174,807 62,188 MO0 TMEAY
Dispiosals (T04.776) - - plely 73N
s at 31 Danarmber 2024 1870221 63 GSABRI 1SBME 21BN SR
Net book valus
st 31 Danarmber 2024 GANER 426480 208370 L7980 G5B%057

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D
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&  Investment properties

N 2024
RME'000 RME'DC00
[Restated)
Cost 2945115 2,951 982
Accumulsted depracistion (360,204) (315,878
Currency translation diffierences 179,504 (45,314
Addition of purchass 13,244 RIRES
Reclazsification betwaan proparty, plant and equiprmeant and irvestment
propertias 9 (BE7)
Digposals {33,340} ([=31)
Dapraciation jrota 30) {43,445) (44,214
Nquwmﬁﬂmnmg S zl?mm _— 2%4821
Cioat 3,108,166 2,945,115
Accumulated depreciation (407 ,103) [360,294)
qummﬁmm mg - = 2?01.[)63 — 2@1821

The far value of the investment propartices as at 31 Decamber 2022 approximatas their net book valua, The fair valua
is eatimated by management or indapandant professionsl proporty valuers, Tha valustions are derived using diract
comparizon method and incoma capitalization method reapectively. Direct comparison method is bazed on comparing
the property 1o bo vauad directly with other comparable propertios, which have recertly traneacted. Income capitalization
method is bazad on the capitalization of the nat rertal income darived from the existing leases andfor achievable in existing
market with reverzionary income potential by adopting appropriate capitalization rates, Capitalization is eztimated by valuer
basad on the risk profile of the properties baing valued.
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Intangible assats
Computer Customer
software  Trademark Concession relationships Total
RME'0D0  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RME'D00  RMB'000
Cost 1922723 2TI6235 147,467 03,28 6,640,853
Accumulsted deprection and mpament (1,381,908 ' = 875,062 (96,267 1,854,438)
Metbookvabeasat1 enuay2022 G084 2776235 1274505 206061 4795515
Currancy transkition difierences 44H 256,430 3,439 4,842 206,802
Addiions 110,808 - T - 140870
Raclassifization from property, plant and equipmenit 38,045 - 2,008 - 3844
Hoquisition of subsidariss B - - - 603
Diposaks (162,900) - = - je2,800)
Amoriization (rate 30) [ﬂa,aaﬂ:' - 198213 2 300,804)
Mot book vae as 8t 31 Decarber 202 344240 3092665 1206304 480033 4760242
Cost 104097 3082665 1,727 31,756 7,040,075
ABecurmilated amertization [4,600,607) = 1526,443) ' 22,723 ' (2240,333)
Mat book valle as &t 31 Dacerrber 2022 T 3H240 3002665 4206304 480,033 4760242
Computer Customer
softwans Tradamark  Concession  ralationships Tatal
RMEOO0  RMEDI0  RME'DI0  AMBOO0  AMBDOO
Cost 1670435 2R4208 1,799,840 54485 6865763
Aocumulsted deprection and mparment (128,083 - pozE [E0GTT)  (16673%)
Metbookvabeasati nuay208i 8042 2RM208 1502855 273508 5008408
Currancy tranalstion difierences 112,745 B4083 (125,853 M2,080)  ([24845E)
Addiions 20,166 - - 80,738
Raclassifization from property, plant and equipmenit 278,554 - 2475 - 281 573
Aooquisition of subsidaries 0,052 - - - 9,052
Disposals 2416). - - - A
Amortization [note 30) ksl - (108,092) 24 458) (242433 8
Mot bookvabe as &t 31 Dacarber 2021 GA0@i4 2778235 1271606 20B0M 4705516 8
Cost 102723 2TIB2B 1 BATART 0328  EB40B53 H
Accumulatod amertization (1,381 th' - msm.z]' 08,267 11,854,138) E
T o B e e e :
4
Impaimment test for trademark f
- 4
Trademark arose from tha business acquisition of OCIL and is allocated to the Group's CGLE of container shipping 5
operation of COIL. Tha impaiment testing is performad annually on trademank (note 10(a)). &
Tha Directors balieve there was no irmpaimment for the tradermarnk as at 31 Decamber 2022, g
241
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10 Goodwill
2022 2021

RME'D00 RME'D00
Asat 1 January 5,638 475 5,826,784
Acquisition of a subsidiary = 12,326
Currency trarelation differences 466,019 (200,615)
Asat 3 December T 4444 5638475
Impairmeant test for goodwil

Goodwill is allocatad to the Group's CGELs that are expectad to benafit from business combination and impaiment tasting
is parformed annually on goodwill allocated to their oparating segmeants and CGLs.

A sagment-leval summary of the goodwill is prezentad bolow:

2022 2021
RME'D00 RME'D00
Oparating segment Cash generating unit Carrying amount
Containar shipping businass Container shipping oparation of COIL
{note a) 4,930,772 4,622,003
Terminal buziness Container termiral o jion of COS00
SHIPPIMNG Ports (Spain) Holding, S.L
{note b 16,719 794,351
Crhers 348,003 322,031
6,104,404 5,BI54T5

Mohes:

The et significant goodwill amourt relates to the container shipping and terminal ssgmant, whers the impairment teat ia based on value-
n-uea caloulatione. Thees caloulations uss pre-tax cash flow projections. bassd on the financial budgst and future forecast reapectivaly.

[8)  For the goodwil end tredemark [note 9 releted 1o the conteiner shipping opsermtion of OCIL, major cash flow projections are based
on forecssta using an estimeted revenue growth rete renging from 0% o 2.72% end everage grose margin of 16.24% (2024 :
revenue growth rake renging from 0% to 2% and average gross margin of 18.0%). Fulure cash flowa are discounted &t 8 pre-tex
rate of 10.37% [2021: T.7%).

Asaumning discount rate ncreased by 10 besis pointe, it would heve resulted in a decresse in heedroom by RMBTE2, 066, 000,
Caoraidaring there wea etil sufficient headroom based on the assseement, the Directors believe there wea no impeirmeant for the
goodwil sa 6t 31 December 2022,

[b)  For goodwill related 1o the terminal businese, foracest profiebility ie based on past performence and expected fulure changse in
coat and rewenuee. Mejor C5lUs cash flow projections are besed on financid forecesie covering a five 1o eleven year period using
an eetimated annual ewersge revenue growth rete of 7.1% (2021: 7.2%) and everege operating margin of 36.7% (2024: 41.8%) with
caah flows beyond this period at 2 2% (21021: 1.9%) terminal growth rate. Future cesh flows are discounted &t & rete equivalent o
pre-tax rate of 11.5% (20241: 10.8%).

Azsumning discount rete incressed by 50 basis peints, imparment charge of US$9,708,000 (equivalent to approximetely

RMBET 598,000] would be required for the goodwill in termings ard related businees ssgment &t 31 December 2022 (2021:
LIS208, 445,000 [squivelant to approximately FMEBA E8,542,000).
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11 Subsidiaries

@ Datails of the principal subsidiaries that impose matarial influence on aither the financial position or the financial
perforrnance of the Group as at 31 Decermber 2022 am shown in note 443).

b} Matanial non-controlling interasts

Tha total non-controling interasts for the wear is AMBSS3, 140,695,000 of which RAMB23,122 127,000 iz for COSCO
SHIPFING Ports Limited (*COSCO SHIPPIMG Ports™), and RMBZ8,403,661 ,000 is for COIL.

Sat out balow are summearzed finanda information for COS00 SHIPPING Ports.

Summarized batance sheet
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2022 2024
RME'000 RME'000
Qurant
_ Assate ' 9510770 9,701 564
_ Liabifties ' (9,362,26T) (8,770,033)
Totdl curent net assetsdfiabifesy 000 157542 F8,460)
Mon-current
~ Assats ' 60,255,502 67,019,210
— Liabifties ' (23,282,352) [22,699,300)
Totd non-cument et sssets 4073480 44310001
Net assats 46,130,662 44,251 432
Summarized income statement
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2022 2021 g
RME'000 RMBO0 g
Revenues 0,606,744 7797213 g
Profit before income tax 3,006,568 1200650 3
Income tax expansas {479,443) (B10925 %
Post-tax pofit from continuing operatiors 2646125 261876
Cther comprahansive joss)incomes ' (3,000,943) aga7r £
Totd comprahensive income attributable to non-contralling interests 4,082 386,385 é
Dividends paid to non-controling intarsts 407,785 22108 §
E
243
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Subsidiaries (Continued)
) Matanal non-controlling interasts (Continued)
Summarized cash flows

COSCO SHIPPING Ports
20x2 20
RME"000 RME'000

Cash flows from operating activitios 314622 2B40,813

Cash flows from invasting actiitias ' (543,309) (2,560,862)
Cash flows from financing activities ' (3,208,200) (52,018)
e e s —

Sat out balow are summeanzed finandal information for OOIL.

Summarized balance sheat

a0z 20
RMB"000 RME'D00

Currerit

— Assats 85,469,190 53,513,196
— Liabifties ' (28,838,606) 21,016,675)

R g

o SOODOR o EERRE

77,252,038 68,605,222
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11 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2]

Matarial non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarized income statemeant
OOIL
2022 20
RME"D00 RME'D00
Revanuas 133,348,243 108,623,138
Prifit bafors incormea tax from continuing oparations 67,465,652 47,208 531
Income tax expansas {#43,700) (1,328,306)
Other comprahensive (osslincoma (305,076) ag oy
Totd comprahensiva income 66,656,777 I 46,056,243
Totd comprahensive income attributable to non-contralling interests 6,681 1,439
Dividends paid to non-controling intaresta = 1,642
Summarized cash flows
OOIL
2022 2021
RME"D00 RME'D00
Cash fliows from operating activities 75,709,154 67,426,831
Cash flows from invasting activitios 9,554,100 (12,788,874
Cash flows from financing activiies (47,870,542) | (28,1 70,808)
T ardcashacprva]mts e 2?.392,?21 - 18&53&[!6

Tha inforrmation above is the amount befora inter-company eliminations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Investments in joint ventures

20z 2021

RME"D00 RME'D00

Investmants in joint venturas jncluding goodwill on acquisitions) (note a) 7,364 403 7,651 462
Equity loan to a joint wantura (note b 004 260 010,188

Nobee:

[6  The camying amount of goodwill on acquisitione of jeint wentures amounted to RMBAE1,7841,000 (2021 RAMBA22,606,000),
mainly represented the goodwil on ecquistions of equity nteresta in Shenghsal Pudong Intemational Conteiner Terminals Limited
and Asia Conteiner Terminals Holding Limited of RMB218,932,000 (2021: AMB200,420,000) and AMB242 055,000 (2021 :

[b]  Tha baknca ia equity in rature, unzecured, interest fres and has no fixed terms of repayment.

[&  In Decambar 2024, 30% aquity interasts in Tianjin Port Eurossia Intemetional Conteiner Terminal Co., Ltd. {*Tianjin Eurcasis
Termiral’) was disposed for & consideration of approximately FME2E0,E20,000 (squivalent to LIS84.2,325,000).

[d  Thare iz no joint wenture thet is indkidually meterial to the Group ag at 31 Decembsr 2022. The fnancial nformation below, after
mekirg necessary edustmants to conform to the Group's eignificant accounting policies, repreesnts the Group'e intereats in

respective joint wvanturse:
Profit lesa Other Total
losaes for comprehensive  comprehensive
Net assets the year incomeai{loss) income
RME'00D RME" 000 RAME' RME'00D
31 Decembser 2022 6002622 650,010 2523 652,542
31 Decamber 2021 T.238, 768 684,459 (148 684,311

{6}  Thare are no contingent Babilkies relating to the Group's intarset in joint wenbures.

{fi  Tha Company hae no directly owned joint ventures as at 31 December 2021 and 2022, Detais of the pincipa joint wenturse &3 at
3 December 2022 are ahown n nobe 44(k).
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13 Investments in associates

022 2021

RMEB'000 RMEB'000

Investments in assodates (ncluding goodwil on acquisitions) fnote b 40,304 544 234127850
Equity loan 33407 285,908
| 40707048 23,414,756

Nobee:

@  In December 2022, the Group scquired 14.83% aquity interest of Shanghai Intermational Port [Sroup) Co., Ltd. ["SIPE" at &
coraidemtion of RME1 8,844,478, 000 (being AMBE. 45 per ahare), and together with the presicualy held 0.62% equity intarsata, the
Group holde 15.55% effective interest of SIPG in totel, erd is ecoounted for a8 en associate.

In July 2021, CGOSCO SHIPPING Porta acguired 20.00% equity interest in Aed Sea Gateway Terminal Company Limited "ASGT) at
a cash considerstion of LIS §1 40,000,000 {squivalent to epprosimetely AMBO0Z, 462, 000).

In Decambear 2021, CO5C0 SHIPPIMNG Ports stepped up its interests in Tianjin Port CGontainer Terminal Co., Ltd. from a
16.01 % cwmned aesociate to a 51% subsidiary, whers COSCO SHIPPING Ports has obtained control at & cash considerstion of
approximetaly BME1 247 710,000

In 2021, COSCO SHIPPING Porta contributad EURCH 7,400,000 {equivelent to approximetaly AMB1 28,158,000) and
EURC33, 880,300 (squivalant to approximataly AMB251, 4B8,000) respectively by wey of cash and capitalisstion of loan o an
aesociate. APM Terminals Vado Helding B V. {("Wedo"). The contribution wae mede in proportion with the ehares holding percentaga.
Tha Group's equity nterest in Vado remaine unchanged after the contribution.

[b]  Tha cemying amount of goodwil on acquisitiors of essociates emounted to AMB2, 220,500,000 (20241 AMB2,219,158,000), mainky
repreesntad the goodwill on ecquEitions of equity interests in OP, RSGT, Sigma, Susz Cenal Container Terminal 5.A.E., Euromex
Termiral Rotterdem B.V. [*Euromex Terminal”) and ‘Wattrus of RME1 455,859,000 (2021: RME ,455,668,000), AMBA0S, 140,000
{2021: AMB=34,065,000). AMBA1 43,351 000 (2021: AMEB134,778,000), RME1 15,780,000 (2021: RME105,992,00d),
RME1 0,284, 000 (2021 AMBA02,417,000) end RMBS2, 295,000 (2021: AMBAT 967 000) reapectivaly.

[}  Thare is no esscciate thet is individuely material to the Group es &t 31 Decamber 2022. The fmancial information below, after
meking necessary edjustmants to conform to the Group's eignificant accounting policies, repreesnts the Group's intereata in

8
Profit less Other Total 8
losses for comprehensive comprehensive g
Net assets the year incomel{loss) income 3
RMB'00D RME"000 AME' RMB'000 E
22 AT 174,002 1,662,046 16,604 1,678,650 E
20 20,808,632 1,688,803 {445y 1,668,358 4
8
{d  Thare are no aignificant contingart liabilties rdsting to the Group's inberest in associatee. B’
=
(e}  Tha Compary had no directly cwned associatee as at 31 Decernber 2021 and 2022. Detaik of the principal associates as at 31 E
Diecermbsr 2022 ara shown in note 44(c). _g
247
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14

16

Loans to a joint venture and associates

2022 2024

RME'000 RME'000
Loans to a joint ventura (note a) = 147,168
Loans to assooiates (note b) 664,001 B1B,476
................................................................ S
Motea:

(6 Abalance of AMBA80,731,720 (2021 : AMBA147,160,000) was urescured end interest bearing &t the rate of 2.1% abowe Hong Kong
Interbark Offiered Rata ("HIBCR") per annum quobed in respect of a one month's peried, and repayable on or befors March 2023.
Az at 31 Decambear 2022, the balance wes reclaseified to other recaivables [note 22(d))

[b] Loans to sescciEtes maeink included a balence of BMBE23,450,000 (2021: AMBEOR,450,000), which is unsscured, bearing intarsst
at the aggregets of 2.0% per arnum and EURIBOR (2021: the apgregate of 2.0% psr ennum end BURIBOR), and ia repayebla in

024,

These balences are &l denomingted in ELRC.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprahansive incomea

Financial assats at PYOC! comprize the following imvestments in lizted and unlisted aquity:

202 2021
RMB"000 BME'0C0
[Rastatad)

Mon-currant assots
Listed sacurifies (note a) 1,632 865 0aBATT
Unlisted mvestments (note b 275406 280,030
1,008 361 1,218,207

MNotes:

[8)  Lisbed securilies rapresant equity intersats in antities which are principally engeged in provision of port ralated ssndces and sacurtiss

BEMCe.

[b]  Unlieted investmants mainly comprisa equity intarseta in terminel opareting companies, port information system enginesring

comparies ard propsry nvestment companies.
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16 Financial assets at fair value through other comprahensive income (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)
[}  Financid asssta 6t PW2C] are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2022 20H

RME' 000 RME'000

[Restated)

EME 1,908, 124 1,167 443
ELIRC 28 4,035
HED - 45 631
Cthers 200 102

[d  Mowement of the fnancial sseste at FVOCI during the year is &3 follows:

iy 202
RME'000 RMWE'DDO

[Rostatad)
Asst 1 January 1,218,207 1,787 572
Addition 1,571,303 405
Dieposals 58} (¥,505]
Fair valus changs recognized in cther comprehensive ncams ' P2753 [185.704)
Transfer o an sesociats ' [Toz.585 (304, 160]
Currency tranalation differences ' 4136 2A40)
e R

[8)  Financid asests &t fair value through other comprebansive income includse the folowing cleszes of financiel asssts:

2022 20
RME'000 BME'000
[Restated)

Lizbed secunties in the PRC 1,632,865 QaBATT
Urlisted irvestmeants 275,406 200,020
1,908,364 1,218,207
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16 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assats at PYPL include the following:

2022 2021
RME'000 RME'D00
Listed equity sacurities (nota a)
- Hong Kong, Chira 78,843 92 958
— Chverazas 14,264 14,626
Market value of listed equity securities 03,107 107 584
Listed dabt sacurities {note &)
— Hong Kaong, Chira - 212,228
- Overseas = 40,253
Market vaue of listad dabt sacurities - 252521
Listed comvertible bonds [nota b) ' AT 304,708
Tﬂt.a] ...................................................... 4&4 ,5&4 ....... 1519:13
MNobee:

[  Asat 3 Decambar 2022, the camying emounts of the Group's financial eesets st PVPL of lsted equity sscurities and debt sscurities

ara manly darcmirated in LIS dollar.

The credit quabty of izted dabt s=curitiss by reference to Stenderd & Poor's andfor Moody's credit retings is as folows:

022 202

RMEB'000 FMEB'000

EBB - 1688134
Narrrarking - B4 387
= 262.6M

Tha far value of &l listed equity sscurities Bnd debt sscurities are besed on thair cumant bid prices in ective markets.

b Induly 2021, COSC0 SHIPPING Pors subscibed for comwertible bonde issued by an associate, Babu Gulf Port Co, Ltd. ate

conaideration of AMBE21 481,500,

Owring the year ended 31 Decamber 2022, far walus ke on the Group' s fnencial asset at FYPL of ieted comvertiole bond of

FMBZ3,319,000 (2021 : far walus gain of AMBT3,300,000) was recognized in other expersss (2021 : othar income) (note 31).
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17 Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost includa the following:

2022 2021
RMB'000 RME'000
Listed dabt sacurities
— Hong Kang, Chira ' 74,835 123,194
— Oversaas 554,007 600,108
' 623742 742,300
Less: Currant portion included in current assats (254 856) (106,4.38)
e e
Markst valua 608,783 778,700
Mowermenits in firancial assats at amortized cost are as follows:
2022 2021
RMB'000 RME'000
Bdance at begnning of year T32302 951 552
Gurrency translation diffierences ' 50,763 (19,351)
Digposals ' {68,073 -
Redamptions on maturity {100,049) (220,084)
Amortizaticn 579 168
Interest receivables ' - 0,784
_

{a)] The camying amounts of firancial assets at amortized cost are mainly denominated in US dollar.

b}  The credit quality of other financial asssts at amortized cost by referonce to Standard & Poor's and/or Moody's cradit

ratings is as folows: g
2022 2024 g

RME000 RME'D00 -

=

A 178,658 233,219 E
BEE 445 084 498,173 §
623,742 732,302 g

F:

5

[
251
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18 Deferred income tax assats/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calculated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation mates rangng

from 2.5% to 34.2% for the year [2021: 2.5% to 35%).

Tha rmovarnant on the nat defiarred ta liabilitias is a2 follows:

w2 2021

RME'000 RME'DD0

Asat{ January (6,534,542) (1,080,242
Currency tranelation differences (142,938) (26,502)
Credited to consolidated ncome statement (9,853,568) (5,365,850
Acquisition of aubsidiarios - 182.81e)
Credited to other comprehensive income 43,844 1,198
e e {iﬁ.d-E?.&?Ej ...... [8534512]

Defarrad income tax aseets aro mcognizad for tax kossas camy forward to the extent that realization of the related tax banafit
through the future taxable profitz is probable. As at 31 Decambar 2022, the Group had tax losses of RMB2,434, 735,000
(2021 RMBE1 984,572 000) to carmy forward, which wera not recognized as defarmed tax assatz as the Directors considerad
that the utiization of thasa fax losses in the foreseeable future is not probable, of which an amount of RMBET4,1 18,000
[2021: RMBET 2,510,000} will eequire through year 2027 (2021: year 2028) and an amount of RME 70,61 7,000 (2021
RMBA 422,362, 000) has no expiry data.

As at 31 December 2022, tha unrecognized deferred income tax liabilitiez were AMBA4, 725,274,000 (2021:
RMBA 1,068,807 000), relating to income tax and withhoking tax that would ba payable for undistibuted profits of cartain
overaass aubsidianes, as the Dirctors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related termporary differances
can ba controlled or such profits will not ba distributed and such temporary differances will not ba reversed in the
foreseaable future. The total undistributad profits of thesa ovarsaas subsidiaries as at 31 Decombar 2022 amountad to
RMBES B53 B0B,000 (2021 : RMB43 227 ,412,000).
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18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowernant in deferred income tax assats and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Defierrad income tax liabilitias
Aecalerated tax
depraciation

Undistributed and fair valug
profits of  adjustments an

subsidiaries, assetsin relation Fair value

joint ventures 1o business gain on
and associates combination  financial assets (rthers Total
AMB'000 AMEB'000 AME'000 AME'I00 FIME 000
Azt 1 Jarnary 2021 AT (12547TE) Er7. e [26,260) [2106,470)
Curency frnsiation dfrences 207 275 1,449 ez B 62
fCharma dlcrediiad b conecidaied income siiamant (5315548 {41 BET) [18,327) 174 5,256, 446)
Acopisition of & subsidary - 4,167 - - 4,187
Credfied to other comprehensive incomea - - 1,18 = 11m
Cumerecy translation dfierences (147443) (1,072 dass (6,783 (170,404)
{Charmga o orecited b conacbdaiod income atatemant 0,062, TB0) 42,708 53 1858 (10,042,384
Creafiad b other comprehersive ncoma - - 464 - 4354
A it 31 December 2022 (6040060 (13267 {98608 (AR (7640390
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18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Deferrad income tax assats

Accalarated

accounting
Tax loss Staff banedit depreciation Othars Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RME'000 RMB'0M RME'O0
Az.at 1 January 2021 4837493 45513 10524 06,28 1/045, 2%
Cumancy transation dfiernces 42288 - ar B85 E2434)
Creciedicharged) to coracidaiad income stgamant Qoar £,051 EET (24,06 (T AL
Acnuisition of & subsidkary - - - 11,364 11,381
Az at 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 0 R47 52 464 11,828 453 507 G66,T41
Cumercy transiation diflarences 26,673 = (242 265 T daT
Creciedichanged) to coracidaiad income statemant 16565 3,03 18,17 132548 158816
Az at 3 Cecember 2022 432,080 49,452 22,516 SBE.8TE 1,183,024

Defarrad income tax assets and liabilities are offsat when there is a legally enforceable right to sat off cument tax azsets
aganst current tax liabilties and when tha defermed income tax assets and liabilties relate to income tax levied by the samea
taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or differant texable entities whare there is an intention to sattle the balance
and a net basis. As at 31 December 2022, defemad income tax assatz and deferred income tax liabiities amounted to
RMB2ET,278,000 wara offaet (2021: AMB244,910,000).
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18 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

19

Tha following amourits, determined aftar appropriate offzetting, ara shown in the consolidated balanca sheat:

2022 2021
RME'000 RME'D00
Dieferred income tax assets

Defierred incoma tax assats o be rcovered after mora than 12 menths ' 300,638 392,813
Deferrad income tax asssts to ba recoversd within 12 months 486,108 320,018
885,746 721 B3
P —
Disfierrad income tax lisbiltias to be satied sfter more than 12 months ' (8,845,920) (2,081 480)
Disferrad incoma tax liabiitias to be satfed within 12 months ' (8,527,204) (2,204,803
Disferred income tax liabiltias, net (16,487 375) [B.534,512)

Othar non-current assets
202 204
RMB"000 RME'0C0
Dioposits 62,084 48,387
Prepaymeant for vessals construction - 1,601
Crthers 189,030 111,850
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20z 2021

RME"D00 RME'D00

(Rastatead)

Reatricted bark daposits [note a) 1,262,600 307,200
Balances placed with ©OS00 Shipping Finance Co., Lid.

[*COSCO SHIPPING Financa™) [noto b) 103,875,180 74,916,264
Bank balarces and cash 134,738,743 | 103,613,108
Tnta]barkdaposrtsandc@md cashaqunahﬁshuteqmﬂ?ﬁ,ﬂia 1?BS15T52
Less: |

Restricted bark daposits

— current (1,251 ,564) (377,532

— ror-cumant {1,426) [,758)
C-ashandmm»aqumajants S 235,&13,0231?3&28&62
Notee:

[8)  Restricted bark depoaite are mainly held ag sscurity for bormowings and bank guerantese and faciities (note 25(1K)).

[b) COSCO SHIPPING Finance ie a finance company owned by COSC0 SHIPPING end baences pleced with COSCO SHIPPING

Financs beer interest at prevaling merkst retes.

[} Tha carmying emounts of bark depasite and cash and cash equivalents ere denomineted in the following curancies:

2022 2024
RME'000 RME'D00

(Restated]

RME 102,017,567 84,565,608
US dollar 01,124,038 85,834,002
EURO 36,906,702 3,278,070
HK doler 1,263,232 464,024
Cther currencisa 4,575,074 3,540,851
296,876,613 178,845,752

[d  Tha effective intereat rates on fime deposie as at 31 Decamber 2022 wers in the rangs of 2.08% to 3.92% per annum [2021: 1.12%

to 2 B0% per annum). The deposits eam interasts &t floating retes based on prevaling merkst retes.

21  Inventories

2022 2021
RME"D00 RME'D00
Bunkers, vovaga supplies, consumables and others 7,047,037 5,400,245
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22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets

K0x 20
RMEB"C00 RME'000

(Rastatad)

Trade receivables [note &)

— third perties 10,254,689 10,792,044

— fallow subsidiarias ' 105940 415,886

— joint vantures ' 7,608 32,016

— other related companics ' 132511 182,540
....... Ty ——

Bils racaivables {note ) ' 321734 304,401
Contract assats {note a) ' 202,047 540,648
e T B
e
— third parties [note b) 4,627,272 4,765,388

— fiellow subsidiaries (nota d) 400,586 208,415

— joint ventures note o 428846 524,644

— associates [otad) ' 84,333 104,061
— other related companies fnote d) ' 90,716 8,004

! ; e I .

Tatal ' 16,762,208 18,037,125

MNobee:

[6)  Trade receivebles with releted partiee are urescured ard have similar credit perioda ea thind pary customers. The normal credit
pericd granted 1o the trade receivebles of the Group i generally within 90 deye. Trede receivablee pimarnly consisted of woyage-
related receivablea. As gt 31 December 2022, the aging enalysis of trade and bila recefvables and contrect essets on the beaia of
the dete of relevent imveice or demand note is as folows:

20322 20
RME"000 RME'DDD

[Restatad)
1-3 momthe 11,126,803 12,373,224
4-8 monthe 260,950 5123
7-12 monthe 117,538 0B BBS
Owar 1 year 203,728 161 444

Trede, bile receivables end contrect emsste, grose 11,700, 128 12 BBB,BE0

11,115,555 12,338,543
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
MNotee: [Comtinued)
[ (Continued)

The Group epples the HKFRS 8 simplified approach fo measwing expectad credit loseee which usss a ifstime expected lose
allowanes for all rede receivables and confrect sassate,

To measura the expected credt loeess, trade recaiables and contrect easats hews bean grouped based on shared credit risk
charecteriatica and the daye past due. The contract sseets relate to unbiled sanice provided end have subatantisly the same riek
charecteriatica as the irade receivables for the =ame types of contrects. The Group hes thersfore concluded thet the expected loss
rat=e for reds receivables are a reasonsble spproximation of the loes rates for the contrect sseats.

Tha expected loea ratee are based on the payment profiee of salee over a period of 36 monthe before 31 Decembar 2022 or 31
Diecember 2021 respectivaly and the comesponding historical credit leeses expenenced within thia year. The historical loes rates ars
adjusted to reflect curment and forward-looking infomnation on mecroeconomic factore affecting the abilty of the customers to eattle
the recaivebles.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of rede receivablee and coniract sssets are as followa:

2022 202

RME"000 RME'000

Agat 1 Jenuery 532107 381,703
Provizsion for trads receiables and contract assste impaimesnt 44,000 228048
Treds receivables and contrect saeste written off during the year e uncolectile (22, T85) (23,038)
Rewerzal of provieion - (44,783
Currency tranalation differsnces 40,252 {10,664)

Tha creation and relesse of prosision for impaired receivebles have bean included in the coneoldeted ncome steterment. Amounts
charged to the alowenca scoount are generaly written off whan thare is no expectation of recovering eddtional cash.

Menegement conaidered thet there is no concentration of credit riek with respect to frede receivables, sa the Group hes & large
rumbear of cuatomers, inkemetionaly dsparssd.

[b)  Prepayments, deposite and cther receivables due from third parties

2022 2024
RME'000 RME'D00
Prepaymenite and deposits 2,705,416 1,888,610
Claim recaivables 3,378 15.448
Cither receivables less proviion note ) 1,826,478 2,751,330
.................................................... L g
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22 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)

[ Mowements onthe provision for mpaiment of other recaivables are s followa:

2022 202

RME'000 RME'D00
Asat 1 January &7,40 70,825
Provision for receivable mpsimment ' [B.280) 107
Riscaivabies written off during the year &3 uncollectible - -] (E00)
Reawereal of provisicn - (2.145)
Currency trarslation differences 24 (78]
Ae st 3 December ' 50,335 B7.401

[ Az et 34 Decamber 2022, bakinca of LISS23,087,000 (equivalent to approximatsy RME €0, 784, 720) was uneacursd and intersat
bearing at the rete of 2.1% above HEOR per ennum quocted in respect of one month's pericd, and repayable on or befors March
2023, Crher amounts due from related companise are unescured, interset fres and hewve no fived tarmma of repaymeant.

(8} Thae camying amount of frads ard other recaivebles and contrect saeets (exduding prapayments end deposits, end confrect asssts]
are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2022 20
RME"000 RME'DDD
{Reetatad)
L5 dellar 5,204,524 3,751,583
EURD 2,514,335 2,817 377
RME 2341,503 3,983,314
AD 303,204 316,235
HK dolsr 248,385 262,814
GEP 131,515 300,708
Cther currencies 2843420 4,051,722
13,673,675 15,488 BET g
i  Tha camying amounts of trede end cther receikvables and confrect esaste (excluding prepaymeante and deposits] approximets ther %
fair valiea. -
T
[@  Menagement considered the masmum expoaure to credit risk at the meporting date is the camying amount of sach class of a
receivablee mantioned above. The Group doss not hold eny colleteral e security. 4
8
F
5
i
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits

(a)

]

Share capital
Number of sharas MNominal value
(thousands) RME'D00
H Shares of EME1.00 aach
P T
As at 31 Decamber 2022 ' 3,354,780 3,354,760
A Shares of FMB1 .00 aach
i
lss of shares by axsrcising shars options [nota b) 80738 80,738
As at 31 Dacamber 2022 ' 12,740,082 12,740,082

Share options of the Compary

Tha Company oparates sham option schames whereby options are granted to eligible employess or any participants
[as defined in the raevant share option schameas) of the Group, to subscribs for its shars. Tha Company has no legal
or constructive cbligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash.

Pursuant to & board resolution dated on 30 May 2019, the Company adopted & share option schema the "2019
Shara Cption Schema”), which enable the Company to establish and cultivate a performance-oriented cuturs, undar
which valua iz created for the Shareholders, and to eatabish an interests-sharing and restraining mechaniam botween
tha Shareholders and the Company' s management. Mo consideration was paid by the grantees for the accaptanca
of 2hare options.

Pursuant to a board rasolution dated on 29 May 2020, the Company adopted a share option schema fthe "2020
Share Option Scheme”) enable the Company to estabish and cultivate a paformance-onanted cultura, undar which
valua is created for the Shareholdars, and to establish an interastz-sharing and rastraining mechaniam batwean the
Shareholders and the Company's management. Mo consideration was paid by the grantees for the acceptance of
shame options.

Under tha 2019 Shara Option Scheme and 2020 Share Option Schama, the exerdses of the options of threa batches
am subject to two-yaar, threa-year and four-year vesting pariods respactively during which a participant is not allowead
to exerdza any option granted. After the expiration of asch vesting pariod, the participant may exercise the options
in throe batches in the onae year, one year and threa years after the expiration of each wasting period rezpectivaly.
Within the exerciza pariod of the share options, and subject to the fulfilment of the westing conditions and the exerciza
amangement of the share options, grant of each shame option ertities the grantes to subsoribe for one A share at
ralevant exercise prica in threa batches evanly after tha expiry of each wasting pariod.
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)

Movemenits of the share options granted by the Company during the year ended 31 Decamber 2022 and 2021 am

=at out below:
Yearended 31 December 2022
Nurnbsar of share options
Qutstanding Qutstanding
as at Granted Exercised Farfaited  Capitdization amal
Exgrcisable { January during during during  issusd during 3 December

Date of grant periad 022 the yaar the yaar the yaar the year xnx
03 Jure 2044 Motz [ 164 220345 - {74,300 8d6) 7,735,235} - To477.264
ANy O Meh |z ol Bemeen | G o s

163,290,105 = (B0, 735,926) (9,641 1.35) = R ERTE]

Year ended 31 Dacermbar 2021
Number of zhare oplions
(uristarding [Cutzfanding
mat Gramad Ererviand Fofoiled  Ceapitalization asd
Ermciak 1 Jamary dxing during drng  Bswedduing &1 December

[kabas of ramt penicd 2 LT the yesar tha year e yesar pilrg|
(13 Jure 2014 Motz [ 180,182,200 - 58, T8 16 7, 220500) 38,076 A1 161,222,346
20 May 2020 Nala il 18875200 - - - 5,062 56l 22067 T

207157 A00 - [0, T8 216 [7.230,500) 43,168 (21 183,200,106
Motea:

i The shera options were gramted on 3 June 2048 under tha 2048 Share Option Scheme at an ewarciss price of AMB4. 10 per
share. According to the prosigions of the 2018 Bhars Option Scheme, shere opfions under sach grant hews a valdity period
of ten yeara commencing from the dete of grent end cennot be exerciesd evenly during the two-year, thres-year and four-
year peried commencdng from the date of grant {the *Restriction Parod”). Besides, subject o the fulfiment of the relevent
weating conditiore, share options wil be weated in three batches evenly over & pericd of one year, one year and three years
after the expiry of each Restriction Paricd, ie. 33%, 33% and 34%.

In the process of registration after 3 Jure 2018, fve participants (ot being aenior maragement of the Compary] did not
accept the Share Option granted o them due to perecnal ressora. Under the Further Revieed Scheme, the number of the
Shara Opticnz granted in thi first batch hes been edjusted from 182,284,000 to 480,182,200, For details, pleass refer o
the owersses regulstory announcament of the Company dated 19 July 2019, On 24 July 2018, the Company complsted the
registration in reepect the grant of the Share Option in the fret batch 190,182,200 share optiona. For deteie, pleass refar to
the owerasas regulatory arncuncement of the Company deted 25 July 2049,

The Company implemented a capitelzetion issus of 3 shares for ewery 10 eharee by conwverting reserve to ehare capital n
July 2021 . Al sharaholdara were slotted 3 shares for every 10 shares. The total number of A shares wers increased by
2,920,810,657 shares and the total number of H sharee were increased by 774,180,000 sharee. The exercies price of options
granted for the 201 9 Share Option Schame was adjusted from RMB4.10 per share to AMB3.15 par ehera. For detaik, pleass
refer to the oversaas reguistory announcament of the Company deted T July 2021,

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)
Matea: {Cartinued)
i (Continued)

Accordng to the 2081 Profit Distribution Plan, the exencies price of options grented for the 2019 Share Option Scheme wes
adpeted from AMBA.16 per ehere 1o RMB2.28 per share. For detaile, pleass refer to the overeses regulatory announcement
of the Company deted 10 June 2022.

According to the 2022 Profit Distribution Flan, the exencies price of options granted for the 2019 Share Option Scheme wes
adpueted from FMVB2.28 par share to BMBA per ehare. For details, please refer to the overseas regulatory announcament of
the Compeny dated 12 December 2022,

{l  Theehera optione were granted on 28 May 2020 under the 2020 Share Option Scheme at an exsrcies price of AMB3A.60 par
zhare. According to the prosisione of the 2020 Share Option Scheme, ehere options under sach grant heve a validity period
of tan yeara commencing from the daete of grent end cannot be exerciesd evenly during the two-year, thres-year and four-
year peried commencing from the date of grant (the "Restriction Parod”). Beaides, subject 1o the fulfiment of the relevent
westing conditiore, share optione wil be vested in three batches evenly over & pericd of one yeer, one year and three yeara
after the expiry of each Restriction Paricd, i.e. 33%, 33% and 34%.

On 7 Juy 2020, the Company completed the registration n respect the grant of the 2020 Share Option Schames of
16,975,200 share optiorm. For deteils, pleasa refer 1o the owerssas regulatory snnouncement of the Company dated 8 July
2020.

Accordng o the Capitelizetion laeue, the exsrcies price of aptiors granted for the 2020 Share Option Scheme wea adjusted
from RMBZ.50 per share to RMBZ .83 per share. For details, pleass refer to the oversses regulatory ennouncement of the
Company dated 7 July 2021,

Accordng to the 20241 Profit Distribution Plan, the exencies price of options granted for the 2020 Share Option Scheme wes
adpeted from AMB2.88 per ehere 1o BMB1 B2 per share. For detaile, pleass rsfer to the overeses regulatony announcement
of the Company deted 10 June 2022,

Accordng to the 2022 Profit Distribution Plan, the exercies price of options granted for the 2020 Share Option Scheme wes

adjueted from FMVBA.B2 par share to BMBA per ehare. For detaik, please refer to the overseas regulstory announcament of
the Compeny dated 12 Decamber 2022,
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)
o) Share options of the Company (Continued)
Matea: {Cantinusd)
il (Continued)
Meorvemenite in the numiber of share options cutstending end their rdeted weighted sverage exercies prices ars ae follows:

Year andad H Decamber 2022

Bverage exerciss Mumbsr of
price par share share options

RME
Az st 1 Janueny 3843 184,200,105
Forleited during the yaar 08 (8,844 0eaE5)
Evercized during tha year 225 80,735, 926)
As st 3 Decernber 12 Q2813144

‘Yaar anded 3 December 2024

Fveraa sesrcia Humber of
prica per sharg shara optiors
AMB
Aa gt 1 Jarnery 405 207,167 400
Exercized during tha year befiora the Gaplaizaion lssue 410 /56,468, BE2)
Forleited during the yaar befora the Capiaization e 440 (6,78, DO
Capitalizmtion kaua of tha 2018 Share Opfion Scheme 345 33,07 481
Capitalizmtion lzaua of tha 2080 Share Opfion Scheme 28 5,090,580
Exercized during the year after tha Capitslization lssue 345 3307 154
Forleited during the yaar efter the Capitaization lsaus 345 [ ECTY
Az st 3 December am 183.230,105
{il 227,370 A Sharee under the 2019 Share Option Schemea end 1,734,830 A Shares under the 2020 Shere Option Scheme g
wiera veated and exercisable ag 6t 31 December 2022. The Company hes no legal or constructive obligetion to repurchass or §
zatile the options in cash. g
T
()  The Company completed the regidration of 74,309,848 A sheres dus to exarciae of A Shere Option of the Compeny urdsr E
the 2018 Shere Option Scheme, and 6,426,080 A shares due to emerciea of A Share Option of the Gompeny under the 2020 F
Shara Option Schemea during the yesr of 2022, '%
8
R
=
E]
i
263

293/385



COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)
Mates: {Continued)
]  Farvaus of optiors gramnted

The far vales of optiona granted before the Capitalzstion |=swe are estimeted based on the Bleck-Scholes valustion modal,
and euch feir valuea and significant inpute imto the model ere ea follows:

Standard
Share deviation of Expacted

Fairvalue price at expacted Expacted dinidend Risk-Fee

per share date of Exercis  shareprice il of share peid out ierast

aption grant price retum options rate rate

AME VB AME

Granted on 3 Juna 2043 200 82 440 HETH 1289 yeers {1 EARE Y
Grarited on 29 May 2020 Q.85 a1e as0 35207 189 yeers {5 prie 5

Thi sbowe fair velues end inputs into the Black-Scholee waluation model sre besed on the deta of optiors whan granted.
vl  Expenze anging from share-based peyment trarsection

Tha Group recognized an expanes of FMBAT, 100,307 for shere bemed payment of the Company to ite employess for the
yeer ended 3 December 2022 (20841: AMBET, 137 358).
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)
[z Share options of a subsidary

Z0O3CO SHIPPING Ports operates share option schemes whereby optionz are granted to eligble employees and
directors or any participant of the Group to subsacribs forits shar.

Movamenits of the share options granted by COSCO SHIPPING Ports during the year andad 31 December 2022 and
2021 ara sat out balow:

Yesar andid 3 Dicember 202
Number of share options
Qutstanding Qutstanding
wat Cranted Exareizad Canealked Forfaited wmat
{ Jamary during curing during during 31 Decambar
Dataoforant Mok Exarcis price nx the year the year the yaar the war 02
10 Juna 2048 N ] HeT 27 47,502,450 - - - [eged0d) 0518454
20 November 2018 M ] He3aLe T - - - (206,567 |44
20 March 2040 o ] H3n.A0 407 - - - 224,525 25,0
2 May MO Mo ] 7 27 135,143 - - - [ET AT0) BT.6T
17 dune 2040 e ] HeT &7 B40. 43 - - - 424, 07H) 425,350
“.ﬂhm = = = [”M|m] mmm
Yeaar nded 31 Diecamber 24
Murber of shar optios
[uistanding (uistandng
aa Graried e Carcalod Forfuiiad wa
1 Jaruay dxing durng duing dung 3 Docember
Distn of grark Metn  Eorcise prica nH 1ha year the yaar e year theyear a
18 June 2048 M 7] Hk§7 27 48411 636 - - - BB 524
20 November 20128 N ] HedaLe 04,01 - - - - B4
20 March 2040 Mo ] Hi3n.A8 4503 - - - {300, 10) 49T g
23 May HAD e ] el 27 68,151 - - - i, 008) 135,143 §
17 June 2010 Newfl  HES 17356 - - - kumy  owam o 2
51506, 18¢ - . - pEMEY  WMMB 2
4
8
E
5
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23 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

(=) Share options of a subsidary (Continued)

i 30,916,858 options were vested and exarciseble &5 6t 31 Decamber 2022 (2024: 32,083,350,

{l  The ehare optiona were grented on 19 Juna 2048 and 28 Mowember 2018 under the 2048 Share Option Schame &t an
ewarcizs price of HKET.2T and HK$3.02 respectivaly. According to the provisione of the 2018 Share Opticn Scheme, ehers
options under sach grant have a validty period of five years commencing from the dete of grant ard cannct be exsrcisad
during the two-year period commending from the date of grant the “Restriction Period’). Besides, subject to the fulfilment
of the rdevant weeting conditiors, shere options wil be vested in threa batches evenly over & period of threa years after the
expiry of the Reetriction Pericd, ie. 33.3%, 33.9% and 33.4%.

{il  The ehare options were grented on 28 Merch 2048, 23 May 3019 and 17 June 3018 under the 2018 Bhare Option Schema
at an awarcise prica of HKES 48, HKET.27 and HKET.57 respectivaly. According to the provisions of the 204 8 Shere Cption
Scheme, share optione undsr eech grant have a welidity period of five years commencing from the dete of grent end cannok
b= awarcised during the two-year peried commencing from the date of grant (the "Restriction Period”). Besides, subject to the
fulfilment of the relevant vesting conditione, ahare optiona wil be weeted in three batches evenly ower a parnicd of thres years
after the expirg of the Resfrickion Period, i.e. 33.3%, 33.3% and 33.4%.

(W) Mo share optiors were exercigad under the 204 8 Share Option Schemea duning the year (20241: Nil).

]  Meovemenis n the number of share options outetending and their releted weighted sverage exercies pricas ars ag follows:

022 2021

Average Average
exercise price Number of  ewercies prica MNumber of
per share share options parehars  share aptiors

HIKS HIKE
Az at 1 January 7.30 40,541,726 7.2 51,805,184
Forfeited during the year 1.30 (17,006,644) 754 (2,263 46E)
Az at 31 Decamber .20 31,635,082 730 43,541,728

(vl  Expense anging from share-based peyment trarsection

The Group reversed an expanss of AMB11,962,208 for share besed paymeant of COSCO SHIPAMG Ports to ite employees
for the year anded 31 December 2022 (2021 : esparsse charged AMBT 663,644).
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24 Reserves

Iwestment
Capitd Hedging (ther Sahbory  revalsaion Exchanga Ratrined
e anw s resarws  nasrve fnd 15 W Tesamg aarnings Tofal
AINE' 0 ] AIME' 0 RMB AIME REEYW M0 RHB0

Balance af 1 January 222, aspraviously
repottid N MTEN 14T 20, 30) e 15 [fadrm  sAmEd  HYmO4W

Business combination Under conmon
conirel [noto 43 el - - - - - 3N 5 500,504

!‘m“mm“r“ “m B 1.!?'0 mm . :mm . 1”& nmm . H.?HBJ! 11?.!?!.?&&
== ! = -
Other comprahereive Pcama/Tlss):

Shara of cher conprehensie bes of pini
ks i, _ - - - - P L
Cashilow hedges, ret ol bz _ 1814 _ - - - - - - 1813
Changas in thefairvaes of equily Twvesiments

At irvaug throughsher comprtensie

m'rd[fh 4 [s'm] - - . - . - wm - - - - au!
Ranazzurmants of postamployment bendfit
ohigton:

CONEBAIEE 1o

= = (12.6] = = = = (126)
Curmngy ranstion fererces - - - - -
e ... 1.2.225"- e o — R :
Tﬁ:ummtl = ..'..m.. " .h. e R e SRV v vy, SO SRty o VRSRTENS  ree SN VSN SS vor, sl

‘to evwrer s of tha Comysany rec agnized
dinectlyin suity:

K of Ashues T oonncon wh e piere
o sham (piors AT - . - . . - aum

Aoquisiion of saibsicdiarios under commm

i ok £ 5t 1) - . . . - - [0
Trareaction with ron-contoling shansholdors of

Jubsifiics _ 15!1?!_ - - - - - - 1 B4, To6
Dividends dadamd fo sharholders of the

Compay _ T - o o o S e B
Apprpial sty rasenes _ - - - B - - e -
Farve o st s rad (625 - . . . - S -]
Pl o by meovemani - - - - - - 2,03 {26,600
Ofers B . SO ..

S
ool A .ok, S .ot SR .ot B v
BamonatH Decambr 02 WEE WM M AR M5 QUMD MO (B
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24 Reserves (Continued)

Caplal Hedging Otter Stahrlony ravalizion Ercharga Pgainad
NEENS =20 rasves s iund [N == 1) minE Totdl
MM VB0 mEm RET0 e PVET0 mEm RVEm

Balamaat | January 301, aspreviously
tported B 190 WEIMY  pMEY W BEINE 2MM BAW

Business combination Under conmon
conirel [noto 43 T Eia = - - - - HamE e A

P or e - - - - - - BMM 3G
Other compraherei ve flossiincoms:

Shara of cher conprehensive ncome o joit

wamhuRs and asociaies, nel - - Hm - - 185 - 015
Cashbow hedges, netl e = - - - 005 - - L]
Changas in thefairvaes of equily Twvesiments

At irvaug throughsher comprtensie

o, et 2 = - - - Ay - -
Ranazzurmants of postamployment bendfit
ohigton: - - 0,862 - - - - 11454
Kbt e s A Lcc. OO o P, .|
Tconpdurnimiomaen| DS VAR MR, WIE BIGTE

‘to evwrer s of tha Comysany rec agnized
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24 Reserves (Continued)
Nobee:
(6 Statutory reserse fund

In accordance wih the PAC Company Lew and the Compeny's erticles of essocistion, the Compary is required to elocats 108
of net profit of the Gompany, as determined in eccordance with the China Accounting Standards ["CAS"), to the statubory reserve
furd unti such etatutory resende fund reeches 50% of the regietared capitd of the Company. The appropristion to the statutory
regands fund muet be made before any dietibuation of dividends to equity holdere. Thae etetutory reserve fund can be ueed to offsst
previous year's koeses, if any, and part of the stetutory reearve fund can be capitelized s the Gompany's shere capital provided that
the amount of auch statutony ressrve fund remaining efter the capitelization shal not be lees then 26% of the ehare capital of the
Compeny.

[b] I accordence with the erticlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Compary for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the lesaer of {j) the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution i meds aftar the appropristion to etetutory resarve fund and recovery of
presicuEs yeara' loeses.

[  Cther reserves of the Group as st 31 December 2022 represented capital ressree and othar resanves of jeint wentures and

aesociates, Brd remessuraments of post-employment benefit obligatiors.

[d  Capital reearee mainly represents the capitalizetion of the reserves of the acquired subeidiaries from the perant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2006 and the share pramium [net with ehars issuence expenaes) arising upon Esuance of
the Compary's H sheres and A shares in 2005, 2007 and 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2022 201
RMB'000 RME'000
Long term borrowings
Bank loans
- securad note ) 15,648,830 19,082,042
— unsacured [nota 18,864,542 35,482 704
Loans from COSCO0 SHIPPING Financa
- gacurad - 24,400
— unsacured 1,735,30H 344,400
Motea/bonds note b) 3,088,957 9,274,118
Laans from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries (nota c) 464,405 450,088
Lian from COSC0 Bhipping Hong Kong) Co., Lid.
— unsacured - 6,375,700
Crther loans
— unsacurad 550,000 453,000
Interest payables of long-term bormowings . 240,635 211 802
Tut-a]lnng—ta‘rnbm’mmgs - . O OO OO 0 40,565.,359 . ?1B?BI:IEIB
Current portion of long-term bomowings (5,806, TT3) (12,421,244)
34,750,086 50,258,702
Short term borrowings
Bank loans
— unsacurad 1,430,233 1,634 540
Loans from COSCO SHIPPING Financa
— unsacured 800,020 -
Crther loans
— unsacurad - 120,000
Interest payables of short-termm bomowings 1,656 1,119
.............................. - 2,241.&13 S 1&55%Q
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25 Borrowings [Continuad)

Nobee:

[B  Asat 31 Decembear 2022, the long-term bomowings were repeyable as folows:

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

RME" 000

2021
RME'DD0

Bank loens
—wihin one year
—inthe escond yeer
—in tha third to fifth yeara

Leoans from COSC0 SHIPPMG Finance
—wihin one year
—inthe escond yeer
—in tha third to fifth years

Motea'bonds [note b
—wihin one year

Loana from non-controling sheraholders of subsidienss
—in the sscond yeer

Loan from COSC0 Shipping (Hong Kaorg) Co., Lid.

Cther loana
—within one year
—in the sscond yeer

Interest peyables

2,450,782
8,512,067
12,785,210

107243 .

34,480,581

1,400
230,400
406, T59

1,735,301

3,088,857

5,088,057

15,000
476,001
Ll

550,000

40,565,850

5,809,385
2,502,872
31,614,222

ATIEANE

54,544,745

3,600
145,800

Zlthib

368,800

6,364,267

SILULE

3274418

4,335

S CEOTE

450,082

 EERIREL
8,375,700

36,000
46,000

L LLL

.. "d.EBItl.D:l

ERALS

71 .g78,0%8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Borrowings [Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)

[b)  Dstails of the notes &3 at 3 December 2022 are as follows:

2022 2021
RME RME'0D0
Principal amaunt 3,080,380 0,288,410
Diecount on iseus {14,208) {00,634)
Notea/bonds issuancs cost {18,444) 142,282)
e P - e e
Currency trarmlation difersnces - 19,324
Accumulated amortized smounta of
— discount an issus ' 14,138 75470
- notesfbonds issuance cost 18,001 24,131
"""""""""""""""""""" T apesest a2iaqe

i Motes imeued by the Company

Motea with principal emount of RMB1 000,000,000, which bsear interest at a fived rate of 2.60% per annum, wers issusd
by the Company to nvestors on 20 Mey 2020 &t 8 pries equal to the principal amount. The notes with principal smount of
BB, 00,000,000 would meture on 20 Mey 2023,

{ii  Motes and bonds isaued by subsidiaries

10-year nokes with principal amount of US$300,000,000 {squivalent to approsimetely AMEBZ,089,380,000) wers issusd by
a subeidiary of COEC0 SHIPPING Ports to imeeetors on 31 January 2013, The notes camied & fieed interset yield of 4,46%
per annum &rd were iseusd at a prics of BE.320% of their principal ameount with a fived coupon rate of 4.375% per anmum,
reauting in a decount on issus of USE2 040,000 jequivalent to approximately FVB1 4,208,0001. The notes bear nterest from
3 Jenuary 2043, payable sami-arnusally in errear on 31 January end 3 July of sech yeer, commancing on 34 July 2043. The
notes are guaranteed uncondiionelly ard imewocably by COS00 SHIPPING Porta and listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Korg Lirmited.

Unlees prewvicusly redesmed or repurcheaed by COSC0 SHPPIMG Porta, the notes wil meturs on 31 January 2023 at ther
principal amount. The notes ane subject to redemption in whole, &t their principal amount, together with sccrued interest, at
the option of COB00 BHPPIMNG Porta at any time in the ewent of certain changee sffecting the texes of certain jurisdictions.
Sinoe the notea wil ba dua within one year, as at 31 December 2022, the notes was desaifisd as current portion of lang tarm
bormowinge. The notes wers repaid in January 2023,

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Borrowings [Continuad)

Nobee: [Continued)

[ A= et 31 Decamber 2022, balance of US3480,000 (squivalent to approximatsly AMES, 205,000 {2021: LIS$ETS,000 (squivalent o
approximetaly FMB, 3250000 from non-coniroling sharsholders of 8 subsidany wes urescured, bore interest at 3% (2021: 3%)
abowe the B mantte BURIBOR, and repayabls on or befors July 2023 (2024 July 2023}
Az gt 31 December 2052, balance of USEEE,803,000 jequivalent to approximately AMBASE,200,000) (2021 - LIS8E80,943,000
{equivalent to spproximetaly FMBA45, 744,000 from non-controling eheraholdere of 8 subaidiary wae unsscured, bors interest at 1%
[2021: 1%) abowe the 3 monthe BLRIBOR, and repayable on or before Decambar 2024,

[  The exposure of the Group's long-term borowings to interest rate changee and the condractusl repricing detes at balence sheet

date are &s followa:
Less than 2105 Ower 5
one year Yyears Total
RMEB"000 RME 000 RAMEB’ RMEB000
Az at 31 Decembar 2022
Totd bormowings 5.B06,TTS 23,020,844 11,720,245 40,565,850
Asat 31 Decembear 2021
Totdl bomowings 12,421,244 44,318,226 14,8937 556 71,678,038
{8} Tha effactive interest rates par annum as at 31 Decamber 2022 were as folows:
022
U5 dollar REME EURG HED
Bank loene 2.72% to 5.30%  2068% to 4.00%  1.40% to 255% 3.55%
Loana from SOEC0 SHIPAMG Financa - 3.20% to 3.02% - -
Notea'bonds 4.0% to 4.38% 2.50% - -
Loan from $0550 Shipping
[Hong Kong) Co., Lid. 341% - = -
2024
US dollar AME EURD HKD 8
Bank loene O.71% to 1 .02% 3.0% to 4.90%  QE2% to244% 3.66% §
Loans from GOSC0 SHIPPIMG Financa - 2.6% to 3.92% - - %
Notea'bonds 40% tod 38%  1.63% to 4.06% - - E
Loan from COSC0 Shipping 4
[Hong Kiong) Cio., Ltd. 1.16% - = - é
- H
Az at 31 Decembar 2022, balance of RMB28 287 588,000 (2021: AMBE1,527,858,000) of loars bore floating intersst retes. -
5
i
273
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25 Borrowings [Continuad)

Motes: [Confinued)

i~ Tha carmying amcunte and fair veluee of the long-term bormowings ere &3 follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
2021 2022 202
RME'00D AMEB'0C0 AME' RME'000
Bank loens 34,480,384 Ed E44 748 34,616,107 B4 64D 447
Loars from ZO0EC0 SHIPFIMG Finance 1,735,301 368,800 1,735,581 3EE,800
Notea'bonds 3,088,057 8,274,118 3,088,067 9,273,112
Lioana from a non-contreling sheraholder of

eubsidiarise 461,405 450,069 461,405 450,068
Lean from $OSC0 Shipping Hong Kong) Co.,

Lid. - 6,375,700 - 8,375,700
Otther loara 558,000 453,000 550,000 453,000
Interest payables 240,635 211,602 240,635 211 602

40,565,850 71,670,086 40,704,585 1,781,730

Tha fair vales of the Group's non-curment bomowings ane determined besed on cash flowes discounted using the Group'a weighted

avarage bomowing rate per annum.

Tha carmying amourte of short-term benk loare epproximate their fair veluse.

Tha camying amourts of the long-tamm borrewinge and ehort-temn borrowings are denomirated in the folowing curmencies:

2022 2021

AME RME'DDO

L5 dollar 24,000,057 E1,751 608
RME 13,638,262 14,262 BEO
EURC 4,626,167 5,317,088
HKD - 1,788,720
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Borrowings [Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
] Tha eacured bank lans &3 st 3 Decamber 2022 are secured, inter ala, by one or more of the follewing:

i First lagal mortgege ower certain property, plant and equipment of the Group with aggregete net book valus of
RWB24,500, 207 000 (20241: RMBE2T 655,538,000 (notea &(3);

{l  Assigrments of the charter, rentd income end earnings, requiaition compensation end insurence relating to certain container
vezesls;

(il  Shares of cansn subsidiariss; ard
()  Bark eccounts of carein subsidieres [note 200e]).

1] Az gt 31 December 2022, uneacured bark kans of FVB3, 751,114,000 (31 December 2021: RMES B2 478,000 are guarenteed
by COSCO SHIPPING.

26 Provisions and other liabilities

2082 20
Hon- Mon-

Current current Total Curment curment Total

RME'O0D0 RMB'D00 RMB'OM) AMBEON0 RWME'DDD  RME'DOO

Provision for one-off housing subsidies - 40,052 40,052 - 40,002 A0,092
Provizion for onerous confracts note) - G2M542 6,231,642 - 4185332 4,165,332
Dweferred income and others 30,142 3 M3 422 555 40988 383,497 404 485
Total 30,142 6655007 6,604,140 40088 4550851 4,600,830

Morbe:

COIL entared into TSA in October 2019 o which COIL committed to plece, or procure the plecemant of an annual minmum rumber of
vesad lifta in LBCT for 20 yeara. Failure 1o mest the committed wolume for each contract yeer would require certain lBvel of deficiency
peymment Ba stipulated in the TSA

Aa st 31 December 2022, O0IL reasssssed the expacted numbsr of veessl Ifie n LBCT for each of the remaining contrect yeare with
referanca to future prospects of the merket and its expected loed factor. The overall economic environment in the LISA ie atill highly
unicertain, in parficular, dropping cergo demand ard freight rates became more evidant from the fourth quarter of 2022. [t is expected that
high infletion and interest rete environment would further alow down the USA economy growth and would adversely effect the demand’
mport of the LIBA for some time, it is expected the economy in the LISA would teke yeara to recover. The operational reaults for the LBCT
sanines wels atirong in the firat half of 2022, which weare primardy due to the high freight retes, diven by the temminal congestion and
sharege in supply of conteiner veaeela. Howewer, tha high freight rates began to drop in the second half of 2022, As &t 31 December
2022, with these uncertaintiee over such a long-term contract pencd, OOIL reazsesesd that the projected weessl lifts in LBCT would
regult in & shortfal on minimum wdume commitmant cwver the remeining contrect perod. OO0IL estimeated &n onercus contrect provision
of USEE34.7 milicn [equivalent to approximetely AMBE,231.5 milion) as &t 31 December 2022 [2024: LUS2E51.7 milion [equivalent to
spprodimetaly AMBA, 1553 milion]).
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26 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
Muote: {Cortinued)

Mowerments in the cnerous provision ars as folows:

2022 20

RM B (0 FME'00D

Balance at beginring of year 4,155 532 2,974,224
Charged to conaoldeted profit and lese account 1,634,580 1,868,641
Cumancy franelation difierences 444,530 (75,530)
mmﬁgmmm [ . - - mt{,.u S ..1.1i55.33.2.

27 Put option liability

A put option liabiity was recognized in ralation to the put option granted to the non-controling shareholder of COSC0
SHIPPING Ports Chancay Peru SA, ("CSP Chancay Terminal”) to sal 40% interasts in GSP Chancay Terminal to COS00
SHIPPING Portz. Such put option i exencisabla any time during a 5-year pericd from the commercia operation data at tha
loweer of fair market value and prica caps set for each of the & consecutive yaars after the commencement of the tarminal
operation. The exancisa prica of the put option iz determined using market approach with key inputs applied including tha
projected financial position and Eamings Bafore Intorest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortization ["EBITDA") of TSP Chancay
Termninal using management's business plans and market mulfiples. As &t 31 Docomber 2022, the camying amount of the
put option liability is LS$239.0 milion (equivalent to approxdmately AMEBT B84.8 milior) (2024: LIS$232.3 milion (equivalont
to approximataly BMB1,480.9 milion}).

Movemanits of put option fabilities are as follows:

2022 9021

RMB'000 AME'000
Asat1 January 1,480,838 1,472,532
Ramaasurement 45,558 42,485
Currency trarelation diffarences 138,385 (34,182)
As at 31 December © 4,664,811 1,480,898
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28 Pensionand retirement liabilities
Tha Group operates a number of defined benefit and dafined contribution pension and retirement schames in the main
countries in which the Group oparates. Tha total charges to the consclidated income statement for the year wera
RMB268,400,000.

Notee:

[  Relirement benefit obigations of the Compary, COS00 SHIPPMG Lines Limited and its subsidianse, and COSCO SHIPPING Ports

and its subeidiaries
2022 2021
RME" 000 RME'DD0
Balancsa shest chligations for:
Early-refirerment benefite for PRC employees 55562 49,332
Post-retirement benefite for PRC employees . 203,704 308,087
. Tqajpgmmandmemmmmium A 3.4.9,,355 S “?419
Lese: Current partion included in prostsions and cther liabiities [note 26 39,143 (40,888)
mnwmmmm dpmﬁnnmdmmmhim ................................. 31“211 ........ ¢m431
Expensad in income steternent for:
Early-refirerment benefits for PRC employees 21,288 [343)
Post-retirement benefits for PRC employess (68,5300 42 288

Tha Group recognized & Isbiity for the present value of the unfunded obigatione releting to retiremeant bensfits payable to carein
riormal refired or early retired employees in the coreclidated balence shest. The lebiity rdeted to the benefit cbligationa for digible
retired emphoyeas existing at year and is cakculated by independent actuanies, using the projected uni credit method. The actuarial
Iabilties of early retrement and post retrement a2 at 31 December 2022 totalled FMB348,356,000 (2021: RMB44T, 419,000,
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28 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)

Motes: [Confinued)

[  Retirement benefit obigations of the Compary, COS00 SHIPPIMG Linee Limited and its subsidiariee, and COSCO SHIFPING Ports

and ita subzidiaries (Cantnusd)

Mowermemnts of the net libiities recogrized in the coneclideted balance shests are as folows:

oOoOooodn

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022

2022 2024
Early Post Early Post
retiremeant  retirement Total  retirement  retrement Total
RMB'ON0 RME'000  RMB'O00 AME'O0D RAMB'000 FME'000
Az at 1 Jenuery 49,332 308,087 447410 13,032 362,287 aTe.a19
Changedi{credited) to the consdidated
income etetement 21,288 (68,830) (47,542) {243 42,788 41,845
Riemeasurements of post-smployment
bansfit obigetions - 6,742 6,742 - (190 (190
Banefita paid (18,850) [38,771) (57.421) [3.319 [B2,771) {56,080
Acquigition of 2 subsidiary - - - 40,473 47,083 B7 508
Ciurrency trarslation diffsrence 3,502 [3,434) 158 (dB1) [E40) {1.071)
Az at 31 Decambar 55,662 203,704 240,356 49,332 308,087 447 419
Tha amounta of retrement bansft coets recognized in the conacldated income statement compriza:
2022 202
Eary Post Early Poet
retirement  retirement Total  retirement  retiement Total
RMB'ON0 RME'000  RMB'000 AME'O0D RAMB'000 FME'COD
ntereat cost &0 o820 0,880 542 28,204 26,838
Paat eanice costs - 1,856) [1,856) - 1 N
Tha prncipal echuanial assumptiors used wers as folows:
anz2 202
Early retiremnent  Post retirement E&rly retirement Pt retirement
Diecount rete 2.50% 3.00% 250% 3.00%-3.265%
Retirement benefits inflation rates 2.00%-4.50% 0.00%-8.00% 300%-4.50% 0.00%-8.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
)  Retirement benafit obligatione of COIL

The emounts recognized in the coneclidated balence sheet are as follows:

2022 20
RAME' RME'000
Net funded schemea eaeats T0,204 T8,080

Net funded scheme assets

The defined bensfi schems is cparated in the United Kingdom which was valued by Barmstt Waddingham LLP. The defined bensfit
achama {the "Scheme’) covers leas than 1% of OOIL's employese and s funded. The essste of the Schamea are hald in trust furds
separate from O0IL. Contributions to the Scheme are essessed in accordance with the advice of qualiied actueries in compliance
with local practice and regulstions. The actuarial assurmptions ueed o cakouste the projpcted bensht chligations of OCIL's persion
schemes vary according to the economic conditiors of the countrise in which they are situated.

The net scheme asssta of the Scheme recognized in the coredidated belence shest are determined &a followa:

2022 202
AM B 000 FMEB'O00
Far valus of plan assats BE2420 1,435,669
Present value of funded obigations . (2 126) {1,357 489)
Surplus offurdad plan . . '-'IJ.H:I 78,080
Mowerments in the far walus of the plen asssts of the Scheme during the year ars as folows:
2022 2021
RAMB FMEB'000
Balance at begnning of year 1,435,550 1,473,488
Curmency translation differences {50,374 |47 540
nterast ncome on plan Bssets 24,785 17 447 8
Riemeasurement gein on gassis _ |ea0, 51 4y 35,168 E
Caontributiona from COIL 28,100 23,885 ;
Cortributions from the plan membsrs 866 B2 5
Banefits paid (E5.812) {72,520] g
Btakamantmdafwar e R g
E
5
B
f
H
27
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
)  Retirement benafit obligatione of DOIL [Continued)

Moverments in the pressnt walue of chligetiors of the Scheme during the year are &a follows:

022 204
AMEB D00 RME'DDO
Balance &t beginning of yeer 1,357,469 1,674,278
Ciurmency trarslation differences . (48, 465) {48,815)
Ciurrent ssrvice cost . 8,202 9,508
terest expenae . 3225 18,508
Experience gain on iebilitise 28,237 {18,468)
Gains from changes to demographic assumptions ({7,358 {53,85)
Gaine from changes to fnencial ssaumptiona (T4, 11y (72,819
Cortributions from the plan membsrs ' 866 BE2
Benefita paid (65,812 (73,529)
Tha chargee of the Scheme recognized in the coneoldeted income etetement are as folows:
022 20
RM B 000 RME'DDD
Ciurrent esrvice cost 8,282 9,508
Interest expenas . 23,225 18,508
Intereat income on plan esgete 24, T8) {17.417)
Net expenes recognizad for the year I 6,721 10,687

Chargee of AMB2,14E,000 {2024: AMB2,£33,000) end RMB4,605,000 (2021: AMBB,054,000) reepactively are included in “coet of
senicea’ and “ssling, adminEtretive and gensral expenese” in the coneolideted income stetament.

Tha main actueris assumptions meds for the Scheme wears ae folows:

022 204
Decount rete 4.80% 1.80%
nfition rats ' 3.50% 3.70%
Expected future salery increases . 2.60% 2.80%
Expected future pension ncreasss 2.60% 260%
Actusl return on plan sszets [AME'000] (365, T29) B2 575
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
[b)  Restirement benedit obligationz of COIL (Continued)
At 31 December 2022, if discount rete hed besn 0.2% higherlower, with all other vanablee held constant, the feir value of the
funded obligations would heve bean AMBA3, 181 000 lower/RMBAT 358,000 higher. At 31 December 2022, if inflation rete
had been 0.2% higheriower, with all cther vanables hald coratant, the far vale of the funded cbligetione would heve bean
RMEB7 881,000 higharlower. The saraiiviies show the likely sflect of 8 eingle easumption being adjusted while holding al other

assumptions conetant.

Plan asssts of the Scheme comprise the folowing:

202 2024

AME’ RME'DDD
Equity 104,508 240,643
Dkt 76T, 11 1,187 208
Others ' 110,702 35,710
==

Expected normal and deficit reduction comfributions to the Scheme for the year ended 31 Decembsr 2022 ia BVB2, 7886, 000
Through its defined bensfit pension plane, COIL s exposed to & numizer of riska as folows:

. Investment riak. The Scheme holds iresstmante n s=est desses, such ae equiiss, which have wolatle markst valuse and
whie these asssts are expected to provids real retume over the kong-term, the short -term voletiity can cause sdditional
fundirg 1 be required if deficit emenges.

. Interest rate and merket rigk. The Scheme's abiities are azseesad using mamkst yields on high Qualty corporate bonds 1o
dizcount the liabifties. As the Scheme holds assets such a3 equities, the value of the asssts end liabiities mey not move in
the same way.

L] Infletion riske A significant proportion of the bensfita under the Scheme are inked to ifflstion. Although the Scheme's asssts
are expectad to provide a good hedge ageinst inflation over the long term, movernenta ower the ehort-tarm could lead to

deficits emerging g
. Longesity and cther demographic risk. f membere ive longer then aesumed, & deficit wil emangs in the Schemes. %
z
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

RMB000

20
RME'000
(Rastatad)

Trade payables {nota a)
— third perties
— fellow subsidiarias
— joint venturas
- associates

— ather related companies

Blopmabkspod)

Accruad exponsas

Dueto related companies
— fellow subsidiarias
— joint venturas (note c
- associates noted)

— other related companies (note &) '

19,753,380
1,028,176
140,026
24,800
89,673

24,467

HOTED

17,974,701
86,214,888

104,180,567

13,408

95,768

16,088,316
1172728
162,584
38,706
142,236

17,604,569

13,880,444

52 BE3 BTT
66,554,121

1,417,756

136,159
38 a3z
1403
807 &ar

87,051,624

Mohes:

(B A= et 3 Decamber 2022, the aging enelysi of freds end bils payables on the besia of the dabe of relevant nwoice or demand note

i & followa:

0
RME'D0O

1 - & monthe
T - 12 montha
1 -2years
2 -3 years

Above 3 yeers .

20,807,238
132,624
53,608
34,506
20,174

17,300,283
182,212
54,085
36,7R2
30,282

Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thoss of third party

suppliers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)

[b]  Tha carmying amcunte of trade end other payables (sxclding conraect liabilties) are denominated in the following curancies:

2022 20

AMB RME'DDO

{Restatad)

RME 72147144 40,232 408
LS dollar 415, 362 656 47,621 BE2
HE doler 1,285,044
EURZ 2,678,814
Other curmencies 4,005,161

[  The belance included & loan from a joint varture of USEE2, 228,000 (squivalant to approximatsly AMEZ2E, 158, 000) (2021:
LIS23E, 200,000 [squivelant to spproximetely AMEZ24 2068 0000, which are unescured, bear interest st 2303 (20241: 2.507%%) per
anrum end rapeyable within twelve monthe.

[dl  The balancs included a loen from &n aseociate of USE8,618,000 (equivelant to approximately RMBES0,022,000) (2024:
115824 068,000 (equivalent to approximeately AMEA 30,308,000)), which iz unescured, bears intereet st 2 .30% (2021 2.30°%) par
anrum end repeyable within twelve monthe.

[8)  The balanca indudad koare from non-controling sharsholdars of eubeidiaries &re unescured. Balenca of 1US%243,000 (squivalent 1o
appraximatsly AMBS,568,000) rapresents interest payeble on lbens whis the balance in presicus yeer (2024: $34, 205,000 [aquivalent
to approsimetely AMB12E, 054, 0000 was interast fres end rapeyabla within twehee monthe. Balencs of USE0,343 000 {squivalent to
approwimately AMBES, 070,000 (2021: LSE11,784,000 (equivalent to approximately AMETS,004,000)) bears intersst at 3.40%: per
anrurm [2021: 3.40% per annum) and repayable within twebve montha.

Tha rermaining balerces are unaecured, nberest fres and have no fixed terma of repeyment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2022 2021
RME'000 RME'D00
(Rastatad)
Cost of sarvices (note a)
Containar shipping businass
- Equipmeant and camgo fransportation costs 114,774,762 108,951 587
- oyaga costs note k) 45,220,854 32,608,084
— Vessal costs (note o) 38,274,108 29,007 532
405275841 171462180
Orher related business costs 16,054,845 16,481,430
Ciost of servicas ralated to contaimer shipping business 211,330,756 186,923,610
Temninal business costs 6,660,446 5,616,980
Tax and surcharges 2,580,346 1,086,050
Total 220580548 103,576,840
Selling, administrative and general expense
Administrative staff costs 9,157 437 10,04 226
Depreciation and amortization 716,610 712,432
Experze relating to short-term leass and leasa with low valua assets 122,250 96,053
Cffice expensa 351,804 301,438
Transportation and travelling expansa 58,143 52744
Aunditors' remuneration 70,314 77,088
— Audit 54,060 54,04
— Aydit related sarvicas 10,964 9,731
— Mon-audit sanices 14,284 13,316
Telecommunication and utilifies 120,830 110,809
Rapair and maintenanca experse 251,049 196,284
Others ' 938,211 736,555
Notea:

[6)  Cost of sendces induded deprecistion end amortization expenaes of RMB19,662, 064, 000 (2021 : AMBA12,280,116,000), servce
components which nduded in rentake but not &3 part of kease lebiities, sxparss ralated to short-term leazs ard leess with low valus
asssts of AMBE,2E8, 741,000 (2021 : FVBE, B3, 587, 000) reepactively.

[b]  ‘iowage coste meink comprsed bunkers end port changes.

[ Vessel coste meinky comprised depreciation of vessels, staff coste, expenas relating to short-term leass and leass with low walue

aEssta.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31 Other income and other expanses

2022 2021
RMB'000 RME'D00
(Rastatead)
Dividend income from imsastments at PYOC] 24,220 84,011
Gain on disposal of proparty, plant and eguipmeant 447,512 208,648
Gain on disposal of associates, joint venturez and subsidanies 234,600 136,530
Gain on rameasuramant of equity irvestments - 68,851
Income from portfolic imsestments at FyPL
— Far value gain {malized and unrealized) = 3,308
— Intarest income 7.007 13,803
- Digtribution 234 3,505
- Dividend income 1,487 1,3
Interast incoma from irsestments at amortizad cost 20,245 a2 467
Govermmeant grants and othar aubsidies 1,200,034 700,261
Exchange gain 2,643,430 =
Crthers 35,408 &055T7
Other income 4,663,174 1,642,086
Lees on disposal of proparty, plant and equipmant (28,060 39,277
Fair value loss on portfolio imvestments &t PYPL [realized and unraaized) 56,138) 120,085)
Donations 44, T46) (35,725
Loes on deemed disposal of an azsociate (24,628) -
Exchange lnss - (343,043)
Orhers {163,240 (44,318)
Other expenses (310,842 (806, 430)
:
2
1
F4
o
T
-
a
4
8
E
5
B
285
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32 Finance income and costs

2022 20
RMB000 RME'000

(Rastatad)

Financa income
Interest incomea from:
— depasits in related parties 1472564 428,935
— loans o a joint ventura and associates ' 20,425 26,208
— other financial institutions ' 3,844,260 BEE,152
Meat exchanoe gain 368,450 -
Total finance incomea I 5,705,708 1110253
Interast expansas on:
~ Inans from thid partias | (442449 (1,370361)
— loans from ralatad partias (145,804 (101,913
— loans from non-contreling shareholders of subsidiaries (8,245) 3138
— |ease liabilities ' {1,811,366) (1,720,418
— notes/bonds [nata 26(b) ' {453, 144) (462 653)
Transaction coats arising from bomowings ' {150,707) (174,250)
Mat exochanga loss . - 185,927
Less: amount capitaized in construction in progress (note b)) 150,247 65,333
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

33 Income tax expenses

2022 2021
RMB'000 RME'000
[Rostatad)

Current income tax (note a)
— PRC anterprisa income tax 24,766,033 17,382,480
— Hong Kang profits ax ' 67,953 135,910
— Dversaas taation 1,060,574 1,218,800
Undarf{Dver) provision in prior years ' 0,780 (1,8a0)
25,005,246 18,735,320
Defierrad income tax 0,853,568 5,366,850

35758814 24101470

Mohee:
(8 Current incomea tax

Taxstion has besn provided &t the sppropriate rates of taxstion prevaiing in the countries in which the Group operates. Thees retes
range from 2.5% to 34.2% (2024: 2.5% to 35%).

The etatutory rete for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies anjoy preferantial tex freatment with the
reduced retes ranging from 2.5% to 20% (2021: 2.5% to 20%).

Hang Kiong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2021: 16.5%) on the estimeted asses=able profite darived from or
arising in Hong Kong for the year.

[b]  Tha taxstion on the Group's profit befors income tax difflere from the theoretical amount that would arss using the tax rete of the
hiome country of the Compeny as followa:

2022 2021
RIMIE 000 RME'0D0
{Fesetated)
Profit befor income tax 167,175,970 128,008,540 g
Less: Share of profits les loesee of joint venturss and sssccistss ' [2.512,085) paEizEs 8
e -
Caloulsted st a tax rate of 25% (2021: 25%) 44,245,077 31 405,820 z
Effact of different tax rates of domestic nd owerseas entities (7,883,224 Eauosy  E
come not subject ta incame tax 12,660,086) Eoesgsm @
Expenese not deductible for taxation purposse 5,856,738 3,120,368 'E'_!
Uiization of previcusly unrscognized e losses ' 83,847 Hemzg ¢
Tax lcesss nict recognized 82,021 46,608 é
ncome tax for distribution of profits . 10228m 5,383,583 g
Others 8e4,618) 224,070 ]
e s
287
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34 Dividend

On 20 March 2023, the board of directors proposad & find dividand in respect of 2022 of AMB1.39 par ordinary shara
(tant inclusive), with the fotal amount of RMB22,372 million, calculated according to the Company's shane numbsars of
16,094 851 636 as at 31 December 2022, |f there is a change in the number of shares between the beginning of 2023
and the registration date of dividend distribution, the dividand per zhar shall remain unchanged, with a comasponding
adustrment to the total amount of distibution. Including the inteim dividend of RME2.04 par ordinary shams(tax indusive),
with total amount of RMEA2,350 milion, the total dividend in regpect of 2022 amounted to RMBE4, 722 million, accounting
for 50%: of the consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company approximately.

Thea final dividend in respect of 20241 is RMBO.8T par ordinary sharaftax inclusiva), with total ameount of AMBEA 3,833 milion.

35 Eamings per share

(a)

]

Basic

Baszic eamings per sharo is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by tha
weightad averaga numbsr of ondirary shares during the yaar.

w0x 202

(Restatad)

Profit attributable to equity holdars of the Compary (AME) 100, 684,166,000 80,348,048 000
Waighted average nurnber of ordinary shares 16,052,030,133 15,880,564,338
Basic eamings per shara (RME] 6.83 5564

Cilurted

Diluted aamings per share is calculsted based on the profit attributable to equity holdera of the Company and tha
weighted average nurmber of ordirary =hares during the yaar, after adjuzting for the numbear of dilutive potential
ordinary shares deemed to ba issuad at no considerations as if al cutstanding dilutive share options granted by the
Company had been exercisad,

2022 2021

(Restatad)

Profit attributable to equity heldars of the Company (RME) 100,684, 166,000 80,24 8,048,000

Waighted average nurnber of ordinary shars 16,052,030,133 15,580,664,338
Adjustrments for assumed issuanca of shares on exercise

of dilutive share options [note) 113,657,9T 94,080,904

Diluted aamings per shara [FME) 6.8 566

Note:

For the years andad 31 Decambser 2022 snd 2021, the cutstending ehare options grented by COSC0 SHIPPING Porta did not have
diutive eflect on the Company's diuted eamings per share.
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36 Staff costs

An analysiz of staff costs, including Directors', Supervisors' and key management's emaoluments, i sat out balow:

2022 2021

RMBE'000 RME'D00

(Rastatad)

Wapes, sdaries and craw exponesz (ncluding bonus and sharo-based payments) 13,645,314 15,304 353

Howzing benafits {noto a) ' aT7.3M 328470
Rtirermant benefits costs

- defined banefit plans (12,440) 62,280

— definad contribution plans (note b) 1,620,078 1,446,000

Wiolfare and other experses 2443 1M 2,382 107

Mobes:

[8)  These nclde contibutiors to PRC government eponzoned housing furds fior full ime employees in the PRGC during the year.

[b]  Tha employees of the subsidiariss in the PAC paficipate in vanious retirement confribution plana organized by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRG under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to these plars at retes
ranging from &% o 20%, depending on the applicable local regulstions, of the employees’ basic =akries for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in warioue defined contribution retirement schemes for ite qualified employess in carsin countries
outeide the PAC. Employese’ and employars’ contrioutions are cakculsted based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed sums and length of esrvica. The eazete of the achemes are held separatdy from those of the adminietarsd funds

ndependantly.

Mo forfaited contributions were avelable &3 at 3 Decamber 2022 and 2021 to reducs future contributiona.

Caontributiora totaling FMBEE3 B28, 481 (2021: RMBSE4,653,000) payeble to warious relirement benefit plans as at 31 December

2022 are induded n pemaion and retiremant liabilties and trade and other payablee.

319/385

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D

oOoOooodn



COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior managemeant
f@ Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors’ smoluments

Diatails of the remuneration of sach of tha directors, the chisf exacutive and the suparvisors ane sat out below:

Year ended 31 December 2022
Retirement
Salariesand Discretionary  Benefits benefit

MNama Fegs  allowances bonusos in kind* contributions Total

RMB'000  RME'O00  RMB'000  RME'0D0  RMB'OO0  RME'00D
Wan Mn - - - - - -
Huang Xaowan - - - - - - -
Yang Zhijan ' - 4TE 1,898 208 47 7,050
Zhang Wai* ' - m 608 168 88 1,636
Feng Boming™ | . 1706 - . . 1,706
Wu Dawai 166 - - - - 166
Zhou Zhonghi ' 163 - - - - 163
TEO Siong Seng ' 62 - - - - 462
M2 Si Hang Fradsrick ' 466 - - - - 466
ang Shicheng - - - - = =
Deng Huangiun - 461 - - - 464
Song Tao | = %7 244 - 256 2744
Meng Yan 286 - - - - OBE
Zhang Jarging ' 26 - - - - 286
-

“ Appointed during the year of 2022,
“2  PResigned during the yeer of 2022,
*2  Banefts in kind mainly include eharse-beasd compsenaation
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior managemeant (Continuad)

f@ Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors’ smoluments (Continuad)

Year ended 31 Decamber 2021

Refirement

Sakresand  Diecrationany Banehits banaht
Marme Feos dlowancas bonuses inkind®  contributions Total
RMBOCO  RMEC0  FMBDO0  FMEOD0 RMBODD  AME'DNO
Wan Min™ - - - _ Z _
¥u Lirong® - - - - - -
Huang Xiaowean - - - - - -
Yang Zhifan - 4,451 124 286 248 5,076
Fang Baming - 4,066 1,530 288 - 8,784
Wu Dawai 168 - - - - 168
Zheou Zhonghui 168 - - - - 166
TEC Eiong Sang 482 - - - - 462
MA Si Hang Fraderick 488 - - - - 468
Yang Shicheng - - - - - -
Deng Huangiun - 1,760 1518 23 - 3518
Song Tao - 267 2143 B 145 2738
Meng Yan 288 - - - - 258
Zhang Jianging 286 - - - - 286
......................... BT

4 Appointed during the ywear of 2024.
2 PResigned during the yeer of 2021.
*2  Banefts in kind manly include share-besed compensation
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37 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior managemeant (Continuad)

f@ Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors’ smoluments (Continuad)

]

Naotea:

iv]

Directore’ retremeart bensfita

Mone of the directors received or wil receive eny retirement benefite during the year ended 31 Decamber 2022 (2021 : Mi).
Cirectore’ tarmination bansfits

Mone of the directora received or wil recsive eny temminetion benefile during the year endad 31 December 2022 (2024 : Mi).
Coneideration prowided to third parties for making evailble directors” sanices

Curing the year endad 31 December 2022, the Company did not pay coneideration 1o any third paries for making avalable
directors’ eanvicee (2021 : Nil).

Informration about loens, quasi-loans end othar dedings in favour of directors, bodiee corporate controlied by or entiiee
cornected with drectors

Mo learm, quasi-lcars and other dealings were made evailable in fevowr of directors, bodiee corporate controlled by and
entifies connected with directors subsisted at the end of the yeer or at any time during the year (2021 : Nil).

Directors’ meterial nterests in trareactions, armngements ar contrects
Mo significant trensactiors, arrangements ard contracts in reletion to the Group's buainess to which the Compary wee a

party and in which a director of the Compeny hed & material intarest, whether directly or indinectly, subsisted &t the end of tha
year or at any time during the year ended 31 Decembar 2022 (2021 : Nil).

Five highest paid indhiduals

Mumber of individuals
2022 202
Directors = q
5 )
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37 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior managemeant (Continuad)

2]

Five highest paid individuals (Continued)

Tha datails of emcluments paid to five highest paid individualz have included zero director of the Company as
disclosed in nota 37(a) above (2021 oneg). Detailz of erncluments paid to the five (2024: four) highast paid non-
directorindividusls for the year ended 3 Decarnber 2002 ars as follows:

2002 202
RMBE'000 RME'D00
- Salarien and allowancas 17,250 13,679
- Discretionary bonuses 35,805 26,622
- Ratirmment banefit contributions 44497 3,545
- Share-bazed compenzation 020 1477
- Othars 2,020 4E8
60,50 45,088
Tha emalumenitz of the abova non-drector individuals fall within the following bands:
Mumber of individuals
2022 2021
HKE8,500,001 to HKESS,000,000
fequivalent to approsimatety RMET 300,000 to RMBET, 730,000) 1 -
HIK$0,000,001 to HKES,500,000
fequivalent to approsimatety BMET, 730,000 to RMBES, 180,000) 1 -
HE0,500,001 to HKEA 0,000,000
fequivalent to approximatety RMES, 180,000 to RMBES,550,000) = 1
HEEA1 500,001 o HEEA 2,000,000
tequivalent to approximately RMES, 880,000 to RMBE10,310,000) 1 1
HKE12 600,001 o HEE13,000,000
tequivalent to approximately BME10, 740,000 to RMBEA1,170,000) - 1
HKEA5,000,001 o HKSE15,500,000
tequivalent to approsimatety RME1 2,800,000 to AMBA 3,320,000) 1 -
HKS43,000,001 to HKE19,500,000
tequivalent to approximately RME1 6,330,000 to RMBAE,7E0,000) = 1
HEE26 000,001 o HES25,500,000
tequivalent to approximately RMEZ1 480,000 to RMB21,910,000) 1 -
Totd & 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

@  Reconcilistion of profit before income tax to cash genaratad from operations:

2022 2021
RMB'000 RME'DDO
(Restated)
Profit beficre income tax 167,475,870 128,006,540
Depreciation '
- property, plant and equipment 7,207,805 5,648,580
— investrnant propartics 43,445 44,214
— right-of-use assots 12,847 443 7.048,3
Amortization '
—intangible assats ' 300,804 342,433
Amortized amount of tranzaction costs on long-term borowings
and discount on iEsue of notes/bonds 50,621 78,871
Cividend incomea from isted and unisted investments (25,054) (59,220
Share of profits lass lossas of
— joint ventures ' 650,049) (BO4,450)
~ associates (1,662,046 (1,683,809
Imterest expenza 3,680,840 3,508,158
Imterast noome (5,374,440) (1,156, 583)
Tran=action costs arising from borowings 100,176 04,379
Mat gain on disposal of proparty, plant and equipment . {380,423y (268,371)
Fair valua loasfigain) from financial assatz at PVPL, net . 56,130 (44,244)
Mat impaimment loeeses on financial assets 35,720 181175
Mat gain on disposal of associates, joint wentures and subsidiaries (234,600) (135, 2000
Mat exchanpe (gainyloss 2,981 ,850) 408,970
Cithers ' 44,567) (68, 748)
Gparatngpltﬁtba‘oremrkng mew —- im,im.ﬂ&l_1d13232?3
Incres=e in inventornies {1,607, TO2) (2,177,656
Decraasa/(incraass) in frade and other recaivables and contract assets 1,873,996 (3,230,085)
Incresza in trada and other payables and contract fabilities 36,370,048 43,863,332
Increa=s in provisions and other liabilties and pension and refirement liabiities . 2,040,288 2,026,444
Incraass in restrictad bank deposits ' (786,693 7.040)
m mnmmm mmtw ......................... - ﬂmni |- 1815:}3228
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

o} The reconcilistion of ligbilities ansing from financing activities is az follows:

Bormowings Loans from
and loans from investment in
non-contralling an associate
shareholders of and a joint Lease
subsidiarias Notasibonds wanture liabilities Total
RAME'D00 RME'DO0 RME'D00 RMB'000 RME'000
Balanca azat 1 January 2021 {Restatad) 79,721,739 15440750 24,908 45,448,012 140,844 508
Changes from iranding cagh flows
Lioans draw down 7,500 347 = - - 7522347
Loars repeid PIAGESH  (6.00DD0Y - - e
Lioan from nar-comtraling sharsholders
of subsidanies 524 826 - - - 524,876
Rapayment of lnare from non-controling
shareholdars of subsidianias [340,674) - - = [340,674)
Lioars from an assodats - - 137 486 - 137,488
Addition of leasa ligblities - - - 15,255,365 15,256,386
Payment of lsasa liabiities - - - 8,87, 335) (8,887,325)
(Othier non-cash movemnents TET T 18,435 = FA2 484 1426133
Forsign exchanga diferance 1,765,286 (194,075 252 1,043,850 13,000,675
Balanca as af 31 Dacember 2021 64,333,534 9274,118 364,806 51 434,673 125407, 322
Changes fram firanding cash flows
Loars draw down B,TET.6T - - - 6,787 674
Lioars repeid 34,585, 224) (6,727 200) = = [#H,343124)
Lioan from non-coniroling shareholders
of subsidanies &1, 785 - - - 67,785
Repaymeant of lsans from non-controling
sharaholdars of subsidanes (T7.784) = = = (17,783 8
Lioare from an assodate and a joint variure - - 285,000 - 285,000 E
Repayment of lnans from an associate - - (365,004) - (a5, 00H) I
Addition of leasa liabiiies - - - 0,904,779 9,904,778 E
Payment of kesa lisbiiies - - - (5005088 (1502508 E
Inkareat paid [1,625,004) |268,148) - - (1,604,207 g
Other non-cash movemants 470,443 26,714 - 50,007 1,274,154 g
Faraign exchangs diffaranca 4440023 528,140 18 4,008 510 8,044,873 E
Balance as at 3 Dacamber 2022 30,700,358 3,068,057 285,106 50,947 pad 0,082,403 g
205
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39 Financial instruments by category

2022 2024
RMB'000 RME'000
(Rastatad)
Financial assets as per balance sheet
Financial assats at fair value through other comprahansive income 1,008,364 1,218,207
Financial assats at amortized cost
— Loans to a joint venture and associates ' 664,004 765,644
- Financial as=ats at amortized cost 623,742 732,302
- Trada and other receivables 16,460,3H 17 487 477
- Cash and cash aguivalents 235,613,923 178,426 462
— Restrictad bank deposits 1,262,600 247,290
Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss . 464 554 754,903
Total | 257,040086 190,774,375
Financial liabilities as per balance sheet
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
—Trads and other payables | 42633002 33,070,392
— Bomowings | 42807677 73333806
— Laasa liabilities 50,047,082 51,434 673
— Put option ability 1,664,811 1,480,838
Darivative finandial liabilitias = 40,857

40 Contingent liabilities

fa)  As at 31 Decambar 2022, the Group was imvolved in a number of claims. The Group was unabla to ascertain the
Ikadinood and armounts of thass claims. Howewver, basad on advics of legal counsel andfor informmation avalable to
the Group, the Diectors are of the opinion that the ralated claims amounts should not be material to the Group's
coreoidated financid statements for the year ended 31 December 2022,

b} Guarantea
A subsidiary of COSCO SHIPPING Ports provided corporata guarantes to an associate. The Directors consider that it

iz not probable for a dam 1o be made againet the Group and the fair value of the guarantesa contract is not significant
to the Group, and has not bean recognized at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Commitments

() Capital commitments

As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2022 20
RMBE'000 RME'D00

Contracted but not provided for
- Containers - BAT B5Y
- Container veasels 43,276,007 28,128,068
— Tarminal aquipment 5,073,070 5503148
— Cithar property, plant and equipment 53,936 A7 707
— Imvestments in tarminals and othar companies 2960317 1,798 248
- Intangible s2sats 16,547 14,539

Amounts of capital commitmants relating to the Group's intereat in the joint weniures nat included in the abowve ane as

folows:
As at Az at
3 December 31 Decombsor
2022 20
RMB'000 RME'000
Contractad but not provided for 40,355 127,796

b} Leasa commitmants — whera the Group is the lessaea

The future aggregate minimum lease rental expensas undar non-cancallable short-term leazes are payabls in the

folowing years:
As at 31 December 2022 H
RME'000 §
Laasehold 2
land, buildings I
Containers and other z
and container property, plant z
vessals and aquipment Total -E
- niat later than one yoar _ 2,034 304 _ 54,532_ 2,000,023 g
9,871,735 240,726 10,218,464 E
H
207
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41

Commitments (Continuad)

[}  Leasa commitmeants — whera the Group is the lessea (Confinued)

Az gt 31 Decerrber 2021

AME'000

Laasahold

land, buildngs

Containers and othar

ard containar property, plant
vosaals and equipmeant Total
- niat later than one yoar 3,007 277 83,143 3,020,420
- later tham one year B,477 8683 103737 8,584 820
8,485,160 186,880 9,672,040

42 Significant related party fransactions

Tha Company is controlled by SOSC0 SHIPFING, the parent company and a state-owned anterprisa establishad in the
PRC.

COS00 SHIPPING itsalf is controlled by the PRC government, which also owrs a significant partion of the productive
assats in the PRC. Govermment-ralated entities and their subsidiaries, directly or ndirectly controlled, jointhy controlled or
significanitly influencad by the PRC govermment are defined as related parties of the Group. On that basis, rdated parties
includs COSCO SHIPPING Group, other governmment-rakstad entiies and thair aubsidianies, othar anfitias and comporations
in which the Company is able to control or exercisa significant influenca and key maragement parsonnel of the Company
and COSCO SHIPPING as wal as thair close family mambeara.

For the purposa of the related party transaction disclosuras, the Diractors believe that it iz meaningful to disclose tha
related party fransactions with COSCO SHIPPING Group companies for the interests of financial stataments usars,
although certain of thoss fransactions which ara individually or collectively not significant, are exempted from disclkosure.
Tha Directors believe that the information of related party transactions has been adequataly disdosad in the consolidated
fimancial statements.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosed elsawhera in the consclidated firencial statamerts,
the following iz a summary of sigrificant related party transactions antered into the ordinary courss of businass batween the
Group and its rdated parties during the yoar.

2022 20
RMB'000 RME'D00
(Rastated)
Transactions with COSCO SHIPPING
Raveruas
Vaesal sanica incoma 1,618 388
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42 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

2022 2024
RMB'000 RME'000
(Rastatead)
Transactions with subsidiaries of COSCO SHIPPING Group
and its related entities (including joint vemtures and associates
of COSCO SHIPPING)
Rewvenuas
Container =hipping incoma ' 3,507,100 3,810,119
Freight forwarding incoms 2,363,086 448,033
Viassal sanvices income {480,270 977,897
Cirewy sanice income 7.7 6515
Terminal handing fee and storaga income 196,833 144,062
Shipping rakated sanica incamsa | 03,506 11,210
Other income ' 160,87 157,707
Experses
assel costs
Expansas raating to short-term leasas and sanica
componants included in the rantals - Vassel 0,178 372133
\Viessel servioes expenses 1,081,015 1,484,387
Crew expensas 2,603,744 7,688,304
‘Voyage costs .
Bunkar costs 28,043,802 17,404,880
Port charges 4,035,767 3,740,138
Equipment and cargo transportation costs .
Commission and rebates ' 242,084 145,532
Cargo and transhipment and equipmeant and repoeitioning eopensos . 1,969,103 1,709,431
Freight forearding ecpensas 426,760 205,005 g
General servico axpenses _ 172,804 161 412 §
Experzes ralating to short-term leases and leases with low-vaue azsets - Buiding _ 36,625 39,545 %
Experzes ralating to short-term leases and leases with low-vaue azsats — Container _ 1,648,000 1,297 574 E
Interest expensa of leasa labiliies 034,408 Q57012 E
Other expansa 147,130 1mage7 @
Payrnant of lee=a lisbilitias 2444, 734 2336184 :
Concession fae ' 484477 427067 &
Purchass of containers  qe200m  somew
Instalimant of vessal undor construction 4,755,802 1,319,615 E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

2022 2021
RME'000 RME'D00
(Rastatad)
Transactions with joint ventures: of the Group
Rewvenuas
Management fes and servica fae income ' 26,367 20,968
Other income ' 20,377 20,848
Expenses '
Port charges 3,005,672 1,822,901
Expenses ralating to short-term leasas or lbasas with low-wvalue assatz — Buildng 4,54 4,388
Equipment and cargo transportation costa
Commission and rabates ' 0,360 -
Cargo and transhipment and agquipment and repoeitioning expensas . 24,838 24133
Transactions with associates of the Group
Raveruas
Freight forearding and other income 234,828 145,654
Interest income from COSC0 SHIPPING Finance . 1472473 430,048
Experses
Port charges 397,788 402 578
COBC0 BHIPPING Financa interast expansa 54,405 1,468
Other handling fee 6,074 44,285
Tranzactions with other non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries
Raveruas
Terminal handing and storage income 754,034 623,304
Other income 3,185 2343
Experses
Blesctricity charge and supply of fusl . 7,506 B,6a5
Container handing and logistics sanicas faa . 427,423 108,827
Transactions with other related party
Raveruas
Other income 2,978 1,624
Experses
Camo and trarehipment and equiprmant and rapositioning espansas . 203,664 284168
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42 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)
Mote:
Theea treneections were conducted either (]| besed on tarma as govemed by the mester agreemants and subsieting agreements entered
nto bebtween the Group and COSCO SHIPAIMNG Group o (i) based on tenma s =t out in the underlying agresmanie, atatutory rates or
market prices or actual cost ncured, or a8 mutuslly egreed between the Group end the pertiee in conceam.

As gt 3 Decambear 2022 and 2021, cash and cash equivalents depoaited in COSC0 SHIPPING Finance were disclessd n note 20,
majority of the Group's othar benk balences and bank borowinga are with stete-owned barka.

43 Business combinations under common condral
During the year, the Group completed the follbwing acquisitions:

@ The Group acquired 81% shares in Shanghai Tianhongli Assat Managemeant Limited at a total conzideration of
AMB2,283 million from LING HUI INVESTMENTS LIMITED {*Ling Hui';

o) The Group acquired al shares in Shangha Haizhenlan Real Estate Co., Ltd. at a total conzidaration of BMBE1, 194
milicn from COSCO0 SHIPPING Property Co., Ltd. {("COSC0 SHIPPING Property”™).

As both Ling Hui and COSCO SHIPPING Proparty are wholly owned and controlled by COSC0 SHIPFING, the aforesaid
transactiors ware regarded as business combinations under common control. The comparative information in thasa
consolidated financial statements has bsean mstated accomingly under merger accounting.

zooz podsd ey T ol BupEH BN KdINE ooE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43 Business combinations under common control (Continuad)

Statements of adjustments for business combinations under commaon contrel on the Group's financial position as 31
Decambar 2021, and the resulis fior the year endad 31 Decambsar 20241 are summearized as follows:

Az praviously Acquired

reported Entiies  MNote  Adjstments Total
AMBOD0  AMB'OOD RMEDO0  RMED00

Year ended 31 December 2024
Continuing operations
Reverues 333,608,611 65,496 (65,154) 333,600,943
Profit befora income tax from

contiruing operations 127,040,302 17,712 30596 128,006,540
Income tax expenses 124,006,751} 14,428) - 2410179
T o
As at 34 December 2021
ASSETS
Non-current asssts 211,161,414 2661621 i) (2869415 211,153,620
Cument assats 202,508,667 §14,835 - 203121502
e e e R e
EQUITY
Equity atiributable to the equity holders

of the Compary
Shera capital 16,014,126 1408381 (1) (1408381) 16,014,128
Resarves 117080190 1860558 (i) (1.261,054) 117,670,703
T yaaom s 32889100000 (2869415 133803820
Non-controlling interests 15,766,247 - - 45788217
Total equity | {788B0542 3268019 (2869415 179,460,045
Non-curment lisbiliies 113,449,542 - - 113440542
Cument liabiities 121,367,007 7,537 - 121,365,534
Total liabilties 234,807,530 7,537 - 234,816,078
Total aquity and liabiities | 113868,081  3,276.456 . [2@e04iE) 414275122
Motea:

] Adjustments to eliminets the inter-group balancs ag at 31 Decambar 2021,
M Adjustments to eliminets the insestment coets and shere capital of the Acquired Enlities ageinat ressnses.

Mo octher sigrificant adjustments were mede to the net essete and net profit of any antities or buzinseess ag a reault of the common control
combinations to achieve commistancy of scoournting policies.
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44 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

At 31 Decembar 2022, the Group had the following principal subsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the
opinion of the Dirctors, matanially affect the results and/or assats of tha Group.

(a) Subsidiarias

Ag at 31 Dacombear 2022, the Group had drect and indirect intarests in the following prindpal subsidiaries:

Attribut able
Placa of equity intarest
incorporation’ lssuediregistered  to the equity
astablishment and and fully paid holdars of
Name operatians Principal activities upcapital  the Comparny
Az
Capital held directly
COBCO SHPPING Lines Limied ChinaWorkdwida  Coniainer fransportation PIEZ3 564,537 185 100,000
{Chira COSCO [Hong Kong) Company Limile®  Homg Kong, Chire Invesstment holding RNEEL 100 100008
COSC0 SHPPNG Holdings Hong Kong, Chira  ivestment holding LIZ§40,000 100,008
[Hong Kong] Co., Lkd?
Capital held indirectly
Shanghai PANASIA Shipping Company China Container ransportation FMB1 536,565 683 82005
imfed ]
Shanghai GOS0 Infommation & China Deszign and manifaciure compuier AMB2, 069 635 60.00%
Tachnology Co., Lid. i) soiware, providing technolagy
‘Senvice and salion
Tianjn Binhai COSCO Contsiner China Container sfack, cango storage and AMB230,000,000 80,008
Liogistic Cov, Ltd. i g irareporiation
Shanghai Coscon Logisbcs Co., Lbd. i) China Conaner siack, Cago storaga and AMB3C0,000, 000 100.00%
caqo rEreportstion
GOS0 SHPANG Comainer Linas Hong Kong, Chira  Shipping agency AME 063,700 100008
s Linited
C0BCO Intemetiond Freight Co., Ltd. (v) China Freight forwarding and franaporiaion AMBITT 70 004 100.00% 8
GOS0 SHPFNG Lines (Shanghal) China Freight forwarding and trareporiafon  AMIB1 305,663 453 100008 E
(o, Lbd. b 3
3
COBCO SHPPING Lines (Mingbcd Co, Lkd. () China Freight foowarding and franaporiaion AMBAZ 000,00 400,008 -
T
Sanly Cortainer Service Co,, Lid. ) China Shipping agency AMBED000 00 20.00% &
QOSC0 SHPPNG Lines (Cingdac) China Fright forwarding and franeportaion AMBE4, 300,000 100,008 'ié.‘
(o, Lbd. b !
-
COSC0 SHPANG Lines (Tianjrf Co., Lbd. (4 China Fraight forwarding and franeportaion AMBE2 B25 53 100008 :
3
&

303
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

As at 31 Decermber 2022, the Group had direct and indirect interasts in the follwing principal subsidiaries {Continuad):

Attribut abe
Placs of squity interest
incorporation/ lssuedfregstersd 1o the equity
astablishment and and fully paid holdars of
Name operations Principal activities upcapital  the Compsny
ez
Capital held indirectly (Canfinusd)
COSC0 SHPANG Lines (Wuhar) Co., Lid [ China Freight forwarding and franeportaion AMBA4,BE1 134 51.00%
0OSC0 Wuhan Logitica Co., Ltd. ) China Logistics AMB105,400,000 2008
COBCO SHPPING Linees (Dallar) Co., Ltd () China Freight fomwarding and franaporiaion AMBIEC, 000 000 100,008
COBCO SHPPING Lines (damen) Co., Ltd [y China Freight forwarding and franaporiaion AMBE2,000 000 100,000
Shanghai Haizhian Real Estaba Co., Lid, China Freight forwarding and franeportaion AMBa0, 717 003 100.00%
fiormerly known a5 Container Shipping
Agancy Go, Lid) i)
(0BC0 Shanghai Container Shipping China Shipping agency AMENG,000 000 100.00%
Agercy Go, Ltd. (4
COSCOSHPANG Lines Southerm Ching)— China Fraight forwarding and franeportaion AMBEG,000 000 100.00%
(o, Lbd. b
COSC0 SHPANG Lines (Hainan] Co., Lid. ) China Freight forwarding and franeportaion AMBR, 500,000 100.00%
COSC0 SHPANG Lines (Korea) Co., Ltd. Zouih Konea Freight forweanding and shipping agency AMB2, 333 293 100.00%
COBCOSHPPNG Lines Amedicas, Inc. Lriad Stales of Shippirg agency AMB23,565 500 100,008
Amenca
QOSCO SHPPFNG Lines (Buropel Co, Ltd.  Garman'Burope Shipping agency AMB1 6,548 150 100,008
(0BC0 (Hong Kong) Shipping Co., Lid Hong Kong, G Freight fomeding and shipping agency AMB1 DEE 100 400,008
COBCO SHPPING (Doasnis) Pty Lid. Bysiraks Shipping agency, Teight foverding RMB2E4 530 100,000
and other imamational sea
trarsport senvioas
COHBUNG 3HPPING Ca., Lid. Hong Kong, China. Conainer fransportation AMB24,627 (1A 100008
DOSCO (CAY MAN) Mercury Co,, Lid Cayman kknds/ ‘aszd chartedng L1812 205 100.00%
Hang Kong, Chira.
COSC0SHPANG Lines (Japan) Jdapan Marne sanvices AMB3,224 240 100.00%
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44 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

As at 31 Decermber 2022, the Group had direct and indirect interasts in the follwing principal subsidiaries {Continuad):

Attribut abe
Placs of squity interest
incorporation/ lssuedfregstersd 1o the equity
astablishment and and fully paid holdars of
Name operations Principal activities upcapital  the Compsny
ez
Capital held indirectly (Canfinusd)
Mewr Golden Saa Shipping Pte. Co., Lid. Sngapora Fraight forwarding and shipping AMB119,162 758 100008
agancy
Shanghai COSC0 SHIPPING Linez China Document senvicas AMEA 000,000 100,000
(Hobal Zarvica Carrre Lid, i)
COBCOSHPPNG Lines (Eragl) Erazi Freight fomwarding and shipping AMB2 206 g2 400,008
agancy
QOSCOSHPANG LINES (PANAMY] INC.  Pamama Fright forwarding and shipping RNWEES 174 100,008
agancy
Shanghai Oczan Shipging Co., Lbd. ) China \aszal managamant and manning AMBAE2 B43 450 100.00%
e
Chira Shipping Container Linas: Hainan China Fraight forwarding and shipping AMEBNG,000 000 100008
(o, Lbd. b agancy
COBCOSHPPNG Lines South Afica) Zouth Mrica Camo and liner agency PMVEZ20 400,008
(o, Lbd.
DOBCO SHPPING Linas Wast Asi F7E. Lnitad Arsh Emirates Camgo and liner agency AMBE,EET 08 100,008
COBCO SHPPNG (CENTRAL AMERICH INC. Panama Camo and liner agency L0000 400,008
Tangzhan CORGD SHPPMG Lines Logitics  China Logistics AMB 70,000,000 51.00%
(o, Lbd. b
Shanghai Tiarhorgli Assat Managameant China MAzsck Marspement AMB20,000 000 100,000
Limitad (4 8
COBCO SHPPNG Ports Limied Bemuda Ivaziment holding HKS400,000,000 52,365 §
COBCO Iveestmeent Limited Exitizh Virgin Hands'  iwesiment holding 1 ordinary share of U3 100,000 %
Horg Kiang, Chin g
COBCO Aszats Managameant Limiad Hong Kong, China. Wausadd managament 10,000 shares 400,008 1
oF L1381 each 4
Ciert Overseas (memational] Limiad Bemuda Ivaziment helding LISSEE, 037 300 0% g
Faubkrer Globssl Hokdngs Limited Exitizh Virgin Hands’  iwasiment holding L0000 400,008 R
Hong Kong, Ghire 5
Hainan Yishunda Shipping Technology China Ehipping apency AMBAG,000 000 100.00% Z
G, Lbd. g
Tianjn Port Container Tarminal Co., Lid. (]~ China Operation of teminals RMB2 408,312,700 51.00% E

3065
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44 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

2]

Joint veritures

As at 31 Decambar 2022, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wventures:

Attribut abe
Placs of squity interest
incorporation/ lssuedfregstersd 1o the equity
astablishment and and fully paid holdars of
Name operations Principal activities upcapital  the Compsny
ez
Asia Container Tarminglz Holdings Limited ™ Cayman kebanck Ivaziment holding H¥E1 dividad inko 20,009
1,000 orcinary shares
Caoma-Ral, 5.4, Zpan Operation of ral teminas 45000 cedirary shanes 26500
Eurn4, 2 each
QOSCOHT Temind Hong Kong Limited  Homg Kong, Chira Operation of container temminale HE20 dvidadinko 50,005
2 °A7 ordirary shares,
HE20 dvidad ko
2 "B ordirary shares,
and HE4D dvidad into
4 ron-voling 5%
defomad shans
COBCO-HPHT ACT Limited Exitizh Virgin Hands  iwasiment holding 1,000 ordirary shares 50,005
of L3 $1 each
DOBCO-PSA Teming Privio Limitad Zngapor Operation of comainer teminals SE0286,33 000 40000
[dian Dagang Contsirer Tarmindl Co, Ud.  China Operation of container teminals AMENG,000 000 35008
fiormeerly known as Calian Dagarg
China Shipping Containar Co., Ltd.) (4
Euro-Asia Qozeangale 340 Luemboung Ivasiment holding L2840 000 A).00%
Liaryurgang Port Radway Inkemetiand China. Logistics AMB3, 400,00 30.00%
Corkaner Mulimedsl Transport
(o, Lbd. b
Manzha Sievacbring Corporation Limiad China. Operation of container teminals B 260,000,000 40,005
of Port of Guangehou v
hirgbo Yuen Cong Temings Limiad iy China Operation of container teminals B2 500,000,100 A0.00%
Piraaus Conaoldation and Disiribution (Greaca Storaga, consoldation and ELIRCH 000 000 50,008
Cienter 5.4, distributian
{irgdao Port Congiskou One Temminds China Operation of iron ore terming B2, 000,000,100 25005
Co, Lid.
Shanghai Pudong Intemationsl Container China. Operation of container teminal: R 1,300,000 100 30.00%
Tearireals Limibed ()
Chengdu YusrhaiLard Port Supply Chein-~— China Logistics RAMBAC, 000 000 0,000
(o, Lbd. b
¥iamen Haicang Free Trada Port Zore China. Container stevedoning, storage, AMENG,000 000 22400
Contaner nepection Ca., Lid W epection and aLndiary sanicas
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44 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
by Joint ventures (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambsar 2022, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wventures: (Continuad)

Attribut abe
Placs of squity interest
incorporation/ lssuedfregstersd 1o the equity
astablishment and and fully paid holdars of
Name operations Principal activities upcapital  the Compsny
ez
Yingkou Container Teqminals Company China. Operation of container teminals AMBR, 000,000 50,008
Limitad W)
Yirigkou Mew Cantury Container Temninal (China. Operation of container teminala AMBAG, 000 000 0,005
(o, Lbd.
DOCL(ME) LG Db Liner agancy 300 oodirary shares 0005
AETE00 000
Sinovml Company Limited (formarky known \istram Comtarer dapot Lagd capital 30.00%
& Tan Cang-COSC0 - DOCL Logefica LSS 100,100
Cormparyf Liriied) i
{ingdao Criant Inbemiafional Cariginar China Container dapot Ragistorad capitd 55005
Siorage & Transportation Co. Lid. () RAMBES,200 000
Yinghou Warying Logistics Co, Lid flomedy  China Logistics AMB1 000,00 51.00%
krvowm a5 Yinghou 0500 Maina
Conkanar Senvice Co. Lid | (T,
[idian Yéarjie Imemational Logistics China. Logistics AMET4,000,000 50,008
G, Lbd.
(Cingdao Shenchoudng nkemationd Freigit — China Liner agency AMES, 000,00 50.00%
Fomardng Co. Lid. (W
¥imen Yuanda Inemational Freight China Liner agency AMES, 000,00 5100%
Fonwardng Co., Ltd. (i, 0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
=) Associates

As at 31 Decambar 2022, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022

Attribut abls

Placs of squity interest
incorparation lssusdiregisterad to the equity
astablishment and and fully paid holdars of
Name operations Principal activities upcapital  the Compsny
ez
Anbwerp Gabovey MV Belgium Operation of conainer teminals EUROT 200 000 20,009
APM Tenrinals Vado Holdingz BV, Metherands Ivasiment holding 10 ordirary shares of A0.00%
BRI each
Bebu Guif Port Co, Lbd. ) China Operation of tomminals RMB1,772 226 B30 %
(0800 Shipping Temminals US4 LG 10 Ivasiment holding LS00 00 A0.00%
[dian Aomobd e Temmin Co., Ld. () China Censiruction and oparation of AMBACD, 000,000 24008
automobile leminds
Dalian Cortaner Terminal Co., Lid. (] China Operation of comainer teminals RB3 480,000 00 18.00%
[tamistia Imernationd Port Compary SAE Byt Operation of comainer teminals 30,000,000 oedirary 20,008
Sharas of LS$1 0 each
[wming Company Limited Exizh Virgin Hands  iwesiment holding 2004 shares of 20005
/5% gach and 500
*B" shares of US &1 sach
Eurormese Termingl Rotterdam BV, Methedands Cperation of comaner tamiralk B&,000 A" shares of 35008
Eurod gach and 26,000
*F" shares of Eurod each
Farpchengang Chista Terminas China Operation of conainer teminals AMBEA0,000 000 20,009
(i, Lirnited )
{Gobal Bhipping Busingas Modwork Limiked Homg Kong, Chira. Business Mabweork Sanvicea LSS, 000,100 12 500
(Guangyi Baibu Guf Internaforal Comtairer  China Operation of conainer teminals RME2 371 200,100 28000
Tanmind Co, Lid. i)
(Chira Ralegy Unibad Inbemalicral Comsiner — China Logistics AMBES,000 000 14.90%
Guand Co. Lid. W)
Kao Ming Container Termingl Corp. (China Taiwan Operation of comainer teminals T8 300,000 100 20.00%
Oingdan Port Inbamatioral Co., Lid ) China Operation of container teminals RS 026, 724 00 18798
Cirhuangdsn Fort Mew Habow Contsner China Operation of comainer teminals AMBACC, 000,000 30.00%
Tanmina Co, Lid. i)
Red Sea Gateway Temming Company Limied  Knpdomof Saud  Operation of container termiral SAREEE,207 0] 20,008
HArabia
Senicioz Imermedalas Bibaoport, L. Zpain Container sforage and 580,322 ordirary shanes 551
Trargportation of BURDOET each
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[} Associatas (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambar 2022, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates: (Confinued)

Attribut abe
Placs of squity interest
incorporation/ lssuedfregstersd 1o the equity
astablishment and and fully paid holdars of
Name operations Principal activities upcapital  the Compsny
ez
Shanghai Mingiong Containar Temminals China Operation of comainer teminala FIB4,000,000 000 20,008
Limitad W)
Sigma Erterprisas Limited Extizh Virgin Hands  iwasiment holding 2,005 " & shares of 18.45%
151 gach and B 424
" shaness of LSS each
Suez Cardl Container Temminal S.AE Eqymt Operation of comainer teminals 1,456,250 ondinary 20.00%
sharee of USE100 cach
Taizang Inbemefiond Conkaner Tanming China Operation of comainer teminals AMBASD,BO0, 000 20.0%
Co, Lid.
Tianjn Shenggang Container Technology China Operation of comainer teminals AMB3, 000,000 33.00%
Cenvelopment Service Co, Lid. [
Wit Limited Extizh Virgin Hancs  iwesiment holding 32 "1 shares of LISS1 512%
each and 503 *B° shares
of LI3%1 each
Eshipping Globd Supply Chain Maragement  China Supply chain management Ragistorad capita 34,655
Ehercher] Co., Lid. ) AMBAG, 000 000
(0BC0 Shipping Anance Co., Lid. ) China Financidl sarvices Ragistorad capia 23%
FnviE8,500,000,000
Shanghai Imamational Port [Group) China Ivaziment holding Ragistorad capita 15 555
(o, Lid. ) FMEZI 278,670,750
COBCO SHPPING Logistics Supply China Liner agancy Ragistorad capia 700
Chain Co., Lid W RMB1 837 576 289
Maotea:

* Subsidieries held directly by the Group.

[0 The English nemes of certain subsidiarise, joint venturee and associates refared to in the conaoldeted financial stetements
represant managemsant's best efforts at trenslsting the Chinese names of thess companies &3 o Erglish nemes heve basn
registered.

(il  Although the Group held lees then 50% or 20% sflective equity interests in some subaidianes end esscciEtes sa disdosad
abowe, reepectively, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, mare than 50% of the woting
peower of those subsidiariss and more than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those associates.

{il  Alhough the Group's equiy intereete in some joint venturse a& diecksed above are more than B0%, the Group dose not
hewe uniltaral control over joint verttures.

(W)  This antity & registered as & sinc-foreign joint veniure company under PRC law.
]  This entity & registered ae & wholy domestic owned enterprizge under PRC |ew.

(vl Except a subsidiary of G0OGC0 SHIPPING Porta, none of the subeidiariss hed Esued any debt escuritise at the end of the
raporting pericd (Wote 266
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45 Balance shesat and reserve movemeant of the Company

Bdanca sheat of the Compary

As at 31 December
Mote 2022 204
RMB'000 RME'D00

ASSETS

Hon-current assats
Property, plant and equipment 275 a0
Intangible assatz 5 91
Investrnants in associates 23,100,675 -
Financial assatz at fair valua through othar comprehansive income . 768,934 -
Defiermed income tax assats ' 2474 -
Invastmants in subsidiaries 38,346,245 38,2007
Loans to subsidiaries - Q0B BTT

e ﬂm ..... 392939?0

Ereiman T e
Trade and ather recavables and contract assets ' 27,438,708 13,511,223
Restricted bark deposits 1,320 -

e EEEEEssess— 4'.-',?5?.624 S 4195{:2158

Total aeaate T 110.063.232  aBe01 428

Share capital 16,004,862 16,014,126
ot uquiy ................................................... m,‘anomi 701 08
Non-current labilities

Long-tarm borrowings - 008 a7 T

Pensicn and retirement liabiities - BAT
ot Nomourent labiites e~~~ @w
e e e~~~

Trade and other payables and contract liabilitias ' 187,203 207,328

Current portion of long-term borowings 1,045,180 -

Tax payables 1,563,750 582 306
Total current liabilites 2766461  780GH
e ———————————————————————————— 2,?6&.151_1139155

Tm|gquha“dim 11 m ﬂBg}Hzg

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Co, Lid  Annua Repor 2022

10
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company (Continued)

Bdanca sheet of the Compary (Continuad)

Nate 2
Resarve mowement of the Company
{Accumulated
Capital Statutory loss)iretained
reserve  reserve fund  Other reserve earnings Total
RME 000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000
A 8t 1 January 2021 45,013,401 013032 (3342792  (21,408425  D1,085218
Fair velue of share cptions grantad 85,824 - — -~ 85,884
laaue of A sharss in cannection with the '
euarciae of share optione 182200 - - - 182,208
Tranafer to ahare capital (3,504,800) - - - [3,804,800)
Approprists o statutory reserves - 30EEsds - [3.088845) -
Profit for the year - - - 5330208 53330208
Ae ot 31 December 2030 . ai5EEEl 3900677  @A4ETIF  ZATSA2E 70807807
f &t 1 Janusry 2022 41,586,604 3000677  (3342702) 25,754,228 70,807,807
Fair value of share options granted (683400 - - - (6,830)
lasue of A hares in cornaction with the ' '
exarcise of share optione 148,044 - - - 148,014
Tranafer to share capital - - - - -
Appropriste tn sftutory reserves - GEaaT4 - (BE34TAT) -
Profitfor the yeer - - - GRAMTA08 66347408
Dividend - - - (4B281,181)  (46,281,181)
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HKAS 19

( )HKFRS
() HKFRS 15

IFRS

FVOCI FVPL

HKFRS
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2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
17.48 16.75 16.06 18.06 21.01
16.01 14.86 14.79 15.78 17.93
16.64 15.81 15.44 17.10 19.49
16.16 15.60 15.81 18.05 19.10
100
2022 2022 2022 2022 10 2022 11 2022 12
20.59 20.09 20.83 21.01 20.58 19.74
19.94 19.50 20.17 20.36 19.28 18.94
20.32 19.88 20.44 20.66 19.90 19.35
100
20

100
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO., LTD.

(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”), which are set out on pages 178 to 311, comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2022;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2022, and of its consolidated financia performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financia Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethicsfor Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarized as follows:

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use assets and goodwill;

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end;

Operating costs accrua; and

Provision for onerous contract for the Terminal Service Agreement (“TSA”) for Long Beach Container Terminal (“LBCT");

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use assets and goodwil|
Refer to notes 2(d), 2(f), 2(g), 2(h), 4(a), 4(b), 6, 7, 9 and 10 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Asat 31 December 2022, the Group had property, plant and
equipment with total carrying amount of RMB119,519 million,
right-of-use assets with total carrying amount of RMB54,918
million, intangible assets with total carrying amount of
RMB4,769 million and goodwill with total carrying amount of
RMB6,104 million.

Management performed assessment at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any indication that the property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets may be
impaired. Goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets are
required to be tested annually for impairment. For the purpose of
impairment assessment, management identified the relevant cash
generating unit (“CGU") or group of CGUs and estimated the
recoverable amounts of these CGUs using value-in-use model.
The value-in-use calculations use cash flow projections based on
financial budgets which involve judgments by management such
as revenue growth rates, operating margins and the discount rate.

We focused on this area because of the significance of the
carrying amounts of the assets, estimation uncertainty of
recoverable amounts, subjectivity and significance of
management judgements applied.

Our proceduresin relation to the impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use
assets and goodwill included:

obtained an understanding of management’s internal control
and assessment process of impairment of property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, intangible assets, goodwill
and assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors, such as complexity, subjectivity,
changes and susceptibility to management bias or fraud;

agreed the input data used by the management with supporting
evidence such as approved financial budgets;

involved our internal valuation experts to assess the
appropriateness of the valuation methodologies used to
determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates
applied to other comparable companiesin the same industry;

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in
the financial budgets such as revenue growth rates and
operating margins applied by management by comparing
historical performance and available market reports, where
applicable; and

tested the mathematical accuracy of the value-in-use
calculations;

assessed management’ s sengitivity analyzes on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, both individually or in aggregate, would result in
the assets being impaired.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the key
judgement and assumptions used in impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right- of-use
assets and goodwill were supportable based on the evidence we
gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end

Refer to note 2(v), 4(c) and 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group recognized
revenue of RMB391,058 million from its continuing operations,
out of which RMB383,993 million was related to freight
revenues from container shipping.

The Group recognizes freight revenues over timewhichis
determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel
voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage
details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival
information.

We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end
because the transaction volume of the voyages which werein
progress at year end is significant and complex calculations are
involved in the estimation of freight revenue on a percentage of
completion basis.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of freight
revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end included:

obtained an understanding of management’s internal control
and estimation process and assessed the level of inherent risk
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and
factors such as complexity;

evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
established in respect of recording freight revenues, focusing
on management’ s controls over the estimate of freight
revenues for vessel voyages which were till in progress at
year end;

tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’ s operation
system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting
documents such as customer contracts;

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information
(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s operation system on a
sample basis against the supporting documents such as
terminal records; and

recomputed the estimated freight revenues cal cul ations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group’'s
operation system on a sample basis and reconciled to the
accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end were
supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Operating costs accrual

Refer to note 4(c), 29 and 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

Asat 31 December 2022, included in the accrued expenses of
RMB86,215 million was a provision for operating costs for
container shipping business which mainly comprise cargo costs
and voyage costs.

Asgenerdly, it would take management several months to
finalize certain costs with suppliers subsequent to the receipts of
such services, management makes a provision at the period end
for operating costs that are yet to be billed by the suppliers based
on known services received, pattern of historical cost and
estimated vendor tariffs etc.

We focused on the estimation of operating costs accrual because
it involved significant management’s judgments which are
subjective taking into account a number of factors, such as
pattern of historical cost, completeness of services received and
the estimated vendor tariffs.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of
operating costs accrual included:

obtained an understanding of management’s internal control
and assessment of process for operating costs accrual, and
assessed the level of inherent risk by considering the degree
of estimation uncertainty and factors such as subjectivity;

evaluated and tested the key controls over the operating costs,
cost provisioning and accounts payable cycle, in particular
relating to the accuracy of the vendor tariffs in the operation
system;

reviewed and discussed monthly trend analysis for provision
for operating costs with management to assess the sufficiency
of provisions made;

reviewed paid and unpaid invoices after year end to ascertain
whether liabilities had been recorded in the proper period, on
asample basis;

checked and discussed with management about the subsequent
utilization of provision for operating costs to evaluate the
sufficiency of provision made; and

recomputed the provision for operating costs, on a sample
basis.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the operating
costs accrual were supportable based on the evidence we
gathered.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Provision for onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT
Refer to notes 2(n), 4(d) and 26 to the consolidated financial statements.
In October 2019, Orient Overseas International Limited Our proceduresin relation to the assessment of the provision for
(“O0IL"), asubsidiary of the Company, entered into aterminal onerous contract for the TSA included:
service agreement for procuring the placement of an annual
minimum number of vessal lifts (“MVC") for each of the 20 obtained an understanding of management’s assessment
years commencing on 1 November 2019. According to the TSA, process of the onerous provision for the TSA and assessed
OOIL isentitled to an excess rebate or obliged to pay a the inherent risk of material misstatement by considering the
deficiency payment when there is surplus or shortfall over the degree of estimation uncertainty and factors such as
respective MV C for each year during the contract period. complexity and subjectivity;
A provision should be made for the present obligation under the evaluated the appropriateness of the identification of expected
TSA where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations economic benefits and fulfilment cost dement included in
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be management’s assessment through discussion with
received under it. Management performed an assessment to management and corroborated with our review of the key
determineif any onerous provision for the TSA isrequired. terms of the TSA and our understanding of the applicable
accounting standard requirements;
Asat 31 December 2022, OOIL recognized a provision for
onerous contract of approximately RMB6,231.5 million for the assessed the cal cul ation methodology and model for onerous
TSA, which is calculated using an expected value approach contract provision with the involvement of our in house
involving probability weighted possible scenarios taking into specidists;
considerations of respective economic benefits to be received
and associated fulfilment costs during the remaining contract evaluated management's projected vessel lifts for the
period. remaining contract period under the TSA through discussion
with management, referencing to market data and comparing
The estimation of the fulfilment costs and economic benefits to historical vessel lifts and trends of LBCT:
over the remaining contract period involves significant
judgements and assumptionsincluding, a) the projected vessel checked management's calculation of the excess rebate or
lifts to be placed at LBCT, b) the expected amount of deficiency deficiency payment according to the terms in the TSA and
payment/excess rebates as stipulated in the TSA when the the projected vessd lifts at LBCT;
volume is below/in excess of the MV C, ¢) the amount of
expected bunker costs and other operating costs and d) the assessed the reasonableness of expected bunker costs with
expected freight rate from operating the services to/from LBCT. reference to market forecast and other expected operating
costs and freight rate based on the approved budget, market
We focused on this area because of the significance of the data, and our knowledge of the business and industry;
onerous provision aswell asthe estimation of it involved ahigh
degree of uncertainty. The inherent risk in relation to the onerous
contract assessment is significant due to the complexity of the
calculation methodology and model and high level of subjectivity
of management’s judgements and assumptions made.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Provision for onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT (Continued)

Refer to notes 2(n), 4(d) and 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

evaluated the probability weighting applied to the possible
scenarios prepared by management based on our
understanding of the OOIL’s business and industry aswell as
discussion with management and corroborated with
management’s sensitivity analysis on the probability
weighting applied to possible scenarios;

evaluated the appropriateness and adequacy of the relevant
disclosures made in the Group's consolidated financial
statements.

Based on the procedures performed, we found the provision for
onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT were supportable based
on the evidence we gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statementsthat are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as ahbody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We aso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communi cated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’ s report is Jack Li.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2023
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Jack Li

2023 30
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO., LTD.

(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”), which are set out on pages 144 to 283, comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2021,

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financia Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethicsfor Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarized as follows:

Impairment assessment of goodwill;

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end;

Operating costs accrua; and

Provision for onerous contract for the Terminal Service Agreement (“TSA”) for Long Beach Container Terminal (“LBCT");

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment of goodwill
Refer to note 2(g), 2(h), 4(a) and 10 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Asat 31 December 2021, the Group had goodwill with total
carrying amount of RMB5,638 million.

Management tests whether goodwill has suffered any impairment
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2(g). The
recoverable amounts of cash generating units (“CGUS") have
been determined based on value-in use calculations. The value-
in-use calculations use cash flow projections based on financial
budgets which involve judgments by management such as
determining revenue growth rates, operating margins and the
discount rate. Changes in these assumptions may impact the
recoverable amount of goodwill. Management concluded that the
goodwill was not impaired.

We focused on this area as the assessment involved significant
judgments, including the revenue growth rates, operating
margins and discount rate applied to the estimates of the
recoverable amount. All these factors are with estimation
uncertainties and may impact the results of the impairment
assessment.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s impairment
assessment of goodwill included:

obtained an understanding of the management’s internal
control and assessment process of impairment of goodwill
and assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors, such as complexity, subjectivity,
changes and susceptibility to management bias or fraud;

compared and analyzed the actual results of relevant asset
during the current year against the respective forecastsin
previous year to evaluate the reliability of management's
historical prediction of future cash flow;

agreed the input data used by the management with supporting
evidence such as financial budgets;

involved our internal valuation experts to evaluate the
appropriateness of the valuation methodologies used to
determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates
applied to other comparable companies in the same industry;

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in the
financial budgets such as revenue growth rates and operating
margins applied by management by comparing historical
performance and available market reports, where applicable;
and

assessed management' s sensitivity analyzes on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, would result in the assets being impaired.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the key
judgments and assumptions used in the impairment assessment of
goodwill were supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end
Refer to note 2(v), 4(b) and 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group recognized Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of freight
revenue of RMB333,694 million from its continuing operations, | revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end included:
out of which RMB327,909 million was related to freight
revenues from container shipping. obtained an understanding of management’s internal control

and estimation process and assessed the level of inherent risk
The Group recognizes freight revenues over time which is by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and
determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel factors such as complexity;
voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage
details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
information. established in respect of recording freight revenues, focusing

on management’ s controls over the estimate of freight
We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end revenues for vessel voyages which were till in progress at
because the transaction volume of the voyages which werein year end;
progress at year end is significant and complex calculations are
involved in the estimation of freight revenue on a percentage of tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s operation
completion basis. system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting

documents such as customer contracts;

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information
(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s IT system on a sample
basis against the supporting documents such as terminal
records; and

recomputed the estimated freight revenues cal cul ations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group’'s
operation system and reconciled to the accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end were
supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Operating costs accrual

Refer to note 4(b) and 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

Asat 31 December 2021, included in the accrued expenses of
RMB52,564 million was a provision for operating costs for
container shipping business which mainly comprise cargo costs
and voyage costs.

Asgenerdly, it would take management several months to
finalize certain costs with suppliers subsequent to the receipts of
such services, management makes a provision at the period end
for operating costs that are yet to be billed by the suppliers based
on known services received, pattern of historical cost and
estimated vendor tariffs etc.

We focused on the estimation of provision for operating costs
because it involved significant management’s judgments which
are subjective taking into account a number of factors, such as
pattern of historical cost, completeness of services received and
the estimated vendor tariffs.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of
operating costs accrual included:

obtained an understanding of management’s internal control
and assessment of process for operating costs accrual, and
assessed the level of inherent risk by considering the degree
of estimation uncertainty and factors such as subjectivity;

evaluated and tested the key controls over the operating costs,
cost provisioning and accounts payable cycle, in particular
relating to the accuracy of the vendor tariffs in the operation
system;

reviewed and discussed monthly trend analysis for provision
for operating costs with management to assess the sufficiency
of provisions made;

reviewed paid and unpaid invoices after year end to ascertain
whether liabilities had been recorded in the proper period, on
asample basis;

checked and discussed with management about the subsequent
utilization of provision for operating costs to evaluate the
sufficiency of provision made; and

recomputed the provision for operating costs, on a sample
basis.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the operating
costs accrual were supportable based on the evidence we
gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Provision for onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT

Refer to notes 2(n), 4(c) and 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

In October 2019, Orient Overseas International Limited
(“OO0IL™), asubsidiary of the Company, entered into aterminal
service agreement for procuring the placement of an annual
minimum number of vessdl lifts (“MVC") at LBCT for each of
the 20 years commencing on 1 November 2019. According to the
TSA, OOIL isentitled to an excess rebate or obliged to pay a
deficiency payment when there is surplus or shortfall over the
respective MV C for each year during the contract period.

A provision should be made for the present obligation under the
TSA where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be
received under it. Management performed an assessment to
determineif any onerous provision for the TSA isrequired.

Asat 31 December 2021, the Group recognized a provision for
onerous contract of US$651.7 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB4,155.3 million) for the TSA, which is
calculated using an expected value approach involving
probability weighted possible scenarios taking into
considerations of respective economic benefits to be received
and associated fulfilment costs during the remaining contract
period.

The estimation of the fulfilment costs and economic benefits

over the remaining contract period involves significant
judgments and assumptionsincluding, a) the projected vessel lifts
to be placed at LBCT, b) the expected amount of deficiency
payment/excess rebates as stipulated in the TSA when the
volume is below/in excess of the MV C, c) the amount of
expected bunker costs and other operating costs and d) the
expected freight rate from operating the service routes to/from
LBCT.

We focused on this area because of the significance of the
onerous provision aswell asthe estimation of it involved a high
degree of uncertainty. The inherent risk in relation to the onerous
contract assessment is significant due to the complexity of the
calculation methodol ogy and model and high level of subjectivity
of management’ s judgments and assumptions made.

Our procedures in relation to the assessment of the provision for
onerous contract for the TSA included:

obtained an understanding of management’ s assessment
process of the onerous provision for the TSA and assessed
the inherent risk of material misstatement by considering the
degree of estimation uncertainty and factors such as
complexity and subjectivity;

evaluated the appropriateness of the identification of expected
economic benefits and fulfilment cost element included in
management’ s assessment through discussion with
management and corroborated with our review of the key
terms of the TSA and our understanding of the applicable
accounting standard requirements;

assessed the cal culation methodology and model for onerous
contract provision with the involvement of our in house
specidists;

evaluated management’s projected vessel lifts for the
remaining contract period under the TSA through discussion
with management, referencing to market data and comparing
to historical vessel lifts and trends of LBCT;

checked management’s calculation of the excess rebate or
deficiency payment according to the termsin the TSA and
the projected vessdl liftsat LBCT;

assessed the reasonableness of expected bunker costs with
reference to market forecast and other expected operating
costs and freight rate based on the approved budget, market
data, and our knowledge of the business and industry;
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Provision for onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT (Continued)
Refer to notes 2(n), 4(c) and 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

evaluated the probability weighting applied to the possible
scenarios prepared by management based on our
understanding of the OOIL’s business and industry aswell as
discussion with management and corroborated with
management’s sensitivity analysis on the probability
weighting applied to possible scenarios;

evaluated the appropriateness and adequacy of the relevant
disclosures made in the Group's consolidated financial
statements.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
calculation methodol ogy and model, judgments and assumptions
used in the estimation of the provision of onerous contract were
supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statementsthat are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as ahbody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We aso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communi cated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor' s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2022
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Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick

2022 30
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